
City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, February 7, 2017, 6:00 p. m.
Lemon Grove Community Center

3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board,

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency Board

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not scheduled on
the agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. If appropriate, the item
will be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.)

1. Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless removed from

the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public. Items that are pulled will be considered at the
end of the agenda.)

A.       Approval of Meeting Minutes

January 17, 2017 — Regular Meeting
Members present: Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza, and M. Mendoza

B.       City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
Reference:  Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation:  Ratify Demands

C.       Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference:  James P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this

agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title

D.       Agreement for a Special District Financing Services

The City Council will consider an agreement for a Special District Financing Services for
the Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District.

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution

E.       Termination and Equipment Transfer Agreement with Cricket Communications, LLC

The City Council will consider a resolution approving the termination and equipment
transfer with Cricket Communications, LCC.

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution



F Lease Agreement with Healthy Opportunities Progressive Education, Incorporated for
Lemon Grove Community Center Office Space

The City Council will consider a resolution approving a Lease Agreement between the
City and Healthy Opportunities Progressive Education, Incorporated for the use of the
Lemon Grove Community Center Office Space.

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution

G.       Rejection of Claim

The City Council will consider rejection of the claim submitted by Ruben Estrada.

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation:  Approve Staff Recommendation

H,     Agreement for a Special District Financing Services

The City Council will consider an agreement for a Special District Financing Services for
the Sanitation District.

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

2. Wastewater Rate Case Study
The Lemon Grove Sanitation District will consider wastewater rate options, accept wastewater

rate case study and reserve allocations and begin the Proposition 218 noticing requirements.

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Recommendation:

a)  Select one of the four rate options.

b)  Accept the wastewater rate case study and reserve allocations.
c)  Direct staff to work with NBS Governmental Finance Group to notice and

manage the proposition 218 noticing requirements.

3. Ordinance Amending Lemon Grove Municipal Code Chapter 8. 64( Prohibition of Recreational
Marijuana Businesses) and Amendment of Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 17. 12. 070

Uncertainty of Use Classification

The City Council will consider adopting an ordinance that reaffirms prohibitions against
recreational marijuana dispensaries, deliveries, and cultivation in all zones in the City of Lemon
Grove and amends LGMC Section 17. 12. 070 to eliminate the ban on medical marijuana sales.

Reference: James P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Conduct Second Reading and Adopt Ordinance

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City.

GC 53232. 3 ( d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.)



Department Director Reports ( Non- Action Items)

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation Significant exposure to litigation

pursuant to paragraph ( 2) or( 3) of subdivision ( d) of Section 54956. 9: One case

Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation - City of Lemon Grove v. The Grove
Collective, et al. San Diego Superior Court Case No.: 37- 2016- 00015271- CU- BC- CTL

Adjournment

In aornI Ha nce with the Americans wl4i IDD babflities Act( All'.M), the City      air  u w Will provide sIpavcuall a¢:aaoarrnuxnanatatoazns for I, aa, n" oins

who req.ke assistancence to access, attend arid/ or particlpate in irrneetiings of 11he Oty Councill.  If you require such assistance, please
contact than City Clerk as( 610) 825 3800 or a imasu0 s(ga r(,,;a@   er norigiranve,c .gaav Iprior to the imeelliirnag. A fuH agenda packet is avaflable for
publliic review at City Hall.



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

January 17, 2017

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

Members present:     Mayor Racquel Vasquez, Mayor Pro Tem Jennifer Mendoza, Councilmember Jerry
Jones, Councilmember David Arambula, and Councilmember Matt Mendoza.

Members absent:       None.

City Staff present:      Lydia Romero, City Manager; David De Vries, Development Services Director;
Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director; James P. Lough, City Attorney; and Lt.
Chris May, Sheriff' s Department; Corinne Russell, HR Manager; and Fire Chief Colin Stowell.

Public Comment

Katie Dexter commented on the January 27, 2017 homeless count in Lemon Grove,

Lani Stacks commented on the condition of animals in Lemon Grove Pet Store,.

John L. Wood commented on a Helix Water District Board meeting where an appointment was
declined therefore opening a position on the Board and added that their meeting hours have
changed.

1. Consent Calendar

Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza requested the item number 1. G be removed from the Consent
Calendar for discussion.

A.  Approval of City Council Minutes
December 20, 2016 Regular Meeting

B.  Ratification of Payment Demands

C.  Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D.  Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule ( July 1, 2017—June 30, 2018)
E.  Grant Award Acceptance of Department of Justice Funds for Bicycle Patrol Program
F.  Grant Application to SANDAG for GO by BIKE Mini-Grant for Lemon Grove Bike to

Work and School Day

Action:  Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza, seconded by Councilmember Jones, to
approve the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza, M. Mendoza

Resolution No. 2017 — 3483:  Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California Authorizing the Submittal of an Application to SANDAG for the Lemon Grove GO by
Bike to Work and School Day and Directing the City Manager to Execute Any Grant Related
Documents Upon Award

I.



Resolution No. 2017 — 3484: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California; Accepting the Grant Funding for the Department of Justice Edward Byrne Memorial
Justice Assistance Grant Program and Directing the City Manager to Execute any Grant
Related Documents

2.       Ordinance Amending Lemon Grove Municipal Code Chapter 8. 64 ( Prohibition of
Recreational Marijuana Businesses) and Amendment of Lemon Grove Municipal

Code Section 17. 12. 070 ( Uncertainty of Use Classification)

City Attorney James Lough reported that this Ordinance makes changes to the Lemon Grove
Municipal Code (" LGMC") to confirm a ban on recreational marijuana businesses in Lemon
Grove and to make other code changes that begin the steps to allow medicinal marijuana

businesses, with a conditional use permit, in Lemon Grove pursuant to Measure V. The current
language in the LGMC bans recreational and medicinal marijuana business operations.

Adoption of this Ordinance will clarify that the recreational marijuana ban is still in place and that
the City is taking the first of several steps to implement Measure V and its legalization of
medicinal marijuana land uses.

In November 2016,  the voters of California approved Proposition 64,  which allowed the

cultivation, processing and sale of recreational marijuana in California. The Initiative sets an
implementation date for commercial operations of January 1, 2018. Proposition 64 allowed cities
to ban all or part of the uses allowed under its provisions.

Ordinance No. 444 (443 number corrected) serves two main purposes. First, it reaffirms the City
Council policy to prohibit recreational marijuana businesses from locating in Lemon Grove. As
stated above, Proposition 64 allows cities to regulate and/ or outright ban recreational marijuana

businesses from locating in Lemon Grove.

Prior to the adoption of Proposition 64, the City Council had approved language in LGMC
Chapter 8.64 that banned marijuana, to the extent that the City could regulate a matter not
preempted by the State of California.  Now that the state voters have legalized commercial
operations for recreational marijuana,  Lemon Grove can choose to continue its ban of

recreational marijuana. While the Lemon Grove voters approved medical marijuana business

establishments, subject to a City Council approved Conditional Use Permit, this approval did not
address or limit the authority of the City Council to ban or regulate recreational marijuana
businesses.

The second purpose of Ordinance No.  444 is to repeal the portion of the Zoning Code
interpretation section, LGMC Section 17. 12. 070( c), which indicates medical marijuana is not an

allowed use.  With the passage of Measure V, the voters have lifted the City Council- imposed
ban on medical marijuana business operations.  LGMC Section 17. 12. 070( c) is recommended

for repeal because it is inconsistent with Measure V.   Repealing this subsection does not
automatically allow applications for medicinal marijuana businesses.  Measure V independently
establishes a timetable for implementation of the new medicinal marijuana regulations.   No

medical marijuana businesses are allowed in Lemon Grove until the City' s regulatory process is
put in place. No business can begin operating without a valid Conditional Use Permit issued by
the City Council under the provisions of Measure V.

Public Speaker(s)

Dana Stevens, CASA, spoke in support of the ordinance.

Kathy Lipitt, San Diegans for Safe Neighborhoods, commented on the passage of Measure V.

Barbara Gordon expressed concern with the passage of Measure V.

2



Teresa Rosiak- Proffit commented on the business locations for sale and for rent.  She

recommended revitalization of the Broadway Business District.

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember M. Mendoza, to
introduce Ordinance 444 by title passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza, M. Mendoza

Ordinance No. 444: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California,
Amending Lemon Grove Municipal Code Chapter 8.64 ( Prohibition of Recreational Marijuana
Businesses) and Amendment of Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 17. 12. 070 ( Uncertainty
of Use Classifications

1. G Appointment of City Councilmembers to Committees, Commissions and Boards

Mayor Pro Tem J.  Mendoza provided comments on City Council appointments to Regional
Committees, Commissions and Boards. She suggested establishing criteria such as experience

and longevity,  availability,  fairness and seniority when appointing City Councilmembers as
representatives to the various boards and commissions. She suggested that Councilmember

Jones be appointed as primary to SANDAG, herself as the first alternate, and Mayor Vasquez
as the second alternate.   In addition naming her as the primary on the Heartland

Communications JPA and Heartland Training Facility Authority with Councilmember Arambula
named as the alternate.

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza,  seconded by Councilmember Jones,  for the

following changes to appointments: Councilmember Jones be appointed as primary to
SANDAG, J. Mendoza as the first alternate, and Mayor Vasquez as the second alternate,

on the Heartland Communications JPA and Heartland Training Facility Authority J.
Mendoza as the primary and Councilmember Arambula as the alternate.

Public S eak,er(sl

Thomas Clabby commented on the Mayor' s employment with the City of San Diego and that the
entire list of appointments should be discussed.

James Lough stated that Mayor Vasquez' s employment position with the City of San Diego
does not have a conflict of interest with the Lemon Grove City Council. Regarding SANDAG, he
does not make conflict of interest opinions for SANDAG; however, using the same analysis, it
probably does not prohibit the Mayor from sitting on the SANDAG Board.

Teresa Rosiak- Proffit reported the Lemon Grove residents want change.

Brenda Leuerette commented that residents want change in various areas of Lemon Grove.

Julie Cooper commented on Mayor Vasquez' s election and that she should serve on the
SANDAG Board.

Action: the motion passed by the following vote:

Ayes:    Jones, J. Mendoza, M. Mendoza

Abstain: Arambula

Noes:    Vasquez

3



City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. (GC 53232. 3 ( d))

Mayor Vasquez attended a recent Lemon Grove community celebration at the Lagoon Lemon
Grove Church on January 14, 2017.

City Manager and Department Director Reports

David De Vries reported that there will be a city clean- up event on January 28, 2017.

Lt. May reported that Coffee with the Community will be held on January 25, 2017, 8:00 a. m. to
10: 00 a. m. at the Lemon Grove Community Center.

Lydia Romero reported that the City's Public Works crews have been working to prepare for the
upcoming storms and residents can pick- up sandbags at the Fire Department.

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Significant exposure to litigation

pursuant to paragraph (2) or( 3) of subdivision ( d) of Section 54956.9: Two Cases

Conference with Real Property Negotiators Government Code Section 54956. 8
APN: 475- 490- 12- 00 ( Dan Kunkle Park)

Agency Negotiator: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Negotiating parties: Roger Rataj, Fracton Technologies, on behalf of Cricket Wireless
Under negotiation:  Price and Terms of Transaction

Conference with Real Property Negotiators Government Code Section 54956. 8
APN: 480- 271- 15- 00 ( Lemon Grove Community Center Community Center)
Agency Negotiator: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/Public Works Director
Negotiating parties:  Arthur Camacho Jr.  and Luis Fernandez,  Healthy Opportunities
Progressive Education, Inc.

Under negotiation:  Price and Terms of Lease

Closed Session Report: A claim submitted by Ruben Estrada was rejected.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency the meeting was adjourned at 7: 42 p. m.

Susan Garcia, City Clerk

4



City of Lemon Grove Demands Summary
Approved as Submitted:

Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director ACH/ AP Checks 12/ 22/ 16- 01/ 18/ 17 935, 082. 58

For Council Meeting: 02/ 07/ 17
Payroll- 01/ 17/ 17 119,308. 40

Total Demands 1, 054, 390.98

Check No Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Vendor Name Check Amount

CHECK CHECK

CHECK NO INVOICE NO VENDOR NAME DATE Description INVOICE AMOUNT AMOUNT

ACH Dec20 16 US Treasury 12/ 22/ 2016 Federal Taxes 12/ 20/ 16 27, 473. 45 27, 473. 45

ACH Dec20 16 Employment Development Department 12/ 22/ 2016 State Taxes 12/ 20/ 16 6, 032. 81 6, 032. 81

ACH Refill 12/ 22/ 16 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LLC 12/ 23/ 2016 Postage Usage 12/ 22/ 16 250. 00 250. 00

ACH Nov16 WEX Wright Express Fleet Services 12/ 28/ 2016 Fuel- Fire Dept- Nov' 16 708. 86 708. 86

ACH Dec16 Dharma Merchant Services 01/ 03/ 2017 Merchant Fees- Dec' 16 539. 29 539. 29

ACH Jan17 Pers Health 01/ 04/ 2017 Pers Health Insurance- Jan' 17 51,325.55 51, 325. 55

ACH Dec16 Power Pay Blz/ Evo 01/ 04/ 2017 Online Credit Card Processing- Dec' 16 57. 19 57. 19

ACH Dec16 Authorize Net 01/ 04/ 2017 Merchant Fees In Store& Online- Dec' 16 40. 29 40. 29

ACH Jan3 17 Employment Development Department 01/ 05/ 2017 State Taxes 1/ 3/ 17 11,302.80 11, 302. 80

ACH Dec7- Dec20 16 Calpers Supplemental Income 457 Plan 01/ 06/ 2017 457 Plan 12/ 07/ 16- 12/ 20/ 16 4, 390. 21 4, 390. 21

ACH Nov16 San Diego County Sheriff' s Department 01/ 10/ 2017 Law Enforcement Services- Nov' 16 435, 760. 74 435, 760. 74

ACH Jan3 17 USTreasurV 01/ 10/ 2017 Federal Taxes 1/ 3/ 17 39, 154. 60 39, 154. 60

ACH Janll 17 Wage Works 01/ 11/ 2017 FSA Disbursement 1/ 11/ 17 15. 00 15. 00

ACH Dec16 Wells Fargo Bank 01/ 11/ 2017 Bank Service Charge- Dec' 16 682. 10 682. 10

ACH Dec16 Home Depot Credit Services 01/ 13/ 2017 Home Depot Purchases- Dec' 16 1, 329.43 1, 329. 43

ACH Jan17 17 Wage Works 01/ 17/ 2017 FSA Disbursement 1/ 17/ 17 872. 00 872, 00

ACH Refill 1/ 13/ 17 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LLC 01/ 17/ 2017 Postage Usage 1/ 1. 3/ 17 250. 00 250. 00

ACH Jan03 17 Southern CA Firefighters Benefit Trust 01/ 18/ 2017 LG Firefighters Benefit Trust 1/ 03/ 17 876. 85 1, 753. 70

Jan17 17 LG Firefighters Benefit Trust 1/ 17/ 17 876.85

ACH Dec?- Jan3 California Public Empi Retirement System 01/ 18/ 2017 Pars Retirement 12/ 07/ 16- 01/ 03/ 17 66, 051. 52 66, 05152

ACH Dec21- Jan3 17 Calpers Supplemental Income 457 Plan 01/ 18/ 2017 457 Plan 12/ 21/ 16- 1/ 03/ 17 4, 390.21 4, 390. 21

ACH Jan18 17 Wage Works 01/ 18/ 2017 FSA Disbursement 1/ 18/ 17 237. 10 237. 10

6989 0235 A Aaron Lock& Key 01/ 11/ 2017 Keys 28. 43 1, 225. 62

0441 Keys 21. 32

0500 Keys 6.46

29923 Install Entry Lock- Courtyard Restroom 456. 35

29925 Install& Rekey Mortise Lock- Sheriff' s Exterior Door 713. 06

6990 02229 A- Pot Rentals 01/ 11/ 2017 Portable Restroom Rental- Bonfire- 12/ 2/ 16- 12/ 5/ 16 286. 60 418. 80

02296 Portable Restroom Rental 12/ 9/ 16- 1/ 8/ 17 132. 20

6991 5534 Aguirre& Associates 01/ 11/ 2017 7443 Tweed- Street Dedication- Dec' 16 275. 00 332. 50

5535 8150 Ildica- Map Review- Dec' 16 57.50

09 Z Alonso Alonso, Theresa 01/ 11/ 2017 Refund/ Alonso, Theresa/ Deposit- LBH- 12/ 17/ 16 200. 00 250.00

Refund/ Alonso, Theresa/ Overpayment- LBH- 12/ 17/ 16 50. 00

6993 1952026 American Fence Company Inc.  01/ 11/ 2017 North& Olive Temp Fence Rental 10/ 17/ 16- 11/ 16/ 16 65. 00 195. 00

1956404 North& Olive Temp Fence Rental 11/ 17/ 16- 12/ 16/ 16 65. 00

1962161 North& Olive Temp Fence Rental 12/ 17/ 16- 1/ 16/ 17 65. 00

6994 L1072895RA American Messaging 01/ 11/ 2017 Pager Replacement Program- 1/ 1/ 17- 1/ 31/ 17 40. 68 40.68

6995 9041864 AT& T 01/ 11/ 2017 Fire Backup Phone Line- 11/ 22/ 16- 12/ 21/ 16 37.50 37. 50

6996 15079L- IN Aztec Landscaping Inc.       01/ 11/ 2017 Senior Center- Strip& Wax Floor 790. 00 10, 419. 00

29786- IN Landscape Mgmt Svc- Nov' 16 9, 629. 00

6997 4546567 Bearcom 01/ 11/ 2017 Portable Radios Monthly Contract 12/ 22/ 16- 1/ 21/ 17 150. 00 150. 00

6998 1140025- IN Boot World Inc,    01/ 11/ 2017 Work Boots- PW Crew 117. 16 117. 16

6999 1701026 California Aquatics 01/ 11/ 2017 Fountain Repair Service- Dec' 16 140. 00 140. 00



7000 Jan 2017 California Dental Network Inc.  02/ 11/ 2017 California Dental Insurance- Jan17 324.42 324.42

7001 16851862 Canon Financial Services Inc.   01/ 11/ 2017 Canon Copier Contract Charge Jan' 17 Basement 81. 35 81. 35

7002 694289837 Cintas Corporation 9694 01/ 11/ 2017 Janitorial Supplies- 12/ 15/ 16 170. 47 1, 611. 39

694292385 Janitorial Supplies- Fire- 12/ 22/ 16 304.49

694292386 Janitorial Supplies- 12/ 22/ 16 966. 33

694297455 Janitorial Supplies- 1/ 5/ 17 170. 10

7003 06875 Cloud Security Systems 01/ 11/ 2017 Electronic Security System Monitoring- Rec Ctr- Jan' 17- Dec' 17 216. 00 696. 00

06876 Electronic Security System Monitoring- Sr. Ctr- Jan' 17- Dec' 17 240. 00

06877 Electronic Security System MonitorIng- LBI- 102- Jan' 17- Dec' 17 240. 00

7004 81762969 CorelogIc Information Solutions Inc.      01/ 11/ 2017 RealQuest Graphics Package- Dec' 16 300. 00 300. 00

7005 17CTOFLGN06 County of San blego- RCS 01111/ 2017 800 MHZ Network- Dec' 16 2, 860. 00 2, 860. 00

7006 12/ 19/ 2016 Cox Communications 01/ 11/ 2017 Phone/ PW Yard/ 2873 Skyline- 12/ 19/ 16- 1/ 19/ 17 211. 11 4,145. 14

1/ 1/ 2017 Phone/ City Hall- 1/ 1/ 17- 1/ 31/ 17 972. 46

12/ 30/ 2016 Internet/ CommunitV Ctr- 12/ 30/ 16- 1/ 29/ 17 75. 00



12/ 31/ 2016 Peg Circuit Svc- 12/ 30/ 16- 1/ 29/ 17 2, 886. 57

7007 Jan- Jun 17 Ek, James 01/ 11/ 2017 Retiree Health Benefit- Jan' 17- Jun' 17 1, 200.00 2, 400.00

Jul- Dee 16 Retiree Health Benefit- Jul' 16- Dec' 16 1, 200. 00

7008 1/ 2- 5/ 17 Esgil Corporation 01/ 11/ 2017 75% Building Fees- 1/ 2/ 17- 1/ 5/ 17 1, 829X 6, 058. 17

12/ 19- 22/ 16 75% Building Fees- 12/ 19/ 16- 12/ 22/ 16 4, 229. 10

7009 562 Geary Floors, Inc.   01/ 11/ 2017 Scrub Gym Floor w/ Cleaner& Grit Screens/ Apply Urethane Finish 3, 150. 00 3, 150. 00

7010 107916282 Globalstar USA, Inc. 01/ 11/ 2017 Satellite Service 11/ 16/ 16- 12/ 15/ 16 101. 14 101. 14

7011 10/ 26- 12/ 27 Helix Water District 01/ 11/ 2017 Water Services- 10/ 26/ 16- 12/ 27/ 16 14, 345. 09 14, 34509

7012 Hernandez Hernandez, Jeffrey 01/ 11/ 2017 Refund/ Hernandez, Jeffrey/ Deposit- LBH- 12/ 10/ 16 300, 00 300. 00

7013 61001/ 60412 House of Automation 01/ 11/ 2017 PW Yard Security Gate Install( Automated)& Relocate Card 12, 055.71 12, 055. 71

7014 Jarvis Jarvis, Nicolette& August 01/ 11/ 2017 Refund/ Jarvis, Nicolette& August/ PaMal Deposit- 1- 131- 1- 8/ 26/ 17 20000 200. 00

7015 7020503 LEAF 01/ 11/ 2017 Ricoh C3502 Copier System- PW Yard- Dec' 16 192. 21 192. 21

7016 07- 2216 Lemon Grove School District 01/ 11/ 2017 Fuel Services- PW: Dec' 16 1, 303. 78 2, 41653

07- 2215 Fuel Services- Fire Stn- Dec' 16 1, 11275

7017 0115567- IN Municipal Maintenance Equipment Inc.    01/ 11/ 2017 Camera Hook Gaffing Tool- Swivel Type 151. 19 151. 19

7018 202119 Ninyo& Moore 01/ 11/ 2017 Starbucks Project Inspection Svcs thru 9/ 30/ 16 492. 00 482. 00

7019 WO- 33456- 1 Office Advantage, Inc. 01/ 11/ 2017 Office Supplies- 2017 Calendars 304.69 304. 69

7020 123496 Orange Commercial Credit- Best Tire Buy 01/ 11/ 2017 Flat Repair- LGPW Street- Trailer 7. 16 7. 16

7021 141925 Pacific Sweeping 01/ 11/ 2017 Power Washing/ Bus Shelters- Nov' 16 6, 655. 15 13, 310. 30

145017 Street Sweeping/ Parking Lot- Dec' 16 6,655. 15

7022 31021293 RCP Block& Brick, Inc.       01/ 11/ 2017 Bulk Concrete Sand- Fire Station 142. 55 142. 55

7023 17546B( 7)    Rick Engineering Company 01/ 11/ 2017 Prof Svc: City Engineer Svcs/ Signal Timing 10/ 29/ 16- 11/ 25/ 16 10, 271. 58 15, 011, 58

175468( 7)    Prof Svc: Sanitation District Services 10/ 29/ 16- 11/ 25/ 16 1, 540. 00

17546B( 7)    Prof Svc: Metro Wastewater/ JPA Proj Mgmt 10/ 29/ 16- 11/ 25/ 16 3, 200. 00

7024 1052- 02 SC Valley Engineering Inc.     01/ 11/ 2017 LG Sewer Upsizing Proj- 11/ 30/ 16- 12/ 31/ 16 137, 265. 60 137, 265. 60

7025 0291619 SCS Engineers 01/ 11/ 2017 Env Consulting Svc: LGA Realignment 11/ 1/ 16- 11/ 30/ 16 3, 967. 00 3, 967. 00

7026 11/ 21/ 2016 SDG& E 01/ 11/ 2017 3500 1/ 2 Main- 10/ 19/ 16- 11/ 17/ 16 181. 09 181. 09

7027 8108 Spring Valley Lawn Mower Shop 01/ 11/ 2017 Makita Blower Kill Switch/ Throttle Control Lever/ Choke Lever 32. 12 32. 12

7028 209168 State of California- Department of Justice 01/ 11/ 2017 Fingerprint Apps- Dec' 16 256. 00 256. 00

7029 835312 Superior Ready Mix Concrete LP 01/ 11/ 2017 Recycled Class 11 320. 88 441. 84

837183 Asphalt- Pothole Repair 120, 96

7030 48056 The East County Californian 01/ 11/ 2017 Notice of Decision 16- 09- 12/ 22/ 16 175. 00 175. 00

7031 1220160377 Underground Service Alert 01/ 11/ 2017 51 New Ticket Charges- Dec' 16 76.50 76. 50

7032 3035804- CA US Health Works Medical Group, PC 01/ 11/ 2017 Medical Exam- 12/ 6/ 16 201. 00 402, 00

3039154- CA Medical Exam- 12/ 5/ 16 20100

7033 9776931555 Verizon Wireless 01/ 11/ 2017 Mobile Broadband Access- 11/ 13/ 16- 12/ 12/ 16 76, 02 816. 26

9777339208 MDC Engine Tablets- 11/ 21/ 16- 12/ 20/ 16 190. 07

9777322034 EOC Router/ Emerg Phone Lines- 11/ 21/ 16- 12/ 20/ 16 361. 39

9776930941 PW Tablets- 11/ 13/ 16- 12/ 12/ 16 188. 78

7034 5501003594 Volvo Construction Equipment& Services 01/ 11/ 2017 LGPW Streets N8- Paver- Replace Track Pads 412, 06 412.06

7035 71327865 Vulcan Materials 01/ 11/ 2017 Asphalt 135. 00 270. 00

71327866 Asphalt 135. 00

7036 0168437 Zumar Industries, Inc. 01/ 11/ 2017 Stop Signs& Wedge Puller 2, 243, 07 2, 243. 07

7037 9876 AdmlnSure 01/ 18/ 2017 Workers' Compensation Claims Administration- Feb 17 415. 00 415. 00

7038 9408533 Broadcast Music Inc. 01/ 18/ 2017 Annual Music Licensing Fee- 12/ 1/ 16- 11/ 30/ 17 336. 00 336. 00

7039 Burkett 1/ 4/ 17 Burkett, Terry 01/ 18/ 2017 Train ing/ Fire/ BigRIg& MassTrans Rescue/ Burkett- 12/ 14- 16/ 16 674. 50 674, 50

7040 Oct- Dec16 California Building Standards Commission 01/ 18/ 2017 BSA Fees: Oct- Dec' 16 106, 20 106. 20

7041 SDI0025FY17 County of SD- Vector Control Program 01/ 18/ 2017 Mosquito& Vector Disease Control Assessment- SD 10025 FY17 58. 75 167. 50

SDI0199FY17 Mosquito& Vector Disease Control Assessment- SD 10199 FY17 108. 75

7042 201700026 County of San Diego/ Assessor/ Recorder 01/ 18/ 2017 Recording Services- 12/ 1/ 16 21. 00 21. 00

7043 012160560 DAR Contractors 01/ 18/ 2017 Animal Disposal- Dec' 16 162. 00 162. 00



7044 203391 Dell Awards 01/ 18/ 2017 Nameplate for City Hall Display- Vasquez/ Arambula/ Mendoza 32. 33 32. 33

7045 Oct- Dec16 Department of Conservation 01/ 18/ 2017 Qtrly SM IP Fees- Oct- Dec' 16 136. 15 136. 15

7046 Oct- DeC16 Division of the State Architect 01/ 18/ 2017 State GASP Fee- 10/ l/ 16- 12/ 31/ 16 116. 70 116. 70

7047 31071 Dokken Engineering 01/ 18/ 2017 Sewer Upsizing Construction Mgmt- 12/ 1/ 16- 12/ 31/ 16 5, 780. 00 5, 780. 00

7048 Drum 1/ 3/ 17 Drum, Daryn 01/ 18/ 2017 Data Analysis Training/ San Jose/ Meals/ Drum- 11/ 14/ 16- 11/ 17/ 16 47. 48 47. 48

7049 1/ 9- 12/ 17 Esgil Corporation 01/ 18/ 2017 75% Building Fees- 1/ 9/ 17- 1/ 12/ 17 5, 860.85 5, 860. 85

7050 Reimb 1/ 9/ 17 Evans, Miranda 01/ 18/ 2017 Relmla: Supplies for Mayor Sessom' s Event- 12/ 9/ 16 111. 59 111. 59

7051 INVI011426 George Hills Company 01/ 18/ 2017 Talton- Rivers/ McDonald/ Estrada/ TPA Claims- Dec' 16 323. 70 323. 70

7052 158 Janazz, LLC SD 01/ 18/ 2017 Computer Maintenance- Dec 16 2, 639. 32 2, 639. 32

7053 169706 League of California Cities 01/ 18/ 2017 League Membership Dues for 2017 9, 919. 00 9, 91900

7054 Lopez 12/ 30/ 16 Lopez, Jose Alberto 01/ 18/ 2017 Training/ Fire/ B! gRig& Mass Trans Rescue/ Lopez- 12/ 14- 16/ 16 806. 80 806. 80

7055 Macias 1/ 11/ 17 Macias, Vivian 01/ 18/ 2017 Meals& Ground Transp/ City Works Conf/ SLC/ Macias- 12/ 5- 8/ 16 115. 91 115. 91

7056 41230878 Motorola Solutions, Inc.      01/ 18/ 2017 P25 Trunking Model for Digital Smartzone- Mobile Radio 1, 425. 88 1, 425.88

7057 WO- 33478- 1 Office Advantage, Inc. 01/ 18/ 2017 Office Supplies- City Hall 400. 02 400. 02

7058 Jan2017 Standard Insurance Company 01/ 18/ 2017 Long Term Disability Insurance- Jan17 2, 094. 00 2, 094.00

7059 STMT 12/ 22/ 20 US Bank Corporate Payment Systems 01/ 18/ 2017 PC Monitors 223, 98 9,681.61

Job Posting- lobs Available for Finance Manager 624. 00

Job Posting- CA City News for Finance Manager 195. 00

Job Posting- CSMFO for Finance Manager 400. 00

Compressor Fitting 68. 07

American Planning Assoc Membership- Craig 1/ 1/ 17- 12/ 31/ 17 495. 00

Batteries for SCBA 15. 10

Cold Weather Jackets- Briseno& Rodriguez 29. 03

Creeper for Apparatus 43. 18

MSA 2016 Holiday Event Mtg/ Regis/ Bell& Harper 50.00

NBS. Gov/ Seminar/ James- 11/ 23/ 16 95. 00

Lodging/ Sanitation Seminar/ Harrington- 12/ 14/ 16 113. 52

2017 PARMA Conference Registration- James 350. 00

Lodging Deposit/ PARMA Conference/ James- 2/ 11/ 17- 2/ 15/ 17 221. 13

Lodging/ MMASC Conference/ James- 12/ 6/ 16- 12/ 9/ 16 453. 92

Lodging/ Sani Training Conf/ Salt Lake City/ Macias- 12/ 5- 12/ 7/ 16 41436

Parking for Ins Mtg/ Sacramento/ James- 12/ 12/ 16 32. 00

PARMA Holiday Luncheon/ Mtg Charge/ lames- 12/ 14/ 16 25. 00

Bonfire/ Cookies- 12/ 2/ 16 495. 00

Bonfires/ EZ Up Canopies- 12/ 2/ 16 116. 62

Bonfire/ Popcorn/ Cups- 12/ 2/ 16 119. 83

Bonfire/ Envelopes/ Photo Booth 12/ 2/ 16 11. 24

Bonflre/ Apples- 12/ 2/ 16 79. 18

Bonfire/ Decorations- 12/ 2/ 16 7. 56

Bonfire/ Fencing- 12/ 2/ 16 16. 78

Bonfire/ Lumber- 12/ 2/ 16 23. 52

Bonfire/ Popcorn- 12/ 2/ 16 59. 94

Bonfire/ Lighter Fluid- 12/ 2/ 16 23. 72

Bonfire Supplies- 12/ 2/ 16 113. 70

Heritage Bench 698. 79

Supplies for Mayor Sessom' s Event- 12/ 9/ 16 502. 66

Signage- Mayor Sessom' s Event- 12/ 9/ 16 112. 61

Book- Govt Acctg, AudItIng& Financial Reporting 199. 00

Welcome Reception Cake- New Mayor& CC- 12/ 20/ 16 50. 99

Drinking Water Filter 48. 00

League Conf-New Mayor& CC Academy/ Vasquez- 1/ 17- 19/ 2017 575. 00

League Conf- New Mayor& CC Academy/ Ammbula- 1/ 17- 19/ 2017 575. 00

Airfare- League Conf/ Vasquez- Sacramento 1/ 17/ 17- 1/ 20/ 17 220. 68

Airfare- League Conf/ Arambula- Sacramento 1/ 17/ 17- 1/ 20/ 17 299. 70

Lodging/ League Conf/ Ammbula- Sacramento 1/ 17- 1/ 20/ 17 791. 76

Wire Tags 47. 51

Plastic Pull-Tight Seals 35. 63

E210 New TIC Install 90. 64

Lodging/ Big Rig Rescue Academy/ Schroeder- 12/ 5- 12/ 7/ 16 230. 37

Treadmill Service/ Fire Station 120. 00

Replacement CarabIners/ E10& E210 116. 00

Hydrant Wrench/ Fire Station 61. 89

7060 Jan17 17 Vantage Point Transfer Agents- 457 01/ 18/ 2017 ICMA Deferred Compensation Pay Period Ending 1/ 17/ 17 58037 580. 77

935, 082. 58 935, 082. 58



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.      1. 0

Dept.       , City Attorney—

Item Title:   Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Staff Contact:    James P. Lough, City Attorney

Recommendation:

Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this agenda.  Ordinances shall be

introduced and adopted by title only.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article        Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

None



LEMON GROVE ROADWAY LIGHTING DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.      1. D

Mtg. Date 2017

Dept. Public W r

Item Title:   Agreement for a Special District Financing Services';:

Staff Contact:    ; Stephanie Boyce, Management Analyst;

Recommendation:

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) awarding an agreement for the Special District Financing
Services for the Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District ( Contract No. 2017- 18) to Psomas.

Item Summary:

In 2009, the Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District contracted with Psomas to provide Special
District Financing Services which include preparing an Engineer' s Report and administration of
services for the annual tax roll process of approximately 5, 243 parcels for the Roadway Lighting
District. The enclosed staff report( Attachment A) provides a history of the Lemon Grove Roadway
Lighting District tax roll process,  the current request for proposal process,  and a final

recommendation to award an agreement for the Special District Financing Services.

Fiscal Impact:

6, 000 was budgeted in the current fiscal year.  If the agreement is approved, staff will program

funds as an identified within the contract.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review f Negative Declaration
Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None
Ell

Newsletter article Notice to property owners within 300 ft,

Notice published in local newspaper 10I Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution

1®



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE BROADWAY LIGHTING DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

Item No.     11- b.

Mtg. Date February 7. 2017

Item Title:   Agreement for a Special District Financing Services j

Staff Contact:    'Stephanie Boyce, Management Analyst

Background:

The Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting — Zone L ( District) maintains lighting facilities related to
residential, non- residential, and commercial developments throughout the city.  In 1997, a mid-

block lighting assessment was voted on, confirmed and established at a public hearing.  The

assessments for these locations are placed on the next fiscal year tax roll for collection by the
County of San Diego.  In addition to placing the charges on the tax roll, an Engineer' s Report is
prepared which reflects the current assessment methodology, and general description of the
plans and specifications for the improvements within the District, an estimate of the costs of

improvements for the fiscal year, a description of the boundaries and map of the district, an
assessment of the estimated cost to each parcel( proposed assessments), and an affidavit stating

that a professional engineer has prepared the report.

Discussion:

On December 8, 2016, the District advertised a request for proposals ( RFP) and posted on e-

bidboard and the City' s website.  On January 10, 2017, three proposals were received:

1.   NBS located in Temecula, California;

2.   Psomas located in San Diego, California; and

3.  SCI Consulting Group located in Fairfield, California.

City staff formed a selection committee to evaluate each proposal based upon the following
criteria:

1.  Conforms to the requested format,

2.   Experience and Technical Competence,

3.   Proposed Method to Accomplish Work,

4.   Knowledge and Understanding of Local Government,
5.   Project Organization and Key Personnel, and
6.   Cost Estimate.

The selection committee determined that the best consultant team to perform the scope of work

based upon the above listed criteria was Psomas with a proposal amount of $ 5, 815.  Psomas

specializes in Special District Financing including the formation of districts,   ongoing

administration, annual levy placement and restructuring of distressed districts.   Psomas has

performed similar work for other local governments and special districts in the recent past and the

firm has excellent knowledge of sewer service charges, assessment districts, landscape and

lighting maintenance districts,  Proposition 218,  recent and relevant case law that impacts

financing districts and standby charges.

Conclusion:

That the Roadway Lighting Board adopts a resolution ( Attachment B) awarding a professional
services agreement for the Special District Financial Service for the Lemon Grove Roadway
Lighting District ( Contract No. 2017- 18) to Psomas for an amount not to exceed $ 6, 000.

3-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE: ROADWAY LIGHTING DISTRICT;AWARDING A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT TO PSOMAS FOR THE SPECIAL DISTRICT

FINANCING SERVICES ( CONTRACT NO. 2017- 18)

WHEREAS, in 2009, an agreement was entered into between the Roadway Lighting
District( District) and Psomas for Special District Financing Services; and

WHEREAS, in 2015 and 2016, the District extended the contract with Psomas to prepare

the Engineer' s Report and levy the sewer service charge on the tax roll; and

WHEREAS, on December 8, 2016, the District solicited requests for proposals for Special

District Financing Services for the next five years; and

WHEREAS, On December 10, 2017, the District received three proposals; and

WHEREAS, District staff evaluated three proposals and determined Psomas was the bust-

suited consulting firm to complete this project; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the JDistrict Board, of the Lemon Grove
Roadway Lighting District, Lemon Grove, California; hereby:

1.  Approves a professional services agreement( Exhibit 1); and

2.   Establishes a project budget not to exceed fifteen thousand dollars and zero cents
6, 000); and

3.  Authorize the Executive Director or her designee to execute the agreement and
manage all project correspondence.



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

AGREEMENT

BY AND BETWEEN

THE LEMON GROVE ROADWAY LIGHTING DISTRICT

AND

PSOMAS

THIS AGREEMENT is approved and effective upon the date of the last

signature,  by and between the LEMON GROVE ROADWAY LIGHTING DISTRICT, a
municipal Corporation ( the" DISTRICT"), and Psomas, a consulting and engineering firm
the" CONTRACTOR").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT desires to employ a CONTRACTOR to provide
Special District Financing Services including but not limited to preparation of the
Engineer' s Report, placement of the annual sewer fee on the County tax roll and
provide customer service and support to property owners and staff.

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT has determined that the CONTRACTOR is

consulting and engineering firm and is qualified by experience and ability to perform the
services desired by the DISTRICT, and the CONTRACTOR is willing to perform such
services.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO DO MUTUALLY AGREE

AS FOLLOWS:

1.      ENGAGEMENT OF CONTRACTOR.    The DISTRICT hereby
agrees to engage the CONTRACTOR and the CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to
perform the services hereinafter set forth in accordance with all terms and conditions

contained herein.

The CONTRACTOR represents that all services required hereunder will

be performed directly by the CONTRACTOR or under direct supervision of the
CONTRACTOR.

2.      SCOPE OF SERVICES. The CONTRACTOR will perform services

as set forth on in Exhibit" A"( Attached).

The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for all research and reviews

related to the work and shall not rely on personnel of the DISTRICT for such services,
except as authorized in advance by the DISTRICT.  The CONTRACTOR shall appear
at meetings cited in Exhibit " A" to keep staff and DISTRICT Council advised of the
progress on the project.

The DISTRICT may unilaterally, or upon request from the CONTRACTOR, from
time to time reduce or increase the Scope of Services to be performed by the

5-



Attachment B -  Exhibit 1

CONTRACTOR under this Agreement.   Upon doing so,  the DISTRICT and the
CONTRACTOR agree to meet in good faith and confer for the purpose of negotiating a

corresponding reduction or increase in the compensation associated with said change
in services, not to exceed the total amount of twenty thousand dollars ($ 20, 000) and

extend time for completion by more than a total of fifteen ( 15) days.

3.      PROJECT COORDINATION AND SUPERVISION.

Stephanie Boyce,  Management Analyst hereby is designated as the
Project Coordinator for the DISTRICT and will monitor the progress and execution of

this Agreement.  The CONTRACTOR shall assign a single Project Director to provide

supervision and have overall responsibility for the progress and execution of this
Agreement for the CONTRACTOR.    Tami Eaton,  Project Manager thereby is
designated as the Project Director for the CONTRACTOR.

4.     COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT.   The compensation for the

CONTRACTOR shall be based on monthly billings covering actual work performed.
Billings shall include labor classifications, respective rates, hours worked and also

materials, if any. The total cost for all work described in Exhibit" A" shall not exceed five
thousand eight hundred fifteen dollars ($ 5, 815) ( the Base amount) without prior written

authorization from the Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director.
Monthly invoices will be processed for payment and remitted within thirty ( 30) days from
receipt of invoice, provided that work is accomplished consistent with Exhibit " A" as

determined by and in the sole discretion of the DISTRICT.

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain all books,  documents,  papers,

employee time sheets, accounting records, and other evidence pertaining to costs
incurred and shall make such materials available at its office at all reasonable times

during the term of this Agreement and for three ( 3) years from the date of final payment
under this Agreement, for inspection by the DISTRICT and for furnishing of copies to
the DISTRICT, if requested.

5.      LENGTH OF AGREEMENT.  This agreement will last sixty ( 60)
months from the approved and executed date or until all work has been completed by
the CONTRACTOR and accept by the DISTRICT, which even occurs first.

6.      DISPOSITION AND OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS.    The

Memoranda, Reports, Maps, Drawings, Plans, Specifications and other documents

prepared by the CONTRACTOR for. this Project, whether paper or electronic, shall
become the property of the DISTRICT for use with respect to this Project, and shall be
turned over to the DISTRICT upon completion of the Project, or any phase thereof, as

contemplated by this Agreement.

Contemporaneously with the transfer of documents, the CONTRACTOR
hereby assigns to the DISTRICT and CONTRACTOR thereby expressly waives and
disclaims, any copyright in, and the right to reproduce, all written material, drawings,
plans, specifications or other work prepared under this agreement, except upon the

DISTRICT' s prior authorization regarding reproduction, which authorization shall not be

2

6-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

unreasonably withheld.   The CONTRACTOR shall, upon request of the DISTRICT,

execute any further document( s) necessary to further effectuate this waiver and
disclaimer.

The CONTRACTOR agrees that the DISTRICT may use, reuse, alter,
reproduce, modify, assign, transfer, or in any other way, medium or method utilize the
CONTRACTOR' s written work product for the DISTRICT' s purposes,  and the

CONTRACTOR expressly waives and disclaims any residual rights granted to it by Civil
Code Sections 980 through 989 relating to intellectual property and artistic works.

Any modification or reuse by the DISTRICT of documents, drawings or
specifications prepared by the CONTRACTOR shall relieve the CONTRACTOR from
liability under Section 14 but only with respect to the effect of the modification or reuse
by the DISTRICT, or for any liability to the DISTRICT should the documents be used by
the DISTRICT for some project other than what was expressly agreed upon within the
Scope of this project, unless otherwise mutually agreed.

7.      INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.    Both parties hereto in the

performance of this Agreement will be acting in an independent capacity and not as
agents,  employees,  partners or joint ventures with one another.    Neither the

CONTRACTOR nor the CONTRACTOR' S employees are employees of the DISTRICT

and are not entitled to any of the rights, benefits, or privileges of the DISTRICT' s
employees, including but not limited to retirement, medical, unemployment, or workers'
compensation insurance.

This Agreement contemplates the personal services of the

CONTRACTOR and the CONTRACTOR' s employees, and it is recognized by the
parties that a substantial inducement to the DISTRICT for entering into this Agreement
was, and is, the professional reputation and competence of the CONTRACTOR and its
employees.  Neither this Agreement nor any interest herein may be assigned by the
CONTRACTOR without the prior written consent of the DISTRICT.   Nothing herein
contained is intended to prevent the CONTRACTOR from employing or hiring as many
employees, or subcontractors, as the CONTRACTOR may deem necessary for the
proper and efficient performance of this Agreement. All agreements by CONTRACTOR
with its subcontractor( s) shall require the subcontractor to adhere to the applicable

terms of this Agreement.

8.      CONTROL.   Neither the DISTRICT nor its officers, agents or

employees shall have any control over the conduct of the CONTRACTOR or any of the
CONTRACTOR' s employees except as herein set forth,  and the CONTRACTOR

expressly agrees not to represent that the CONTRACTOR or the CONTRACTOR' s
agents, servants, or employees are in any manner agents, servants or employees of
the DISTRICT, it being understood that the CONTRACTOR, its agents, servants, and
employees are as to the DISTRICT wholly independent contractors and that the
CONTRACTOR' s obligations to the DISTRICT are solely such as are prescribed by this
Agreement.

3

7-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

9.     COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAW. The CONTRACTOR, in

the performance of the services to be provided herein, shall comply with all applicable
State and Federal statutes and regulations, and all applicable ordinances, rules and

regulations of the DISTRICT OF LEMON GROVE,  whether now in force or

subsequently enacted.   The CONTRACTOR, and each of its subcontractors, shall

obtain and maintain a current DISTRICT OF LEMON GROVE business license prior to

and during performance of any work pursuant to this Agreement.

10.    LICENSES, PERMITS, ETC. The CONTRACTOR represents and

covenants that it has all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatever

nature that are legally required to practice its profession.   The CONTRACTOR

represents and covenants that the CONTRACTOR shall, at its sole cost and expense,

keep in effect at all times during the term of this Agreement, any license, permit, or
approval which is legally required for the CONTRACTOR to practice its profession.

11.    STANDARD OF CARE,
A.     The CONTRACTOR, in performing any services under this

Agreement, shall perform in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill

ordinarily exercised by members of the CONTRACTOR' S trade or profession currently
practicing under similar conditions and in similar locations.  The CONTRACTOR shall
take all special precautions necessary to protect the CONTRACTOR' s employees and
members of the public from risk of harm arising out of the nature of the work and/ or the
conditions of the work site.

B.     Unless disclosed in writing prior to the date of this
agreement, the CONTRACTOR warrants to the DISTRICT that it is not now, nor has it

for the five ( 5) years preceding, been debarred by a governmental agency or involved in
debarment,  arbitration or litigation proceedings concerning the CONTRACTOR' s
professional performance or the furnishing of materials or services relating thereto.

C.     The CONTRACTOR is responsible for identifying any unique
products, treatments, processes or materials whose availability is critical to the success
of the project the CONTRACTOR has been retained to perform, within the time

requirements of the DISTRICT,  or,  when no time is specified,  then within a

commercially reasonable time. Accordingly, unless the CONTRACTOR has notified the
DISTRICT otherwise,  the CONTRACTOR warrants that all products,  materials,

processes or treatments identified in the project documents prepared for the DISTRICT

are reasonably commercially available.  Any failure by the CONTRACTOR to use due
diligence under this sub- paragraph will render the CONTRACTOR liable to the

DISTRICT for any increased costs that result from the DISTRICT' s later inability to
obtain the specified items or any reasonable substitute within a price range that allows
for project completion in the time frame specified or, when not specified, then within a

commercially reasonable time.

12.    NON- DISCRIMINATION PROVISIONS.  The CONTRACTOR shall

not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of age,
race, color, ancestry, religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin,

physical handicap, or medical condition. The CONTRACTOR will take positive action to
insure that applicants are employed without regard to their age, race, color, ancestry,

4

8



Attachment 6 - Exhibit 1

religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, physical handicap, or
medical condition.   Such action shall include but not be limited to the following:
employment,  upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising,
layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for
training, including apprenticeship.  The CONTRACTOR agrees to post in conspicuous
places available to employees and applicants for employment any notices provided by
the DISTRICT setting forth the provisions of this non- discrimination clause,

13.    CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. The DISTRICT may from time to
time communicate to the CONTRACTOR certain confidential information to enable the

CONTRACTOR to effectively perform the services to be provided herein.   The

CONTRACTOR shall treat all such information as confidential and shall not disclose

any part thereof without the prior written consent of the DISTRICT.    The

CONTRACTOR shall limit the use and circulation of such information, even within its

own organization, to the extent necessary to perform the services to be provided herein.
The foregoing obligation of this Section 13, however, shall not apply to any part of the
information that( i) has been disclosed in publicly available sources of information; ( ii) is,
through no fault of the CONTRACTOR, hereafter disclosed in publicly available sources
of information; ( iii) is already in the possession of the CONTRACTOR without any
obligation of confidentiality; ( iv) has been or is hereafter rightfully disclosed to the

CONTRACTOR by a third party, but only to the extent that the use or disclosure thereof
has been or is rightfully authorized by that third party; or ( v) is disclosed according to
law or court order.

The CONTRACTOR shall not disclose any reports, recommendations,
conclusions or other results of the services or the existence of the subject matter of this

Agreement without the prior written consent of the DISTRICT.   In its performance

hereunder, the CONTRACTOR shall comply with all legal obligations it may now or
hereafter have respecting the information or other property of any other person, firm or
corporation.

CONTRACTOR shall be liable to DISTRICT for any damages caused by
breach of this condition, pursuant to the provisions of Section 14.

14.    INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS. The CONTRACTOR

shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the DISTRICT, and its officers, officials,
agents and employees from any and all claims, demands, costs or liability that arise out
of,  pertain to, or relate to the negligence,  recklessness, or willful misconduct, of

CONSULTANT, its employees, agents, and subcontractors in the performance of
services under this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR' s duty to indemnify under this section
shall not include liability for damages for death or bodily injury to persons, injury to
property, or other loss, damage or expense arising from the sole negligence or willful
misconduct by the DISTRICT or its elected officials, officers, agents, and employees.
CONTRACTOR' s indemnification obligations shall not be limited by the insurance
provisions of this Agreement. The DISTRICT AND CONTRACTOR expressly agree that

any payment, attorney' s fees, costs or expense DISTRICT incurs or makes to or on
behalf of an injured employee under the DISTRICT ' s self-administered workers'

5

9-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

compensation is included as a loss, expense, or cost for the purposes of this section,

and that this section will survive the expiration or early termination of this Agreement.

15.    WORKERS' COMPENSATION.  The CONTRACTOR shall comply

with all of the provisions of the Workers' Compensation Insurance and Safety Acts of
the State of California, the applicable provisions of Division 4 and 5 of the California

Government Code and all amendments thereto; and all similar state or Federal acts or

laws applicable; and shall indemnify, and hold harmless the DISTRICT and its officers,
and employees from and against all claims, demands,  payments,  suits,  actions,

proceedings and judgments of every nature and description, including reasonable
attorney' s fees and defense costs presented,  brought or recovered against the
DISTRICT or its officers, employees, or volunteers, for or on account of any liability
under any of said acts which may be incurred by reason of any work to be performed by
the CONTRACTOR under this Agreement.

16.    INSURANCE.  The CONTRACTOR, at its sole cost and expense,

shall purchase and maintain, and shall require its subcontractors, when applicable, to
purchase and maintain throughout the term of this agreement, the following insurance
policies:

A.     If checked, Professional Liability Insurance ( errors and omissions)
with minimum limits of$ 1, 000,000 per occurrence.

B.     Automobile insurance covering all bodily injury and property
damage incurred during the performance of this Agreement, wvith a minimum coverage
of $ 1, 000, 000 combined single limit per accident.   Such automobile insurance shall

include non- owned vehicles.

C.     Comprehensive general liability insurance, with minimum limits of
1, 000, 000 combined single limit per occurrence, covering all bodily injury and property

damage arising out of its operation under this Agreement.
D.     Workers' compensation insurance covering all of CONTRACTOR' s

employees.

E.     The aforesaid policies shall constitute primary insurance as to the
DISTRICT, its officers, employees, and volunteers, so that any other policies held by
the DISTRICT shall not contribute to any loss under said insurance.  Said policies shall
provide for thirty ( 30) days prior written notice to the DISTRICT of cancellation or
material change.

F.      Said policies, except for the professional liability and worker' s
compensation policies,  shall name the DISTRICT and its officers,  agents and

employees as additional insureds.

G.     If required insurance coverage is provided on a " claims made"

rather than " occurrence" form, the CONTRACTOR shall maintain such insurance

coverage for three years after expiration of the term ( and any extensions) of this Agree-
ment.

H.     Any aggregate insurance limits must apply solely to this Agree-
ment.

I.      Insurance shall be written with only California admitted companies
which hold a current policy holder' s alphabetic and financial size category rating of not

6

10-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

less than A VIII according to the current Best' s Key Rating Guide, or a company equal
financial stability that is approved by the DISTRICT.

J.      This Agreement shall not take effect until certificate( s) or other

sufficient proof that these insurance provisions have been complied with, are filed with

and approved by the DISTRICT.  If the CONTRACTOR does not keep all of such insur-
ance policies in full force and effect at all times during the terms of this Agreement, the
DISTRICT may elect to treat the failure to maintain the requisite insurance as a breach
of this Agreement and terminate the Agreement as provided herein.

17.    LEGAL FEES. If any party brings a suit or action against the other
party arising from any breach of any of the covenants or agreements or any
inaccuracies in any of the representations and warranties on the part of the other party
arising out of this Agreement, then in that event, the prevailing party in such action or
dispute, whether by final judgment or out- of-court settlement, shall be entitled to have
and recover of and from the other party all reasonable costs and expenses of suit,
including reasonable attorneys' fees.

For purposes of determining who is to be considered the prevailing party,
it is stipulated that attorney' s fees incurred in the prosecution or defense of the action or
suit shall not be considered in determining the amount of the judgment or award.

Attorney' s fees to the prevailing party if other than the DISTRICT shall, in addition, be
limited to the amount of attorney' s fees incurred by the DISTRICT in its prosecution or
defense of the action, irrespective of the actual amount of attorney' s fees incurred by

the prevailing party.
18.    MEDIATION/ ARBITRATION.   If a dispute arises out of or relates

to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, the parties agree first to try, in good faith, to

settle the dispute by mutual negotiation between the principles, and failing that through
nonbinding mediation in San Diego, California, in accordance with the Commercial
Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration Association ( the " AAA").  The costs of

mediation shall be borne equally by the parties.

19.    TERMINATION.     A. This Agreement may be terminated with or
without cause by the DISTRICT.  Termination without cause shall be effective only

upon 30- day' s written notice to the CONTRACTOR.  During said 30- day period the
CONTRACTOR shall perform all services in accordance with this Agreement. The

Contractor may terminate this agreement upon thirty ( 30) days prior notice in the event
of a continuing and material breach by the DISTRICT of its obligations under this
Agreement including but not limited to payment of invoices.

B.     This Agreement may also be terminated immediately by the
DISTRICT for cause in the event of a material breach of this Agreement that is not

cured to the DISTRICT' s satisfaction within a ten ( 10) day prior cure period, or material
misrepresentation by the CONTRACTOR in connection with the formation of this
Agreement or the performance of services, or the failure to perform services as directed

by the DISTRICT.
C.     Termination with or without cause shall be effected by delivery of

written Notice of Termination to the CONTRACTOR as provided for herein.

7

11-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

D.     In the event of termination, all finished or unfinished Memoranda
Reports, Maps, Drawings, Plans, Specifications and other documents prepared by the
CONTRACTOR, whether paper or electronic, shall immediately become the property of
and be delivered to the DISTRICT, and the CONTRACTOR shall be entitled to receive

just and equitable compensation for any work satisfactorily completed on such
documents and other materials up to the effective date of the Notice of Termination, not
to exceed the amounts payable hereunder,  and less any damages caused the
DISTRICT by the C.ONTRACTOR' s breach, if any.   Thereafter, ownership of said
written material shall vest in the DISTRICT all rights set forth in Section 6.

E.     The DISTRICT further reserves the right to immediately terminate
this Agreement upon:  ( 1)  the filing of a petition in bankruptcy affecting the
CONTRACTOR; ( 2) a reorganization of the CONTRACTOR for the benefit of creditors;

or ( 3) a business reorganization, change in business name or change in business
status of the CONTRACTOR.

20.    NOTICES.    All notices or other communications required or

permitted hereunder shall be in writing, and shall be personally delivered; or sent by
overnight mail ( Federal Express or the like); or sent by registered or certified mail,
postage prepaid, return receipt requested; or sent by ordinary mail, postage prepaid; or
telegraphed or cabled; or delivered or sent by telex, telecopy, facsimile or fax; and shall
be deemed received upon the earlier of( i) if personally delivered, the date of delivery to
the address of the person to receive such notice, ( ii) if sent by overnight mail, the
business day following its deposit in such overnight mail facility, ( iii) if, mailed by
registered, certified or ordinary mail, five ( 5) days ( ten ( 10) days if the address is
outside the State of California) after the date of deposit in a post office, mailbox, mail

chute, or other like facility regularly maintained by the United States Postal Service, ( iv)
if given by telegraph or cable, when delivered to the telegraph company with charges
prepaid, or ( v) if given by telex, telecopy, facsimile or fax, when sent.  Any notice,
request, demand, direction or other communication delivered or sent as specified above

shall be directed to the following persons:

To the DISTRICT:  Lydia Romero, District Manager

Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District
3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945- 1701

To the CONTRACTOR:    Tami Eaton

Psomas

401 B Street, Suite 1600

San Diego, CA 92101

Notice of change of address shall be given by written notice in the manner
specified in this Section.  Rejection or other refusal to accept or the inability to deliver
because of changed address of which no notice was given shall be deemed to
constitute receipt of the notice, demand, request or communication sent.  Any notice,
request, demand, direction or other communication sent by cable, telex, telecopy,

8

12-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

facsimile or fax must be confirmed within forty- eight ( 48) hours by letter mailed or
delivered as specified in this Section.

21.    CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND POLITICAL REFORM ACT

OBLIGATIONS.   During the term of this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall not
perform services of any kind for any person or entity whose interests conflict in any way
with those of the DISTRICT OF LEMON GROVE. The CONTRACTOR also agrees not

to specify any product, treatment, process or material for the project in which the
CONTRACTOR has a material financial interest, either direct or indirect, without first

notifying the DISTRICT of that fact.  The CONTRACTOR shall at all times comply with
the terms of the Political Reform Act and the Lemon Grove Conflict of Interest. Code.

The CONTRACTOR shall immediately disqualify itself and shall not use its official
position to influence in any way any matter coming before the DISTRICT in which the
CONTRACTOR has a financial interest as defined in Government Code Section 87103.

The CONTRACTOR represents that it has no knowledge of any financial interests that
would require it to disqualify itself from any matter on which it might perform services for
the DISTRICT.

If checked,  the CONTRACTOR shall comply with all of the
reporting requirements of the Political Reform Act and the DISTRICT OF LEMON
GROVE Conflict of Interest Code. Specifically, the CONTRACTOR shall

1.  Go to www. fppc. ca. gov

2.  Download the Form 700: Statement of Economic Interests

3.  Completely fill out the form
4.  Submit the form to the Public Works Department with the signed contracts.

The CONTRACTOR shall be strictly liable to the DISTRICT for all
damages, costs or expenses the DISTRICT may suffer by virtue of any violation of this
Paragraph 21 by the CONTRACTOR.

22.    MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.

A.     Computation of Time Periods.  If any date or time period provided
for in this Agreement is or ends on a Saturday, Sunday or federal, state or legal holiday,
then such date shall automatically be extended until 5: 00 p. m. Pacific Time of the next
day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or federal, state or legal holiday.

B.     Counterparts.    This Agreement may be executed in multiple
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which, together, shall

constitute but one and the same instrument.
C.     Captions.    Any captions to,  or headings of, the sections or

subsections of this Agreement are solely for the convenience of the parties hereto, are
not a part of this Agreement,  and shall not be used for the interpretation or

determination of the validity of this Agreement or any provision hereof.
D.     No Obligations to Third Parties.   Except as otherwise expressly

provided herein, the execution and delivery of this Agreement shall not be deemed to
confer any rights upon, or obligate any of the parties hereto, to any person or entity
other than the parties hereto.

9

13-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

E.     Exhibits and Schedules.   The Exhibits and Schedules attached

hereto are hereby incorporated herein by this reference for all purposes.
F.     Amendment to: this Agreement.  The terms of this Agreement may

not be modified or amended except by an instrument in writing executed by each of the
parties hereto.

G.     Waiver. The waiver or failure to enforce any provision of this
Agreement shall not operate as a waiver of any future breach of any such provision or
any other provision hereof.

H.     Applicable Law.    This Agreement shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the lauds of the State of California.

I.      Entire Agreement.  This Agreement supersedes any prior agree-
ments,  negotiations and communications,  oral or written, and contains the entire

agreement between the parties as to the subject matter hereof.   No subsequent

agreement, representation, or promise made by either party hereto, or by or to an
employee, officer, agent or representative of any party hereto shall be of any effect
unless it is in writing and executed by the party to be bound thereby.

J.      Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding upon
and shall inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

K.     Construction.  The parties acknowledge and agree that ( i) each

party is of equal bargaining strength, ( ii) each party has actively participated in the
drafting, preparation and negotiation of this Agreement,  ( iii) each such party has
consulted with or has had the opportunity to consult with its own, independent counsel
and such other professional advisors as such party has deemed appropriate, relative to
any and all matters contemplated under this Agreement, ( iv) each party and such

party' s counsel and advisors have reviewed this Agreement, ( v) each party has agreed
to enter into this Agreement following such review and the rendering of such advice,
and ( vi) any rule or construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be resolved against
the drafting party shall not apply in the interpretation of this Agreement, or any portions
hereof, or any amendments hereto.

10

14-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  the parties hereto have executed this

Agreement on the date- and year first above written.

DISTRICT OF LEMON GROVE PSOMAS

Corporation— signatures of two corporate officers)

Partnership— one signature)
Sole proprietorship— one signature)

By:      By. -   
Lydia Romero Name)

District Manager
Title)   Title)

Date)  Date)

Name)

Ttlie)

Date)

APPROVED' AS TO FORM:

By:       y: ._........

James L zugh Name)

C f tgc Ctto[Lie ...

Title)   Title)

Date)  Pate)

11



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

Exhibit' A'

M---M-   MEN=
B III- ED SCOPE OF WORD

i,   llrocnaswill etrtploy the Cky of Lenion Groves methodology uscd in prior

c
fiscal years tupvroniote continuity acid aaliciency, psomas has provided
these servicei to thae G;ity of f en on. Grovesince 2009. Our prcrprosed learn
is comprised of profexso nal's wdxo are knowledgeableale regacling the Gaty/ s
processes and prrKedures; this ellerfencr:allows us to perf can the outlined

taches belcwwwlth an adepLlevel r fskill cud understanding, Py. nes is prepared
to hit Clue ground Imaning with irinplettnerttaaon of the pxdjecl,

A, Cask l—prepare Annual G:nginner" a Raparks

Nonxas will perform all necesrrary steps to obtain approval of llw Annual
Vanp¢ neer' s Rellrorts for the Districts,

L C. fuilixuctp, the psotmas GIS trAm and the district Ncuundary uncap, we carr
depict the overall boundary tha.r,includes all of the parcels wthfn the
boundaries of cm. h.

2, Psontnswill review each diski-kCshudgeuacid expenses, making
findings and/ or rt ccrunnne- ndatinns tool , Included in the: Icilginecr" s

Reporl„

s. Psomas will prepare a draft LYxgineerck: Report Cor the C: iVy's review,
which coriplies in all r espectswith the provitiong of LVcc Ggil. y"s
Municipal Grade and lhuC'aiifornia Constitution. 4rthdc XIII 1,

secH ons 4( a),( hl and( r)' the report shall include.

a Art Introduction and overview of each llistrmcl.

b. A Wilk, 4f contents

c. An allidavd skating that a lsrcrfes%innal Engfneerpexpared the
toper' t

d, City Clerk C; erLificallan page
e, A general description ofpians and specificalions for the

inipscne: menrts% fthiln the District, re.ferelicing; the
improvement details on file can the,C tys̀ Priblic Works,
Deparcnnent.

L An estimate of the roses of the fnnprxn, ermenls for the fiscal year.

Formatted as a table, thk inlorn orlon willidenlify pertinent
enpenses and revenue used ill detunri nc the allnnat Ai. M1111mIks

clar the Distdc4includ' rrig, identtkcca ion o( direct maintenance
urges acid incidental expenses,

g• k description of ehc boundaries surd map of Che Distria,
h, A description of the methnd of assessment, including

identification mid d6wussion of krenefiC findings previously
determined and approved ley the District.

L A. property owner listing of each parcel and their proposed
assessment fair the fiscal year in wbich the linpgiocer5,1seprrt
has been prepared, as indicated in, llic A.sse,wnlent Rall,

4, Upon request, psV. mas will uneet w'lth Distr' icL. sratyrap to two tines.

p

12

16-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

1d,    llvmir2 Aft uurua nhaldiADoaard9ltalevt4ngt

dlrr: fluvivill srum WIIIbaa^ arvraikralktmC° luytmod tor qaaV%Gool( Mi nvaawwls,

aini ar'oolwru ww to sof daau,, wld OCOie fittorarNawW' Im rrwcwrwwery, toprm.qt
ylauaR aw. mmre" awrrrlowloww° ruaaa[ acurwuwu: mwaydlfwrr6rludSa sawdga

p W? roIsum w t1l whnia Thed naft d. ruppdrs^ toa t Rep ad to
tlaav city ttu, ta, vi uw and will udr w km mray duoarwwawstO ch4 iv,a,

rdtrrtwodltc4c`. alyatuayrnplingPauitwuul9gyrC„ avaal wL

2. tarvoarwaumww« dddtutlevu1, ddderdim- a4ntpla° Cuaryd7aadratts^ 9wMawCPd: upq
Ktnwobtdayrm awvw^uwdNAthotrwpsrudusrwd: pw: atprlluCdwaoa° anwCa

C     ' s,%,h d Flats d@nninillgauuouru u minmd P. lpgltttmwyp 1' te 0usldrm, 1lrturwffy Itm RAk1: 4

wt: ddn" a der' n rrrawPm i wl mumasNnwtaks dMy nl'alyrPonvoiT1 uuvd11 sAfn V this, wwP. vorwgOs
inkheIcqu im d liTmus aauRW BY n d Nd  ) t",'miray 6 as hgtV7 " uriYalmaPd U awldkw

Am drwIu* Trr qOI tpua daruu ; rrry Vaa MOO day thttr ida ŵiwldlne", G* mll reaaa9, w tWgw
rure, rawuwry if ra qim lvoJ, Awry r Aprt: 4adw 1,13mgA mr lkel,, rt dn" aar
Oto d, Yat--crp iyAuJHaur"tar m: a5,.

1.. 6Ywaarnav veldt wwravw° udtnoto dluw al rert H 01 ng rid rrrura, 9duwalbIn prmtaw: ks

p§uotTrmo nt 14, Oft yw irurat $ tz khtloy^(,' odw wnJ rraah,tiwll daw tlrw wt twlm aaturrmta
y1sarvvn+ preru' 1dd' lvloviapwtlrrwrpmAbaww" It`' 6nollwvilto xngwwri' o

eddw octInminelecir Ncyarent: ua. Ouaryktawwcal"rtAkda6 City
t, Upon final tazrnlamavaatdaun nr:'.rluam xCjutrallry the County, flINOI nswm

wwfl.lprcparq, ttduw, amrrffdti N: daarrnlc f̂lerRtanr,sa atwcbyDistrIctt,wkwE

fly',    JaslW 4.., r p'otuamu' Swreuakat Busy Supp ti

a'Fsoumns u` an::¢r ' naxwm 9dneimd to warannv: x ul dcate. vanand caallaQ orate;€'sw' a41u sWf and

taxptarms to tarawr,, a tuucceOW yuraayart. 7 a^, 1ssownrr w sp erial rmri. rdrt rinaa. x' na ins
Nam wiftIhesavWWnlefoI UIrKaw9uff toavns-ww, apauesllans p-Kaaw'0.1kr: awiskaance

and gwrO& with taarpaayt: a: a.

11. 0 rr ûyfm n d. to all Dist.Tkl. unNwnt6' ampudrlip x AM tl@pymcmrSUnt

dlralladmpt og taw°' do
2, Norms WU fre âausumbavm 4obepxrdraibr:; d, cuab', the proirwnpswrty

ValdkWdllp » ie& ubrpu rd: uuwy4atrr9adaalko rtaadgaaada. e" Yertyawol. 1vicel' ua

aWAa° M11F..
3 p" moruwwu mwddd a>ttrutud w+ttds l;d9rrtulwu sTMVa , wu rtauulad, to discuss

spy drrauowftharuwrww wr9awaTly%# mwn& daydasumyk, p»mrAarEd  .+ rdulwaw

suiwapaum+ awwwtl ara1u rlrasrr' uraanaudnrrrwte wr rwdl a

w. B? or % Will prrowkkw 6o~nrn[ A rt p̂kru6 drasdoaW k lluu i ddmvsl'

by ltsaurrwtaaw.
5, Prtrurursa. will prrarrtrdraKTArOiawdOw wdntMl, Won°utk, trr.rouk Ommottlaal

mbdwa'% r ddaras' ta rm mpol bawl wrr the At" ac, wr' t fusty d rmoher. arwwt'+tnr
rwa uutw", imrwwd.;" rud atrwwrt awadadrevi,

Plea' saa note that in prnm.'aaray dila Ral'aaaearrnr n lammed services, ysavuunay uA.H, muat. be a
katunm dpaaV Advdsaur and as such, out setrevi a: sTM notindu de& tla ke or

ttws. abu, lv'ulnatsu',c&ailB lts related to pwarustardpralp finyruajul pnrraaalurirpa w flfe. d'tsnus nmwd'
npuu. viiMlaal asecuurd4dws, as deruned bythe;Dodd- Frank Wall and

C¢nuasauigr Pratet.OArnry A(A.

jp 6 0 W" d A, iS Q,   I gym. Rrnnn rel; v: jp m r. rv.  , rntuA2QY j,

13

17-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

IM
frsorraas strrv, to provide. officient and Fara effective sa, rvrre s, It has

been our.policy to suba'nit all inr.,hrsrve fixs Uxat are,fair and equitable,,

f    the G) idy ofLezncvsn Grove wIll not receive olrasrge orders or enperferace
hidden ti e s. urui pfil rm%. As sau:ka we' Would Nice to p ropnse thefollowdng
cwnpensation ha sed upon a riot- to- exceed amount per fisc: at year for

one Sanitation Disteicf. and Lighting h.asessanernc District L( assuming

a three year contract with an escalation rate of 2W, per anntnrr).

SA
rr

A Wh I a Erigrr u' s hfvpud is S t1'01'00

S laNk' 0u!- M,044,gi,   Oak IAM,OD,

I" I)PA„ fttiNirrit.rra'ttiari S I014&I+d1W°ffl

Clue, vm"I 1 a      , d 5;

kgs'da00" gaifiM4

r" Toaf 1tilv9q fk   .

WAMING 1119, llT+ 6C

CEMMIMMUNNOMEMMIEZZMM
A PrP q q f eufllirlmsY°!" cGfN ' I t f i1,075M

w . lsrra E fi nftro- f 16 f lr. loa

iia futir, l F  " 7tdhrirs! wi9': rxr I°b I.r. flL d,(' q

I' fxa* 4 lo-lbXowrtr III F,:   PO' G, Ii

at; urabrlrft tu, i' NT

PS. OMAS..

14

18-



LEMON GROVE' CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.      1. E'.

Mtg. Date Feb u 2017

Dept.   Pudic Works

Item Title:   Termination and Equipment Transfer Agreement with Cricket Communications,

LLC

Staff Contact:    ' Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Department)

Recommendation:

Adopt a resolution  ( Attachment B)  approving the termination and equipment transfer
agreement with Cricket Communications, LLC.

Item Summary:

In 2006, the City Council approved a lease agreement with Cricket Communications, LLC ( Cricket)
to construct a cellular tower at Kunkel Park, 8105 Lemon Grove Way.   Since coming online in
2007, Cricket Communications, LLC ( Cricket) has owned and maintained the 60 foot cellular tower.

In 2016, Fracton Technologies, on behalf of Cricket, approached City staff inquiring if the City
would be interested in terminating the lease agreement and transferring the ownership of the
existing equipment from Cricket to the City.

The staff report ( Attachment A) provides additional information about the cellular tower, what the

current termination and equipment transfer agreement means to the City,  what options are
available, and concludes with staff recommendation to approve the termination and equipment

transfer agreement with Cricket.

Fiscal Impact:

If the agreement is accepted the City will receive  $ 30, 000 and all equipment and facilities

associated with the cellular tower.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section` Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

01 None 01 Newsletter article Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution

C.  Termination and Equipment Transfer
Agreement

1-



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No.      1. E

Mtg. Date February 7, 2017

Item Title:   Termination and Equipment Transfer Agreement with Cricket

Communications, LLC

Staff Contact:    Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Background:

On November 16, 2006, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2674 that approved a lease
agreement with Cricket Communications,  LLC ( Cricket) to utilize a portion of Kunkel Park

located at 8105 Lemon Grove Way,  in connection with its federally licensed communication
business, to operate a communication facility.   Cricket current pays approximately $ 2, 740 a

month for the ownership and maintenance of the leased area.

On September 29, 2016, Fracton Technologies ( Fracton), representing Cricket, contacted the
City to inform the City that Cricket is no longer interested in continuing the lease agreement and
wished to terminate the agreement.   In that same discussion,  Fracton explained there are

typically two options that Cricket offers to other lessor' s when an agreement is terminated.  Both

of those options are described below.

Refect the Agreement:

The City Council may reject the agreement and in doing so demand that Cricket remove all
communication infrastructure  ( e. g.  tower,  building,  and the underground caisson) that was

constructed in 2006.  This will return the existing area to pre- existing conditions.  The benefit of

this option is additional park space will be created and the false tree that masks the cellular

tower will be removed.   The drawback of this option will be the temporary loss of use of a
portion of the park during construction, loss of one time revenues of $ 30, 000, and the loss of

potential revenues from future carrier lease agreements.

Approve the Agreement:

The City Council may accept the agreement.  Cricket will pay the City a single $ 30, 000 payment
in exchange to leave all communication infrastructure in place and to be released from all future

liability associated with the infrastructure.  Staff conducted a field walk with Fracton to evaluate

the infrastructure and December 2016 a structure analysis of the existing infrastructure was
performed.   The results of the field walk and analysis concluded that the cellular tower and

infrastructure was very stable and there are no known safety concerns.  Fracton estimated that

the infrastructure would last well beyond 20 years from present day.  The benefits of this option
include a lump sum payment for the infrastructure, the possibility to lease out the tower to other
cellular carriers that may yield monthly revenue payments, and the opportunity to expand the
tower' s capacity from a single carrier to multiple carriers.  The drawback is the City will receive
the full responsibility of the tower that includes maintenance until the tower is leased.  At that

time, the operation and maintenance of the tower may be transfer the carrier.

Discussion:

Based upon the benefits and drawbacks listed for each option, staff recommends that the City
Council approve the agreement ( Attachment B — Exhibit 1) from Cricket.  In order to mitigate

any concerns regarding the deconstruction of the cellular communications infrastructure, should

3_.



Attachment A

the need arise in the future, staff will prepare a cost estimate and reserve that amount in a

separate fund from the lump sum payment.  The remaining unallocated funds will be deposited
in the general fund.

Regarding exploring other opportunities to market the site once the City owns the infrastructure,
staff posed the question to Fracton to gauge what the current market may yield if this site was
actively advertised.  Fracton provided City staff with an estimate of how many vendors that may
partner with the city.  It included an estimate of four carriers, three tower companies, up to two
WiFi carriers, as well as several fiber companies.  While there is no guarantee that any of these

entities will want to partner with the City at this location, the feedback from Fracton provides a
positive outlook at the current market will generate a new vendor that will be interested in the

existing tower and facilities as is.

Staff will continue to determine the feasibility of bringing a new carrier to the site.  Assuming the
termination and equipment transfer agreement is approved, staff estimates in approximately 12
months staff may present a new lease agreement for the City Council to consider.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopts a resolution ( Attachment B) approving the
termination and equipment transfer agreement  ( Attachment B  —  Exhibit 1)  with Cricket

Communications, LLC.

m4



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2017 -

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
APPROVING THE TERMINATION AND EQUIPMENT TRANSFER AGREEMENT WITH

CRICKET COMMUNICATIONS, LLC.

WHEREAS, the City owns and controls the plot, parcel or tract of land, together with all
rights and privileges arising in connection therewith, located at Kunkel Park, 8105 Lemon Grove
Way; and

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2006 the City Council approved an agreement that allowed
Cricket Communications, Inc. to utilize a portion of Kunkel Park for the purposes of providing
mobile/ wireless communications services; and

WHEREAS, beginning in September 2016, Cricket Communications, Inc. informed the
City that it no longer had any interest in continuing its lease of the site at Kunkel Park; and

WHEREAS,  Cricket Communications,  Inc.  proposed a termination and equipment

transfer agreement to the City; and

WHEREAS,  the agreement will transfer all ownership of the equipment originally
installed at Kunkel Park in 2006 to the City and pay the City a single lump sum payment of thirty
thousand dollars and zero cents ($ 30, 000. 00) in exchange for not having to return the site to
preconstruction conditions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California'; ereby:

1.  Accepts the draft termination and equipment transfer agreement ( Exhibit 1) with

Cricket Communications, LLC.; and

2.  Directs staff to deposit the $ 30, 000. 00 revenue generated from this agreement into a

reserve fund to facilitate the deconstruction of the tower in the future and the general

fund; and

3.  Appoints the City Manager or her designee to sign the agreement and manage all
related correspondence/ actions to facilitate the termination and equipment transfer;

and

4.  Authorizes the City Manager or her designee to actively market the site to other
communication parties for future use.



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

Market: San Diego, CA

Site Name: Lennon Grove Park

Site#: SAN- 535C

TERMINATION AND EQUIPMENT TRANSFER AGREEMENT

This Termination and Equipment Transfer Agreement ( the " Agreement") is made effective this

day of 2017( the" Effective Date"), by and between Cricket Communications, LLC., a
Delaware corporation, with an address at 7337 Trade Street, Suite 1600, San Diego, CA 92121, Attn:

Network Real Estate Administration (" Cricket'), and City of Lemon Grove, a California municipal
corporation.(" Lessor').

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Cricket and Lessor( or its respective predecessors) are par-ties to a certain Lease Agreement

the" Lease") dated November 15", 2006, whereby Cricket was entitled to install, maintain, operate and
remove communications equipment and appurtenances described in the Lease ( the ' Equipment") at a

tower/ structure owned or operated by Lessor and located at 8 105 Lemon Grove Way, Lemon Grove, CA
the" Site"); and

WHEREAS, Cricket has notified Lessor that Cricket intends to terminate the Lease; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to modify Cricket' s responsibility for removal the Equipment from the Site
under the Lease; and

NOW, 1" I IF,RJ:1 1,(-) R-g J jg pq I nt heartics uonsideillion of thg,',,Ipgno 11coIgm,1# rein and

pRM',a
J)   

0101 Mlff,

follfintending to legally 6,it,U)uid"I"wiclyYj,I'I agree R,

UM 61 If,IR
xf

that asthe Effective Date, this
V,      

Lease. lili< I XUMI, shall terminate as

uf( ks,WIQA fi5h' V'20,f ( ffic' fVicasc lct"tit IwAon Date,,   li illhts and obligiiirpis of the parties under

the Lease shall terminate as of the Lease 1"crinination Date, except for tfis,rIsic rights and obligations

which expressly survive the termination of the Lease.

2.      Consideration:  As consideration for Lessor' s agreement to the terms and conditions described

herein, including but not limited to Lessor' s assumption of the obligation to remove any and all
Equipment remaining at the Site, Cricket agrees to pay the amount of Thirty Thousand and 00/ 100
Dollars ($ 30, 000)( the " Pay and Walk Fee') within sixty( 60) days after the full execution and
delivery of this Agreement.

3.      Transferred Equipment: All of Cricket' s right title, and interest in and to any Equipment that
remains located at the Site.( the " Transferred Equipment') shall be deemed to be automatically
transfer-red to Lessor free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, as of November V, 2016( the

Transfer Date"). The Transferred Equipment includes the building/ shelterand adjoining structural
components, and all other equipment remaining on the Site as of the Transfer Date as further
described on Exhibit A, attached. Lessor shall be solely responsible for, and shall pay, any and all
taxes, including saless/ use/property taxes that may be due in connection with the transfer of the
Transferred EquipmenL Lessor agrees to assume all of the rights and obligations of Cricket,

including removal, for the Transferred Equipment.

4.      Hazardous Substances: Lessor hereby acknowledges that the Transferred Equipment may include
electronic equipment, batteries and emergency power engines which contain substances that may
be identified as hazardous, toxic and/ or dangerous under applicable federal, state and/ or local laws

and regulations(" Hazardous Substances"). From and after the Transfer Date, Lessor agrees to hold

7-



Attachment C

harmless and indemnify Cricket, and to assume all duties, responsibilities and liabilities at the sole
cost and expense of Lessor for payment of penalties, sanctions, forfeitures, losses, costs or damages,

and for responding to any action, notice, claim, order, summons, citation, directive, litigation,
investigation or proceeding, to the extent arising from the Transferred Equipment, including any
electronic equipment, batteries, and emergency power engines, and any Hazardous Substances
derived therefrom, that arise subsequent to the Transfer Date.

5.      No Warranty: The parties hereby explicitly acknowledge and agree that the Transferred
Equipment is being transferred " as is, where is" with all faults and without warranty.
NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTI- IING HEREIN TO THE CONTRARY, ALL WARRANTIES

AND REPRESENTATIONS OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER, EXPRESS OR HVIPLIED, AS TO
THE CONDITION, QUALITY, NERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS OR SUITABILITY FOR

ANY PARTICULAR USE OR PURPOSE ARE HEREBY EXCLUDED AND DISCLAIMED.

CRICKET SHALL HAVE ABSOLUTELY NO OBLIGATION TO REPAIR OR REPLACE ANY
OF THE TRANSFERRED EQUIPMENT.

6.      Indemnification: Cricket shall indemnify and hold harmless Lessor against claims of third parties
in or to the Transferred Equipment that arose prior to the Transfer Date. Lessor shall indemnify and
hold harmless Cricket against claims of third parties relating to the Transferred Equipment that
arise subsequent to the Transfer Date.

7.      Waiver and Release: In consideration of this Agreement, Crickahereby waives remuneration for
the full market value ofthe Transferred Eqtjipsncnl. As of the Transfer Chile, fxs,sor hereby releases
Cricket frowgjll      " MI I is,Ili I i l,       

r;&ol, j,,cp j      oc underand ob

fow/ 1 VE", a"

the Lease, 6 Rt u( ing," mnnv   A 11yacknowledge
T       

Ic
gq"

st jjthat the corl[; 11111  1 11711, 1qjj4g, jo f/ovivc the expiration orq,

lei 111i" ali( MI r dic I tQf ' 411014 i parugs agree that any such

r6tha,111 ip w", effcci amid is,responsil I 11' or 011111 11 ) 1 by reference
a OW a I'into this

OR

t d'Rioh! Cricket l'or any defect in them6g grcc   IAr(/, i VN
Transferred Equipment.

8.      Construction: Each party has had the opportunity for its own counsel to review this Agreement
and participate in its drafting. Therefore, the rule construing the document against the drafter shall
not apply to this Agreement or against any party.

9.      Amendment: No amendment, supplement modification, or waiver or termination of this
Agreement and, unless otherwise specified, no consent or approval by any party, shall be binding
unless executed in writing by the party to be bound thereby.

10.     Waiver: No waiver by either party of any provision herein shall be deemed a waiver of any other
provisionion or of any prior or subsequent breach of any provision herein.

11.     Assignment: Neither this Agreement nor any rights or obligations under this Agreement shall be
assignable by either party without the prior written consent of the other parties.

12.    Authorization: The signatories hereto represent that they are duly authorized to execute this
Agreement on behalf of their respective entities.

13.     Binding Effect: This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties'
respective successors and assigns.

2



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

14.     Choicevf Law: This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and All disputes hereunder

shall be pvcrnedby, the laws, of the State where the Site is located.

15,    Counterparts:   is Agreement may be executed in more.    one original,: and the parties agree

that each, original executed shall be treated as the original for all pur pqsm Facsimile signatures
shall be acceptable to both parties and shall be deemed original signatures.

16.     Severability: If any term, covenant or condition of this Agrevmcnt,; or application thereof to

any person or circumstance, shall to any extent lic, invalid, or unenforecable, the remainder of this
Agreement, or the application of such term, covenant or condition to other persons or

circumstances, shall not be affboted thereby; and each term, covenant or condition of this
Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted bylaw.

17..    Survival- All terms, covenants and obligations contained in the Agreement shall remain in full

force and effect without any limitation.

Signatures Appear on Following Page]

ams""Gid"I",e,,.;°....

R  

IM

6W

3



Attachment C

IN WITNESSOF;, t a parties have, gigned this Agreement on the date` first a ove written.

Cri® et:

Cricket Co      ° cations;   C.

A Dellaware, limitod liability company

Sit,nmur e)

VICTtYRIA,RAME

l abnc' fypcxll

DikEcToR,or REAL CSTATE

Date)

Lessor:

City of Lemon Grove
A California Municipal Corporation

J
I iMMOR

i

1

All

r

Title)

Date)

E,MHMrr A ATTACMD]

4

1  -



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

ExJibif,

a

NOW

i

1 5

J

11-



LEMON GROVECITY COUNCIL]

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.       1. F

Mtg. Date f-  1 ° asT r 7, 2017
Dept.  IPublic Works

Item Title:   : Lease Agreement with Healthy Opportunities Progressive Education,

Incorporated for the use of the Lemon Grove Community Center Office Space;

Staff Contact:    (Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Recommendation:

Adopt a resolution( Attachment B) approving a lease agreement between the City and Healthy
Opportunities Progressive Education, Incorporated for the use of the Lemon Grove Community
Center Office Space.

Item Summary:

In 2016, City staff was approached by the owners of Healthy Opportunities Progressive Education,
Incorporated ( HOPE, Inc.) to lease the vacant office space at the Lemon Grove Community
Center.

City staff and HOPE, Inc. have agreed on a draft lease agreement Attachment B— Exhibit 1 for

City Council' s consideration to use the office space located in the Community Center.

Fiscal Impact:

The lease agreement is projected to generate $ 25, 080 in gross revenue per fiscal year.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review l Negative Declaration
Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article I l Notice to property owners within 300 ft.
Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution ( with lease agreement)

1®



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No.      1. 17

Mtg. Date February 7. 2017

Item Title:    Lease Agreement with Healthy Opportunities Progressive Education,

Incorporated for the use of the Lemon Grove Community Center Office Space

Staff Contact:    Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Discussion:

In 2016, City staff was approached by Mr. Arthur Camacho and Mr. Luis Fernandez who co- own
Healthy Opportunities Healthy Education, Incorporation ( HOPE, Inc.) to lease the office space

that is located at the Lemon Grove Community Center.  In January 2017, Mr. Camacho met with
City staff to discuss the initial terms of a draft lease agreement (Attachment B— Exhibit 1).  Mr.

Camacho found the terms of the draft agreement acceptable.  The remaining portion of this staff
report provides background information about HOPE, Inc. and identifies key components of the
agreement for City Council' s consideration.

Healthy Opportunities Progressive Education, Incorporated

Since 2013, HOPE, Inc. has partnered with the City to lease the Annex building, which is located
at 3146 School Lane.   HOPE,  Inc.  is a privately owned company that manages an adult
development center program which aims to increase the level of independence for adults with

developmental disability.

Combined, both owners have over 20 years of experience as adult development center program

managers in San Diego County.  Staff confirmed that the company' s EIN is valid, the State has
issued a valid ADC license and there is an appropriate level of liability insurance per the City' s
standards.

Lease Terms and Conditions

Staff prepared a draft lease agreement for consideration by the City Council.  The significant

terms of the agreement include:

Length ofLease— the agreement indicates the term of the lease is from March 1, 2017 through

June 30, 2017. The lease may be renewed annually beginning July 1st each year as mutually
agreed upon by both parties.

Rent— the agreement specifies an annual base rent of $ 2,090 per month.  The agreement

includes the option for the City to implement an escalator clause of 2. 5 percent or the increase
in the Consumer Price Index (whichever is higher).

Agreed Use — the agreement indicates that the office space will be used to provide day
programs for adult developmental disabled individuals.   The office space would be used

Monday through Friday between the hours of 8:00 a. m. to 5: 00 p.m.  There will be some

occasional use on Saturday' s and evenings. The use of the office space will not interfere with
any City use.

Utilities/ Maintenance — the agreement states that the City will pay for gas & electric, water,

solid waste, and general maintenance of the building.  HOPE, Inc. will be responsible for all

other utilities such as telephone, television, and internet.  Also, each year, the proportion of

paying for utilities will be evaluated and renegotiated if deemed necessary by the City.

3-



Attachment A

Indemnity/ Insurance— the indemnity and insurance language included in the lease agreement
is the City' s standard requirements.

Termination— the lease agreement allows either party to terminate the lease agreement with
a sixty- day written notice.

Capital Improvements— according to the lease agreement, the City will have the responsibility
for major maintenance and repairs.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving a lease
agreement ( Attachment B— Exhibit 1) between the City and Healthy Opportunities Progressive
Education, Incorporated for the use of the Lemon Grove Community Center office space.

4-



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2017 -

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
APPROVING A LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE AND

HEALTHY OPPORTUNITIES PROGRESSIVE EDUCATION, INCORPORATED FOR USE OF
THE LEMON GROVE COMMUNITY CENTER OFFICE SPACE

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove owns the building and parking space located at 3146
School Lane, Lemon Grove, California, which is referred to as the Lemon Grove Community
Center( Community Center); and

WHEREAS, the City negotiated the terms of a lease agreement with Healthy Opportunities
Progressive Education, Incorporated ( HOPE, Inc.), which is a privately owned entity that manages
an adult development center, for the use of the office space at the Community Center; and

WHEREAS, the City is authorized by State law to lease property at market rate and has
the ability to lease the Community Center to a market rate; and

WHEREAS, HOPE, Inc. has a desire to lease the Community Center from the City at a
market rate; and

WHEREAS, the revenue from the lease agreement ( Exhibit 1) with HOPE, Inc. will be
deposited into the General Fund; and

WHEREAS, entering into a lease agreement with HOPE, Inc. for use of the Community
Center is in the best interest of the City.  .

SNOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California hereby:

1.  Approves the lease agreement between the City and HOPE, Inc.; and

2.  Authorizes the City Manager or her designee to execute and manage said lease
agreement.

5-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN

THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE

AND HEALTHY OPPORTUNITIES PROGRESSIVE EDUCATION, INCORPORATED

FOR USE OF THE LEMON GROVE COMMUNITY CENTER

1.  Basic Provisions.

1. 1 Parties:  This Lease (" Lease") is made by and between the City of Lemon Grove
Lessor") and Healthy Opportunities Progressive Education, Incorporated (" Lessee"),

collectively, the " Parties", or individually, " Party").
a)  Premises: The Building known as the Lemon Grove Community Center

located at 3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA, 91945, consisting of
approximately 1, 672 square feet (" Building") as shown in Attachment " A".  In

addition to Lessee' s rights to use and occupy the Premises as hereinafter
specified, Lessee shall have nonexclusive rights to use the parking space ( as
defined below) as hereinafter specified, but shall not have any rights to the roof
or the exterior walls.  The Building, the parking space, and the land upon which
hey are te, eren colocated ahillectiv'el` referred to; as the premisesrSeey,

y achmentRv/ J1„ Sittte Plan.  i

b;),Parkmg One ( 1)° off-street vehicle parking space°located in front of ff
Milding

1. 2 Term' °
f/       g M gfFour month term, commencin'.`  arch 1 2017 though June 30 201'7%
fz I i% l K/ f

Commencing on July 1 2017the term of the Lease shall be; year- to- year, as mutually
g P,

4  ;
SEEN agreed to b both  / artes%,There shall be°no holdover tenancy and,any extension shallbe sub'ectto a wntterta reement a roved b both parties"  J 9 pp Y

1. 3 Base Rent  $ 2090 00 per month (" Base Rent"), payableon the 1st day of each
commencing„ on March 1, 2017 Payments not received by the

10tr, 

day of"each
111, p late fee penalty.mont  (

a) mcul tial, Depos t  $ 2, 090 00 is payable with the 1St monthly payment
commencing o March 1, 2017.

1l/4Annual Rent Increase:  Theannual base rent mayincrease on July 1St eacl%;year
based on the increase in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers ( CPI- U) in
the San Diego Area or 2. 5 percent, which ever percent is greater.  The Lessor retains

the option to defer any annual rent increase each fiscal year.
1. 5 Utilities and Premises Maintenance Costs.  San Diego Gas & Electric, Helix

Water District, and EDCO solid waste costs will be paid for by the Lessor
a)      Lessee shall pay for all other utility and premises costs associated with

the use of the Premises not identified in section 1. 5.

b)      Each July 1St, costs for utilities and maintenance will be evaluated by the
Lessor to determine if a future cost sharing agreement warrants inclusion.

1. 6.     Agreed Use:  Lessee intends to use the Premises for office space to manage an

adult development center program.

a) As part of the base rent, the Lessee is authorized to use the Community
Center meeting room when not programmed for use by the City.
b) Any activity not listed as an agreed use, must be reviewed and approved in

writing by the Lessor at least thirty ( 30) calendar days before its implementation.
c) The Lessee will be responsible for daily control and access to the Premises

each weekday ( Monday through Friday) between the hours of 8: 00 a. m. and 5: 00
p. m.

d) If other uses ( e. g. special events, seminars, rallies) are requested by the
Lessee for uses not identified in this paragraph, all requests will be made in

7-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

writing by the Lessee at least thirty ( 30) days before the start of the requested
use.  The hourly rate for other uses will equal the hourly rate for the Community
Center as stated in the City' s Master Fee Schedule.

2.  Premises.

2. 1 Lessor hereby leases to Lessee, and Lessee hereby leases from Lessor, the
Premises, for the Term of the rental, and upon all of the terms, covenants and conditions
set forth in this Lease.

2.2 Lessee shall not assign, mortgage, pledge, hypothecate, encumber, or permit

any lien to attach to, or otherwise transfer, this Lease or any interest hereunder, permit
any assignment or other such foregoing transfer of this Lease or any interest hereunder
by operation of law, sublet the Premises or any part thereof, or permit the use of the
Premises by any persons other than Lessee and its employees.
2. 3 Lessor shall deliver the Premises to Lessee broom clean and free of debris on

the Commencement Date and warrants that the existing electrical, plumbing, and
lighting, shall be in good operating condition on said date.  If a noncompliance with such
warranty exists as of the Start Date, or if one of such systems or elements should
malfunction or fail within the appropriate warranty period, Lessor shall, as Lessor's sole
obligation with respect to such matter, except as otherwise provided in this Lease,

promptly after receipt of written notice from Lessee setting forth with specificity the
nature and extent of such noncompliance, malfunction or failure, rectify same at Lessor' s
expense.  The warranty periods shall be 30 days.  If Lessee does not give Lessor the

required notice within the appropriate warranty period, correction of any such
noncompliance, malfunction or failure shall be the obligation of Lessee at Lessee' s sole
cost and expense.

2.4 Vehicle Parking.  Lessee shall be entitled to use the number of parking spaces
specifiedin Paragraph 1. 1( b), designated from time to time for parking.  Said parking
spaces shall be used for parking by vehicles no larger than full-size passenger
automobiles or pickup trucks, herein called " Permitted Size Vehicles."

a) Lessee shall not permit or allow any vehicles that belong to or are controlled
by Lessee or Lessee' s employees, suppliers, shippers, customers, contractors or
invitees to be loaded, unloaded, or parked in areas other than those designated

by Lessor for such activities.
b) Lessee shall not service or store any vehicles in the parking spaces.

2. 5 Restrooms— Lessee may only use the restrooms located within the Premises as part
of this agreement and subject to authorized use as stated in Paragraph 1. 6.
2. 6 Locks— changes prohibited.  Lessee is prohibited from changing the locks to any
entrance to the Premises without the prior written approval of Lessor.

3.  Possession.

3. 1 Lessee Compliance.  Lessor shall not be required to tender possession of the

Premises to Lessee until Lessee complies with its obligation to provide evidence of

insurance and secures a business license from the City of Lemon Grove.  Pending
delivery of such evidence of insurance and approved business license, Lessee shall be
required to perform all of its obligations under this Lease from and after the Start Date,

including the payment of Rent, notwithstanding Lessor' s election to withhold possession
pending receipt of such evidence of insurance.  Further, if Lessee is required to perform
any other conditions prior to or concurrent with the Start Date, the Start Date shall occur
but Lessor may elect to withhold possession until such conditions are satisfied, in
Lessor' s sole discretion.

8-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

4.  Rent and Other Charges.

4. 1 Rent Defined.  All monetary obligations of Lessee to Lessor under the terms of this
Lease are deemed to be rent (" Rent").  Rent shall be payable in lawful money of the
United States to Lessor at the address stated herein or to such other persons or at such

other places as Lessor may designate in writing.
4. 2 Utilities.  Lessee shall pay for all telephone and other utilities and services supplied
to the Premises, together with any taxes thereon.  Lessor shall pay for trash, water, gas,
and electrical service.

5.  Agreed Use.

The Premises shall be used and occupied only for said Agreed Use as defined in Paragraph 1. 6
of this Lease.  Furthermore, the premises will remain trash free and shall be swept and cleaned

regularly at the conclusion of each use by the Lessee.
6.  Insurance Risks/ Security

a.   Indemnity.

f

Lessee shall indemnify and hold harmless the City and its officers, agents and f

arn lo, es a ainsYallclaims;for dams es, topersons or property arising out offthe jjg g
lI/%//ii/i/%////// i/      i

conduct, of the Lessee or itsremployees, agents, or others lm;`corinection with its,,use arid'

occupatio6of the Premises under this Agreement, except! only for those claims;°wising
from the°negligence or wiIIful' rriisconduct' of the' City its officers, agents, or employees.
Lessee' s indemnification shall; rnclude any andall costs, expenses, attorneys' fees and

M

liability incurred by,;,the City, ts`officers, agents; or employees in defending against such
j claims, whether the same to°"proceed

to71
udgment; or not Lesseeat its own expense

shall, upon, written, request by the City, defend any such suitor,action` brought against

W
the City, itsrofficers,, agents,/,or employees Lessor shall hold Lessee harmless, from

j claims arising from Lessor' s sole active rii"',  ice„or sole vvillful misconduct or that of
its officers, agents-,or employees.r
b Insurance.,

Lessee/ shall, throughout the duration of'
I&  Agreement, maintain

com rehensive eneraT11i liabilit or commercia” eneral liability insuranceacidp 9 Y g

property damage insurance covering all operations and activities of Lessee, its
agents and employees, performed in connection with this Agreement including
but not limited to, its personal property, the interior improvements of the
PREMISES and automobile coverage.

2.   Lessee shall maintain the following minimum limits:
General Liability

Combined Single Limit

Per Occurrence 1, 000, 000

General Aggregate 2, 000, 000

Lessee shall obtain and maintain fire, extended coverage, and vandalism

insurance policy( s) on all insurable property on the PREMISES, including
the PREMISES.

3.  All insurance companies affording coverage to the Lessee shall be required
to add the City of Lemon Grove as an " additional insured" under the insurance
policy( s) required in accordance with this Agreement.
4.  All insurance companies affording coverage to the Lessee shall be insurance
organizations authorized by the Insurance Commissioner of the State
Department of Insurance to transact the business of insurance in the State of

California.

9-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

5.  All insurance companies affording coverage shall provide a thirty (30) day
written notice to the City of Lemon Grove should the policy be canceled before
the expiration date. For the purposes of this notice requirement, any material
change in the policy prior to the expiration shall be considered a cancellation.
Cancellation of any coverage required by the terms hereof shall be grounds for
termination of this Lease pursuant to the provisions of section 6. 10 hereof.
6.  Lessee shall provide evidence of compliance with the insurance requirements

listed above by providing a certificate of insurance, and endorsements thereon, in
a form satisfactory to the City Attorney concurrently with the submittal of this
Agreement.

7.   Lessee shall provide a substitute certificate of insurance no later than thirty
30) days prior to the policy expiration date. Failure by the Lessee to provide

such a substitution and extend the policy expiration date shall be considered a
default by Lessee and subject the Lessee to a termination of this Agreement.
8.  Maintenance of insurance by the Lessee as specified in this Agreement shall
in no way be interpreted as relieving the Lessee of any responsibility whatever
and the Lessee may carry, at its own expense, such additional insurance as it
deems necessary.
9.   If Lessee fails or refuses to procure and maintain the required insurance, or

fails to provide the proof of coverage, Lessor, has the right but not the obligation,
to obtain the insurance. Lessee shall reimburse Lessor for the premiums paid
with interest at the maximum allowable legal rate then in effect in California.

Lessor shall give notice of the payment of premiums within thirty ( 30) days of
payment stating the amount paid, names of the insurer(s) and rate of interest.
Said reimbursement and interest shall be paid by Lessee on the first ( 1st) day of
the month- following the notice of Payment by the Lessor.  Notwithstanding the
preceding provisions of this Subsection, any failure or refusal by Lessee to
procure or maintain insurance as required in this Agreement, or failure to provide
proof of Insurance, shall be deemed a default under this Agreement.

10. Lessee may choose to satisfy the insurance obligations identified in this
Lease through a self- insurance program or a self-insurance joint powers agency
or agreement.

7.  Attorney' s Fees.

If any Party brings an action or proceeding involving the Premises whether founded in tort,
contract or equity, or to declare rights hereunder, the Prevailing Party (as hereafter defined) in
any such proceeding, action, or appeal thereon, shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys' fees.
Such fees may be awarded in the same suit or recovered in a separate suit, whether or not such
action or proceeding is pursued to decision or judgment.  The "Prevailing Party" shall include,
without limitation, a Party who substantially obtains or defeats the relief sought as the case may
be, whether by compromise, settlement, judgment, or the abandonment by the other Party of its
claim or defense.  The attorneys' fees award shall not be computed in accordance with any

court fee schedule but shall be such as to fully reimburse all attorneys' fees reasonably
incurred.  In addition, Lessor shall be entitled to attorneys' fees, costs and expenses incurred in

the preparation and service of notices of Default and consultations in connection therewith,

whether or not a legal action is subsequently commenced in connection with such Default or
resulting Breach ($ 200 is a reasonable minimum per occurrence for such services and
consultation).

8.  Dispute Resolution.

a.   Mediation:  Lessor, Lessee, and Broker( s) agree to mediate any dispute or claim
arising between them out of this agreement or any resulting transaction, before resorting

10-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

to arbitration or court action.  Paragraphs ( 2) and ( 3) below apply whether or not the
arbitration provision is initiated.  Mediation fees, if any, shall be divided equally among
the parties involved.   If, for any dispute or claim to which this paragraph applies, any
party commences an action without first attempting to resolve the matter through
mediation, or refuses to mediate after a request has been made, then that party shall not

be entitled to recover any attorney fees, even if they would otherwise be available to that
party in any such action.  This mediation provision applies whether or not the arbitration
provision is initiated.

b.  Arbitration Disputes: ( 1) Lessee and Lessor agree that any dispute or claim in Law or
equity arising between them out of this agreement or any resulting transaction, which is
not settled through meditation, shall be decided by neutral, binding arbitration, including
and subject to paragraphs ( 2) and ( 3) below.  The arbitrator shall be a retired judge or

justice, or an attorney with at least 5 years of real estate transactional law experience,
unless the parties mutually agree to a different arbitrator, who shall render an award in
accordance with substantive California Law.  In all other respects, the arbitration

conducted in accordance with Part III; Title 9 of the California Code of Civil Procedure.

t
Judgment upon the award of the arbitrator( s) may be entered in any court having/„   /

p discovery in, accordance with Crode of/,unsdiction.  The arties shall have the right to

Civil Proc dure 1283 05 ' 2 EXCLUSIONS FROM MEDIATION AND ARB TRA SON.
o 1

The following matters are excluded from m diafion and arbitration:  ( i) a judicial o

non udicial foreclosure or other;action or;proceeding to enforce a deed of trust
IE

mortgage,%'   

r

or installment land sale contract as defined in Civil Code 2985;  a an, unI fu

detainer action; ( iii) the filing/ or enforcement ofrapmechani .   lien; ( iv) any matte that is

within the1u'rlsdiction of/a, probate, small claims; or, bankruptcy court, and ( v) an action
rt IZMIR

for bodily rf ury or'wrongful death or any right of,,/,,,/action to which' Code of Civil Procedure
1  337. 1 or 3„37. 15 applies The filing of a„court action to enable the recording of a>>rrotice of

f
y,    rriri

pending action,  or,order of attachment„ receivership, inunction, or other provisional
remedies, shall nof' constituferaviolabon of the mediation and arbitration provisions  ( 3)

v// m.,   
ir

r„  

i/'.

Brokers Lessor and Lesseeagree to mediate and arbitrate;'disputes or claimsmuolving
ether,orrboth brokers, provicj ' dteither or both broker-,-,       f greed to such mediation or

r%/ij iii

rbitra ion prior to,-or within a reasonable time after, tfe dispute or claim is presented to

brokers.  Any election by either or both brokers to participate in mediation or arbitration
shall not result in brokers being deemed parties to the agreement.
NOTICE:  BY INITIALING IN THE SPACE BELOW, YOU ARE AGREEING TO HAVE

ANY DISPUTE ARISING OUT OF THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE ' ARBITRATION

OF DISPUTES' PROVISION DECIDED BY NEUTRAL ARBITRATION AS PROVIDED

BY CALIFORNIA LAW AND YOU ARE GIVING UP ANY RIGHTS YOU MIGHT

POSSESS TO HAVE THE DISPUTE LITIGATED IN A COURT OR JURY TRIAL.  BY

INITIALING IN THE SPACE BELOW, YOU ARE GIVING UP YOUR RIGHTS TO

DISCOVERY AND APPEAL, UNLESS THOSE RIGHTS ARE SPECIFICALLY

INCLUDED IN THE ' ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES' PROVISION.  IF YOU REFUSE TO

SUBMIT TO ARBITRATION AFTER AGREEING TO THIS PROVISION, YOU MAY BE

COMPELLED TO ARBITRATE UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF CALIFORNIA CODE OF

CIVIL PROCEDURE.  YOUR AGREEMENT TO THIS ARBITRATION PROVISION IS

VOLUNTARY.

WE HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE FOREGOING AND AGREE TO SUBMIT

DISPUTES ARISING OUT OF MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE ' ARBITRATION OF

DISPUTES' PROVISION TO NEUTRAL ARBITRATION,

Initials:  Lessor:      Lessee:

11-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

9.  Premises Condition.

Lessor, at the Lessor' s sole cost and expense, shall provide the building in AS- IS condition with
the following exceptions:

1) All City items not requested to stay during initial walk through shall be removed

2) The bathroom and kitchen area shall be cleaned.

10. Scheduling.

10. 1 Conflicting Schedules.

The Lessee has all priority rights to use the Premises and will make reasonable
accommodations if a scheduling conflict occurs.

10. 2 Emergency Operations Center Activities.

In keeping with the City' s Emergency Management Plan, the Premises may be used as
part of the City' s Emergency Operations Center or Shelter.  In that event, that the Lessor
must occupy the Premises for emergency activities, the Lessor will notify the Lessee as
soon as possible.  Furthermore, any amount of time that the Lessor is occupying the
Premises during the Lessee' s scheduled use time, base rent will not be required to be
paid for the said amount of time.

11. Use of City Equipment.

The following City owned items may be used by the Lessee during the schedule hours of
occupation.

1) Refrigerator

2) Gas- Stove

3) Drinking Fountain

If used, the Lessee acknowledges that it is responsible for maintaining, repairing, and replacing
said items at its cost within 14 days of discovering the need to do so.
12. Capital Improvements.

During the entire duration of this agreement, the Lessor will be responsible for major capital
improvement replacement and major maintenance activities.  Examples may include roof
replacement/ repair or HVAC replacement/ repair.  If specific actions that cause the required

improvements are directly associated with negligent acts of the Lessee, the Lessee will then be
responsible for the cost to repair and/ or replace the capital projects.

13. Termination.

Either party may terminate this lease upon sixty (60) days written notice to the other party
pursuant to Section 15 below.

a) After a termination request has been accepted, a site walk will be performed by both
Parties to determine if the facility is in the same condition as it was in the initial
occupation.

b) Any costs to repair or replace the facility will be paid for with the initial deposit funds.

c) Should there not be any repair or replacement costs, the full deposit will be returned
to the Lessee within thirty (30) days of the final date of occupation.

14. Notices.

All notices, consents, demands and other communications from one party to the other given
pursuant to the terms of this Lease or under the laws of the State of California, including but not

12-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

limited to notice under the provisions of Section 1161 of the California Code of Civil Procedure

and Section 1946 of the California Civil Code, shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have
been fully given when deposited in the United States mail, certified or registered, postage
prepaid, and addressed to Lessee or Lessor at the addresses respectively specified below or to
such other place as Lessee or Lessor may from time to time designate by a written notice to the
other; or, in the case of Lessee, delivered to Lessee at the Premises or at any place where
Lessee or any agent or employee of Lessee may be found if sent subsequent to Lessee' s
vacating, deserting, abandoning or surrendering of the Premises.  Lessee hereby agrees that
service of notice in accordance with the terms of this Lease shall be in lieu of the methods of

service specified in Section 1162 of the California Code of Civil Procedure.  The provisions of

subdivision ( a) of Section 1013 of the California Code of Civil Procedure, extending the time
within which a right may be exercised or an act may be done, shall not apply to a notice given
pursuant to this Lease.

The contact information for Lessor is:     City of Lemon Grove
3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, California 91945

Attention:  Graham Mitchell, City Manager
Email:  gmitchell( a l onrov  .c ov

Phone:  619- 825- 3800
The contact information for Lessee is:    Healthy Opportunities Progressive Education, Inc.

Street

City State Zip
Attention: Arthur Camacho, Luis Fernandez

Email

Phone:

15. Waiver of Relocation Benefits.

Lessee understands it may be entitled to relocation benefits pursuant to Government Code
section 7260 et seq.  In consideration for the terms of this Lease, Lessee knowingly waives any
right to said relocation benefits pursuant to Civil Code section 3513.

Signature Date:   Signature Date:

By Lessor:  City of Lemon Grove By Lessee:  HOPE, Inc.

Printed Name Lydia Romero Printed Name: Arthur Camacho/ Luis Fernandez

Title.:  City Manager Title:  Owners

By:     By:

13-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

Attachment A

Site Plan— 3146 School Lane

T T LSP E,=- 1, 672,    sr& rectl

Priv te, of f ices,

MaiwspaceT

28* 3111

14, X-24$     144* 24¶

DOONI

15-



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.      J. G
Mtg. Date wwFebruary7 2017
Dept.   Public Works

Item Title:   ; Rejection of Claim!

Staff Contact:    Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Recommendation:

Reject a claim submitted by Ruben Estrada.

Item Summary:

On December 22, 2016, the City of Lemon Grove received a timely filed claim from Ruben Estrada.
After reviewing the claim staff recommendations it is rejected.

Fiscal Impact:

None.;

Environmental Review:

ZI Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

None.

fro



LEMON GROVE ISANITATION DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.      1, H

Mtg. Date _.__(Frr rarMy7 2017

Dept.       Pub isWorks'

Item Title:   Agreement for a Special District Financing Services

Staff Contact:    'Stephanie Boyce, Management Analysti

Recommendation:

4dopt a resolution ( Attachment B) awarding an agreement for the Special District Financing
Services for the Sanitation District( Contract No. 2017- 18) to Psomas.

Item Summary:

In 2009, the Sanitation District contracted with Psomas to provide Special District Financing
Services which include preparing an Engineer's Report and administration of services for the
annual tax roll process of approximately 6, 793 parcels for the Sanitation District. The enclosed staff
report ( Attachment A) provides a history of the Sanitation District tax roll process, the current
request for proposal process, and a final recommendation to award an agreement for the Special

District Financing Services.

Fiscal Impact:

15, 000 was budgeted in the current fiscal year.  If the agreement is approved, staff will program

funds as an identified within the contract.

Environmental Review:

011 Not subject to review 01 Negative Declaration
Categorical Exemption, Section:      Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None 1 Newsletter article        Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Ell Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution

fi



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE[ SANITATION DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

Item No.     I1 oH.

Mtg. Date February 7, 2017:

Item Title:   Agreement for a Special District Financing Services

Staff Contact:    'Stephanie Boyce, Management Analyst

113ackground:

The Lemon Grove Sanitation District( District) maintains sanitation facilities related to residential,

non- residential, and commercial developments throughout the city.  As new developments or

sewer permits are approved for construction, the conditions of approval dictate that the property

owners will be assessed sewer fees annually by the Sanitation District.  The assessments for

these locations are placed on the next fiscal year tax roll for collection by the County of San Diego.
In addition to placing the charges on the tax roll, an Engineer' s Report is prepared which reflects
the current assessment methodology, and general description of the plans and specifications for
the improvements within the District, an estimate of the costs of improvements for the fiscal year,
a description of the boundaries and map of the district, an assessment of the estimated cost to
each parcel ( proposed assessments), and an affidavit stating that a professional engineer has
prepared the report.

In 2009, the District executed a five year contract with Psomas to prepare the Engineer' s Report,
provide the District with a detailed list of each parcel within the District and the applicable sewer

service fee, place these fees on San Diego County Tax Roll for collection and provide customer
service for property owners through a toll free number that is listed on the recipients tax bill.  In

2015 and 2016, the District extended the contract with Psomas to prepare the Engineer' s Report
and place the sewer service fee on the tax roll for collection and provide customer service to the

property owners.

Discussion:

On December 8, 2016, the District advertised a request for proposals ( RFP) and posted on e-

bidboard and the City' s website.  On January 10, 2017, three proposals were received:

1.  NBS located in Temecula, California;

2.   Psomas located in San Diego, California; and

3.  SCI Consulting Group located in Fairfield, California.

City staff formed a selection committee to evaluate each proposal based upon the following
criteria:

1.  Conforms to the requested format,

2.   Experience and Technical Competence,

3.   Proposed Method to Accomplish Work,

4.   Knowledge and Understanding of Local Government,
5.   Project Organization and Key Personnel, and
6.  Cost Estimate.

The selection committee determined that the best consultant team to perform the scope of work
based upon the above listed criteria was Psomas with a proposal amount of $ 14, 870.  Psomas

specializes in Special District Financing including the formation of districts,   ongoing

administration, annual levy placement and restructuring of distressed districts.   Psomas has

performed similar work for other local governments and special districts in the recent past and the

3-



Attachment A

firm has excellent knowledge of sewer service charges, assessment districts, landscape and

lighting maintenance districts,  Proposition 218,  recent and relevant case law that impacts

financing districts and standby charges.

Conclusion:

h"hat the Sanitation Board adopts a resolution ( Attachment B) awarding a professional services
agreement for the Special District Financial Service for the Sanitation District( Contract No. 2017-
18) to Psomas for an amount not to exceed $ 15, 000.



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE:  ANITATION DISTRICT AWARDING A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT TO PSOMAS FOR THE SPECIAL DISTRICT

FINANCING SERVICES ( CONTRACT NO. 2017- 18)

WHEREAS, in 2009, an agreement was entered into between the Sanitation District

District) and Psomas for Special District Financing Services; and

WHEREAS, in 2015 and 2016, the District extended the contract with Psomas to prepare

the Engineer' s Report and levy the sewer service charge on the tax roll; and

WHEREAS, on December 8, 2016, the District solicited requests for proposals for Special

District Financing Services for the next five years; and

WHEREAS, On December 10, 2017, the District received three proposals; and

WHEREAS, District staff evaluated three proposals and determined Psomas was the bust-

suited consulting firm to complete this project; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the JDistrict Board; of the Lemon Grove
Sanitation District, Lemon Grove, California: hereby:

1.  Approves a professional services agreement ( Exhibit 1); and

2.   Establishes a project budget not to exceed fifteen thousand dollars and zero cents
15, 000); and

3.  Authorize the Executive Director or designee to execute the agreement and manage
all project correspondence.

5-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

AGREEMENT

BY AND BETWEEN

THE LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT

AND

PSO MAS

THIS AGREEMENT is approved and effective upon the date of the last

signature,  by and between the LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT, a municipal
corporation ( the " DISTRICT"), and Psomas, a consulting and engineering firm  ( the

CONTRACTOR").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT desires to employ a CONTRACTOR to provide
Special District Financing Services including but not limited to preparation of the
Engineer' s Report, placement of the annual sewer fee on the County tax roll and
provide customer service and support to property owners and staff.

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT has determined that the CONTRACTOR is

consulting and engineering firm and is qualified by experience and ability to perform the
services desired by the DISTRICT, and the CONTRACTOR is willing to perform such
services.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO DO MUTUALLY AGREE

AS FOLLOWS:

1.     ENGAGEMENT OF CONTRACTOR.    The DISTRICT hereby
agrees to engage the CONTRACTOR and the CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to
perform the services hereinafter set forth in accordance with all terms and conditions

contained herein.

The CONTRACTOR represents that all services required hereunder will

be performed directly by the CONTRACTOR or under direct supervision of the
CONTRACTOR.

2.     SCOPE OF SERVICES. The CONTRACTOR will perform services

as set forth on in Exhibit" A" ( Attached).

The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for all research and reviews

related to the work and shall not rely on personnel of the DISTRICT for such services,
except as authorized in advance by the DISTRICT.  The CONTRACTOR shall appear
at meetings cited in Exhibit " A" to keep staff and DISTRICT Council advised of the
progress on the project.

The DISTRICT may unilaterally, or upon request from the CONTRACTOR, from
time to time reduce or increase the Scope of Services to be performed by the

6-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

CONTRACTOR under this Agreement.    Upon doing so,  the DISTRICT and the
CONTRACTOR agree to meet in good faith and confer for the purpose of negotiating a

corresponding reduction or increase in the compensation associated with said change
in services, not to exceed the total amount of twenty thousand dollars ($ 20, 000) and

extend time for completion by more than a total of fifteen ( 15) days.

3.      PROJECT COORDINATION AND SUPERVISION.

Stephanie Boyce,  Management Analyst hereby is designated as the
Project Coordinator for the DISTRICT and will monitor the progress and execution of
this Agreement.  The CONTRACTOR shall assign a single Project Director to provide

supervision and have overall responsibility for the progress and execution of this
Agreement for the CONTRACTOR.    Tami Eaton,  Project Manager thereby is
designated as the Project Director for the CONTRACTOR.

4.     COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT.   The compensation for the

CONTRACTOR shall be based on monthly billings covering actual work performed.
Billings shall include labor classifications, respective rates, hours worked and also

materials, if any.  The total cost for all work described in Exhibit " A" shall not exceed
fourteen thousand eight hundred seventy dollars ($ 14,870) ( the Base amount) without

prior written authorization from the Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works
Director. Monthly invoices will be processed for payment and remitted within thirty ( 30)
days from receipt of invoice, provided that work is accomplished consistent with Exhibit

A" as determined by and in the sole discretion of the DISTRICT.

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain all books,  documents,  papers,

employee time sheets, accounting records, and other evidence pertaining to costs
incurred and shall make such materials available at its office at all reasonable times

during the term of this Agreement and for three ( 3) years from the date of final payment
under this Agreement, for inspection by the DISTRICT and for furnishing of copies to
the DISTRICT, if requested.

5.      LENGTH OF AGREEMENT.  This agreement will last sixty ( 60)
months from the approved and executed date or until all work has been completed by
the CONTRACTOR and accept by the DISTRICT, which even occurs first.

6.      DISPOSITION AND OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS.    The

Memoranda, Reports, Maps, Drawings,  Plans, Specifications and other documents

prepared by the CONTRACTOR for this Project, whether paper or electronic, shall
become the property of the DISTRICT for use with respect to this Project, and shall be
turned over to the DISTRICT upon completion of the Project, or any phase thereof, as

contemplated by this Agreement.

Contemporaneously with the transfer of documents, the CONTRACTOR
hereby assigns to the DISTRICT and CONTRACTOR thereby expressly waives and
disclaims, any copyright in, and the right to reproduce, all written material, drawings,
plans, specifications or other work prepared under this agreement, except upon the

DISTRICT' s prior authorization regarding reproduction, which authorization shall not be

2

7.



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

unreasonably withheld.   The CONTRACTOR shall, upon request of the DISTRICT,

execute any further document( s)  necessary to further effectuate this waiver and
disclaimer.

The CONTRACTOR agrees that the DISTRICT may use, reuse, alter,

reproduce, modify, assign, transfer, or in any other way, medium or method utilize the
CONTRACTOR' s written work product for the DISTRICT' s purposes,  and the

CONTRACTOR expressly waives and disclaims any residual rights granted to it by Civil
Code Sections 980 through 989 relating to intellectual property and artistic works.

Any modification or reuse by the DISTRICT of documents, drawings or
specifications prepared by the CONTRACTOR shall relieve the CONTRACTOR from
liability under Section 14 but only with respect to the effect of the modification or reuse
by the DISTRICT, or for any liability to the DISTRICT should the documents be used by
the DISTRICT for some project other than what was expressly agreed upon within the
Scope of this project, unless otherwise mutually agreed.

7.      INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.    Both parties hereto in the

performance of this Agreement will be acting in an independent capacity and not as
agents,  employees,  partners or joint ventures with one another.    Neither the

CONTRACTOR nor the CONTRACTOR' S employees are employees of the DISTRICT

and are not entitled to any of the rights, benefits, or privileges of the DISTRICT' s
employees, including but not limited to retirement, medical, unemployment, or workers'
compensation insurance.

This Agreement contemplates the personal services of the

CONTRACTOR and the CONTRACTOR' s employees, and it is recognized by the
parties that a substantial inducement to the DISTRICT for entering into this Agreement
was, and is, the professional reputation and competence of the CONTRACTOR and its
employees.  Neither this Agreement nor any interest herein may be assigned by the
CONTRACTOR without the prior written consent of the DISTRICT.  Nothing herein
contained is intended to prevent the CONTRACTOR from employing or hiring as many
employees, or subcontractors, as the CONTRACTOR may deem necessary for the
proper and efficient performance of this Agreement. All agreements by CONTRACTOR
with its subcontractor( s) shall require the subcontractor to adhere to the applicable
terms of this Agreement.

8.      CONTROL.   Neither the DISTRICT nor its officers, agents or

employees shall have any control over the conduct of the CONTRACTOR or any of the
CONTRACTOR' s employees except as herein set forth, and the CONTRACTOR

expressly agrees not to represent that the CONTRACTOR or the CONTRACTOR' s
agents, servants, or employees are in any manner agents, servants or employees of
the DISTRICT, it being understood that the CONTRACTOR, its agents, servants, and
employees are as to the DISTRICT wholly independent contractors and that the
CONTRACTOR' s obligations to the DISTRICT are solely such as are prescribed by this
Agreement.

3

8-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

9.     COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAW. The CONTRACTOR, in

the performance of the services to be provided herein, shall comply with all applicable
State and Federal statutes and regulations, and all applicable ordinances, rules and

regulations of the DISTRICT OF LEMON GROVE,  whether now in force or

subsequently enacted.   The CONTRACTOR, and each of its subcontractors, shall

obtain and maintain a current DISTRICT OF LEMON GROVE business license prior to

and during performance of any work pursuant to this Agreement.

10.    LICENSES, PERMITS, ETC. The CONTRACTOR represents and

covenants that it has all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatever

nature that are legally required to practice its profession.   The CONTRACTOR

represents and covenants that the CONTRACTOR shall, at its sole cost and expense,

keep in effect at all times during the term of this Agreement, any license, permit, or
approval which is legally required for the CONTRACTOR to practice its profession.

11.    STANDARD OF CARE.

A.     The CONTRACTOR, in performing any services under. this
Agreement, shall perform in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill

ordinarily exercised by members of the CONTRACTOR' S trade or profession currently
practicing under similar conditions and in similar locations.  The CONTRACTOR shall
take all special precautions necessary to protect the CONTRACTOR' s employees and
members of the public from risk of harm arising out of the nature of the work and/ or the
conditions of the work site.

B.     Unless disclosed in writing prior to the date of this
agreement, the CONTRACTOR warrants to the DISTRICT that it is not now, nor has it

for the five ( 5) years preceding, been debarred by a governmental agency or involved in
debarment,  arbitration or litigation proceedings concerning the CONTRACTOR' s
professional performance or the furnishing of materials or services relating thereto.

C.     The CONTRACTOR is responsible for identifying any unique
products, treatments, processes or materials whose availability is critical to the success
of the project the CONTRACTOR has been retained to perform, within the time

requirements of the DISTRICT,  or,  when no time is specified,  then within a

commercially reasonable time. Accordingly, unless the CONTRACTOR has notified the
DISTRICT otherwise,  the CONTRACTOR warrants that all products,  materials,

processes or treatments identified in the project documents prepared for the DISTRICT

are reasonably commercially available.  Any failure by the CONTRACTOR to use due
diligence under this sub- paragraph will render the CONTRACTOR liable to the

DISTRICT for any increased costs that result from the DISTRICT' s later inability to
obtain the specified items or any reasonable substitute within a price range that allows
for project completion in the time frame specified or, when not specified, then within a

commercially reasonable time.

12.    NON- DISCRIMINATION PROVISIONS.  The CONTRACTOR shall

not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of age,
race, color, ancestry, religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin,
physical handicap, or medical condition. The CONTRACTOR will take positive action to
insure that applicants are employed without regard to their age, race, color, ancestry,

4



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, physical handicap, or
medical condition.   Such action shall include but not be limited to the following:

employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising,
layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for
training, including apprenticeship.  The CONTRACTOR agrees to post in conspicuous
places available to employees and applicants for employment any notices provided by
the DISTRICT setting forth the provisions of this non- discrimination clause.

13.    CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. The DISTRICT may from time to
time communicate to the CONTRACTOR certain confidential information to enable the

CONTRACTOR to effectively perform the services to be provided herein.   The

CONTRACTOR shall treat all such information as confidential and shall not disclose

any part thereof without the prior written consent of the DISTRICT.    The

CONTRACTOR shall limit the use and circulation of such information, even within its

own organization, to the extent necessary to perform the services to be provided herein.
The foregoing obligation of this Section 13, however, shall not apply to any part of the
information that( i) has been disclosed in publicly available sources of information; ( ii) is,
through no fault of the CONTRACTOR, hereafter disclosed in publicly available sources
of information; ( iii) is already in the possession of the CONTRACTOR without any
obligation of confidentiality; ( iv) has been or is hereafter rightfully disclosed to the

CONTRACTOR by a third party, but only to the extent that the use or disclosure thereof
has been or is rightfully authorized by that third party; or ( v) is disclosed according to
law or court order.

The CONTRACTOR shall not disclose any reports, recommendations,
conclusions or other results of the services or the existence of the subject matter of this
Agreement without the prior written consent of the DISTRICT.   In its performance

hereunder, the CONTRACTOR shall comply with all legal obligations it may now or
hereafter have respecting the information or other property of any other person, firm or
corporation.

CONTRACTOR shall be liable to DISTRICT for any damages caused by
breach of this condition, pursuant to the provisions of Section 14,

14.    INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS. The CONTRACTOR

shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the DISTRICT, and its officers, officials,
agents and employees from any and all claims, demands, costs or liability that arise out
of,  pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct, of

CONSULTANT, its employees, agents, and subcontractors in the performance of

services under this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR' s duty to indemnify under this section
shall not include liability for damages for death or bodily injury to persons, injury to
property, or other loss, damage or expense arising from the sole negligence or willful
misconduct by the DISTRICT or its elected officials, officers, agents, and employees.
CONTRACTOR' s indemnification obligations shall not be limited by the insurance
provisions of this Agreement. The DISTRICT AND CONTRACTOR expressly agree that

any payment, attorney' s fees, costs or expense DISTRICT incurs or makes to or on
behalf of an injured employee under the DISTRICT ' s self- administered workers'

10-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

compensation is included as a loss, expense, or cost for the purposes of this section,

and that this section will survive the expiration or early termination of this Agreement.

15.    WORKERS' COMPENSATION.  The CONTRACTOR shall comply
with all of the provisions of the Workers' Compensation Insurance and Safety Acts of
the State of California, the applicable provisions of Division 4 and 5 of the California

Government Code and all amendments thereto; and all similar state or Federal acts or

laws applicable; and shall indemnify, and hold harmless the DISTRICT and its officers,
and employees from and against all claims, demands,  payments,  suits,  actions,

proceedings and judgments of every nature and description, including reasonable
attorney' s fees and defense costs presented,  brought or recovered against the
DISTRICT or its officers, employees, or volunteers, for or on account of any liability
under any of said acts which may be incurred by reason of any work to be performed by
the CONTRACTOR under this Agreement.

16.    INSURANCE.  The CONTRACTOR, at its sole cost and expense,

shall purchase and maintain, and shall require its subcontractors, when applicable, to

purchase and maintain throughout the term of this agreement, the following insurance
policies:

A.     If checked, Professional Liability Insurance ( errors and omissions)
with minimum limits of$ 1, 000, 000 per occurrence.

B.     Automobile insurance covering all bodily injury and property
damage incurred during the performance of this Agreement, with a minimum coverage
of $ 1, 000, 000 combined single limit per accident.   Such automobile insurance shall

include non- owned vehicles.

C.     Comprehensive general liability insurance, with minimum limits of
1, 000, 000 combined single limit per occurrence, covering all bodily injury and property

damage arising out of its operation under this Agreement.
D.     Workers' compensation insurance covering all of CONTRACTOR' s

employees.

E.     The aforesaid policies shall constitute primary insurance as to the
DISTRICT, its officers, employees, and volunteers, so that any other policies held by
the DISTRICT shall not contribute to any loss under said insurance.  Said policies shall
provide for thirty ( 30) days prior written notice to the DISTRICT of cancellation or
material change.

F.      Said policies, except for the professional liability and worker' s
compensation policies,  shall name the DISTRICT and its officers,  agents and

employees as additional insureds.

G.     If required insurance coverage is provided on a " claims made"

rather than " occurrence" form, the CONTRACTOR shall maintain such insurance

coverage for three years after expiration of the term ( and any extensions) of this Agree-
ment.

H.     Any aggregate insurance limits must apply solely to this Agree-
ment.

I.      Insurance shall be written with only California admitted companies
which hold a current policy holder' s alphabetic and financial size category rating of not

6

11-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

less than A VIII according to the current Best' s Key Rating Guide, or a company equal
financial stability that is approved by the DISTRICT.

J.      This Agreement shall not take effect until certificate( s) or other

sufficient proof that these insurance provisions have been complied with, are filed with
and approved by the DISTRICT.  If the CONTRACTOR does not keep all of such insur-
ance policies in full force and effect at all times during the terms of this Agreement, the
DISTRICT may elect to treat the failure to maintain the requisite insurance as a breach
of this Agreement and terminate the Agreement as provided herein.

17.    LEGAL FEES. If any party brings a suit or action against the other
party arising from any breach of any of the covenants or agreements or any
inaccuracies in any of the representations and warranties on the part of the other party
arising out of this Agreement, then in that event, the prevailing party in such action or
dispute, whether by final judgment or out- of-court settlement, shall be entitled to have
and recover of and from the other party all reasonable costs and expenses of suit,

including reasonable attorneys' fees.

For purposes of determining who is to be considered the prevailing party,
it is stipulated that attorney' s fees incurred in the prosecution or defense of the action or
suit shall not be considered in determining the amount of the judgment or award.
Attorney' s fees to the prevailing party if other than the DISTRICT shall, in addition, be
limited to the amount of attorney's fees incurred by the DISTRICT in its prosecution or
defense of the action, irrespective of the actual amount of attorney' s fees incurred by
the prevailing party.

18.    MEDIATION/ ARBITRATION.   If a dispute arises out of or relates

to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, the parties agree first to try, in good faith, to
settle the dispute by mutual negotiation between the principles, and failing that through
nonbinding mediation in San Diego, California, in accordance with the Commercial
Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration Association ( the " AAA").  The costs of

mediation shall be borne equally by the parties.

19.    TERMINATION.     A. This Agreement may be terminated with or
without cause by the DISTRICT.  Termination without cause shall be effective only

upon 30- day' s written notice to the CONTRACTOR.  During said 30- day period the
CONTRACTOR shall perform all services in accordance with this Agreement. The

Contractor may terminate this agreement upon thirty ( 30) days prior notice in the event
of a continuing and material breach by the DISTRICT of its obligations under this
Agreement including but not limited to payment of invoices.

B.     This Agreement may also be terminated immediately by the
DISTRICT for cause in the event of a material breach of this Agreement that is not

cured to the DISTRICT' s satisfaction within a ten ( 10) day prior cure period, or material
misrepresentation by the CONTRACTOR in connection with the formation of this
Agreement or the performance of services, or the failure to perform services as directed

by the DISTRICT.
C.     Termination with or without cause shall be effected by delivery of

written Notice of Termination to the CONTRACTOR as provided for herein.

7

12-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

D.     In the event of termination, all finished or unfinished Memoranda

Reports, Maps, Drawings, Plans, Specifications and other documents prepared by the
CONTRACTOR, whether paper or electronic, shall immediately become the property of
and be delivered to the DISTRICT, and the CONTRACTOR shall be entitled to receive

just and equitable compensation for any work satisfactorily completed on such
documents and other materials up to the effective date of the Notice of Termination, not
to exceed the amounts payable hereunder,  and less any damages caused the
DISTRICT by the CONTRACTOR' s breach, if any.   Thereafter, ownership of said
written material shall vest in the DISTRICT all rights set forth in Section 6.

E.     The DISTRICT further reserves the right to immediately terminate
this Agreement upon:  ( 1)  the filing of a petition in bankruptcy affecting the
CONTRACTOR; ( 2) a reorganization of the CONTRACTOR for the benefit of creditors;

or ( 3) a business reorganization, change in business name or change in business

status of the CONTRACTOR.

20.    NOTICES.    All notices or other communications required or

permitted hereunder shall be in writing, and shall be personally delivered; or sent by
overnight mail ( Federal Express or the like); or sent by registered or certified mail,
postage prepaid, return receipt requested; or sent by ordinary mail, postage prepaid; or
telegraphed or cabled; or delivered or sent by telex, telecopy, facsimile or fax; and shall
be deemed received upon the earlier of( i) if personally delivered, the date of delivery to
the address of the person to receive such notice, ( ii) if sent by overnight mail, the
business day following its deposit in such overnight mail facility, ( iii) if mailed by
registered, certified or ordinary mail, five ( 5) days ( ten ( 10) days if the address is
outside the State of California) after the date of deposit in a post office, mailbox, mail

chute, or other like facility regularly maintained by the United States Postal Service, ( iv)
if given by telegraph or cable, when delivered to the telegraph company with charges
prepaid, or ( v) if given by telex, telecopy, facsimile or fax, when sent.  Any notice,
request, demand, direction or other communication delivered or sent as specified above

shall be directed to the following persons:

To the DISTRICT:  Lydia Romero, District Manager

Lemon Grove Sanitation District

3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945- 1701

To the CONTRACTOR:    Tami Eaton

Psomas

401 B Street, Suite 1600

San Diego, CA 92101

Notice of change of address shall be given by written notice in the manner
specified in this Section.  Rejection or other refusal to accept or the inability to deliver
because of changed address of which no notice was given shall be deemed to

constitute receipt of the notice, demand, request or communication sent.  Any notice,
request, demand, direction or other communication sent by cable, telex, telecopy,

8

13-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

facsimile or fax must be confirmed within forty- eight ( 48) hours by letter mailed or
delivered as specified in this Section.

21.    CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND POLITICAL REFORM ACT

OBLIGATIONS.   During the term of this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall not
perform services of any kind for any person or entity whose interests conflict in any way
with those of the DISTRICT OF LEMON GROVE. The CONTRACTOR also agrees not

to specify any product, treatment, process or material for the project in which the
CONTRACTOR has a material financial interest, either direct or indirect, without first

notifying the DISTRICT of that fact.  The CONTRACTOR shall at all times comply with
the terms of the Political Reform Act and the Lemon Grove Conflict of Interest Code.

The CONTRACTOR shall immediately disqualify itself and shall not use its official
position to influence in any way any matter coming before the DISTRICT in which the
CONTRACTOR has a financial interest as defined in Government Code Section 87103.

The CONTRACTOR represents that it has no knowledge of any financial interests that
would require it to disqualify itself from any matter on which it might perform services for
the DISTRICT.

If checked,  the CONTRACTOR shall comply with all of the
reporting requirements of the Political Reform Act and the DISTRICT OF LEMON
GROVE Conflict of Interest Code. Specifically, the CONTRACTOR shall

1.  Go to www. fppc. ca: gov

2.  Download the Form 700: Statement of Economic Interests

3.  Completely fill out the form
4.  Submit the form to the Public Works Department with the signed contracts.

The CONTRACTOR shall be strictly liable to the DISTRICT for all
damages, costs or expenses the DISTRICT may suffer by virtue of any violation of this
Paragraph 21 by the CONTRACTOR.

22.    MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.

A.     Computation of Time Periods.  If any date or time period provided
for in this Agreement is or ends on a Saturday, Sunday or federal, state or legal holiday,
then such date shall automatically be extended until 5:00 p. m. Pacific Time of the next
day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or federal, state or legal holiday.

B.     Counterparts.    This Agreement may be executed in multiple
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which, together, shall

constitute but one and the same instrument,
C.     Captions.    Any captions to,  or headings of,  the sections or

subsections of this Agreement are solely for the convenience of the parties hereto, are
not a part of this Agreement,  and shall not be used for the interpretation or

determination of the validity of this Agreement or any provision hereof.
D.     No Obligations to Third Parties.   Except as otherwise expressly

provided herein, the execution and delivery of this Agreement shall not be deemed to
confer any rights upon, or obligate any of the parties hereto, to any person or entity
other than the parties hereto.

9

14-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

E.     Exhibits and Schedules.   The Exhibits and Schedules attached

hereto are hereby incorporated herein by this reference for all purposes.
F.     Amendment to: this Agreement.  The terms of this Agreement may

not be modified or amended except by an instrument in writing executed by each of the
parties hereto.

G.     Waiver. The waiver or failure to enforce any provision of this
Agreement shall not operate as a waiver of any future breach of any such provision or
any other provision hereof.

H.     Applicable Law.    This Agreement shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

I.      Entire Agreement.  This Agreement supersedes any prior agree-
ments,  negotiations and communications, oral or written, and contains the entire

agreement between the parties as to the subject matter hereof.   No subsequent

agreement, representation, or promise made by either party hereto, or by or to an
employee, officer, agent or representative of any party hereto shall be of any effect
unless it is in writing and executed by the party to be bound thereby.

J.      Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding upon
and shall inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

K.     Construction.  The parties acknowledge and agree that ( i) each

party is of equal bargaining strength, ( ii) each party has actively participated in the
drafting, preparation and negotiation of this Agreement, ( iii) each such party has
consulted with or has had the opportunity to consult with its own, independent counsel
and such other professional advisors as such party has deemed appropriate, relative to
any and all matters contemplated under this Agreement, ( iv) each party and such
party' s counsel and advisors have reviewed this Agreement, ( v) each party has agreed
to enter into this Agreement following such review and the rendering of such advice,
and( vi) any rule or construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be resolved against
the drafting party shall not apply in the interpretation of this Agreement, or any portions
hereof, or any amendments hereto.

10

15-



IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  the:  parties hereto have,  executed this

Areement: on the dat < and year first above written.

IET ICT MPMAS

orgvrak r r sad°gnijiuves of woorr' xrara

Patlr ' rslwr'  o mr S grm')hj1p)

Sok-) g rrrr rr grx rgrdga_. erre ar( grr rNd. r

By'      BY:
Lydia Romero

District Manaaer

Baro)  Date)

ftuag e..

lite)

D-ate)

FORM:APPROVEDr AS Ta

By, y>

3a,rrMes Loug,I"w arr )

DistCigttorner.... .......

Date)  a atc; F

1' 1

16-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

Exhibit' A'

DETAILED SCOPE OF WORK

Psoauas ill eartprloy the Cky of Lenten Grovv.' s rr erhodology",— d 1rr. parlor

discal years to prDrnartc cmirnnu ty and efficiency, wn ias has provided
ihesc& errvices nu rhe City cpf kAratcour Grovesince 2009. CiLtr parwp, osed warn

w s > w iw comprised aafpcc,fcroseaaals wwboare imowledgeable regaeda' ungdie C ly's
prcarsssms u d pre< ed nzax 91aus nacl, eni naca+aVV r vs us to p erCgrrrrr eh oaitlnwd
tarots below% ith an adept le vel ofsklH avid uutdcu' sl4rdhng. pumas is prrep, ared
flq lair t1 c p utxl rrtriaptlnig yr rpt ixetg, lesnaeutr:aaiari ruf the project.,

A. Puk I Prepare Annual Engluer' s Reports

lasourtas will paa' for.'ura Al necessary steps ro obunrur approval of he Annual.
Diliirneee' s Repm- Ls for elite Distri. cis.

1.. CfroNzint, they?somas GIS ueirnand the disWcibairirdaeymap, wuecan
dep k-,t the overall boundary( flat indutdew all of aw parcels va°iollrr the
boundaries of c^ai.:h.

Z, PrA nrvas will review each disrricC' w budget and expaoscs, making
findings and/ or rerxmnvneodaiicnns tool e included..m..the Engineer's

Report,

S. Psennas will prepare a drail Engiencer' s Report for the City's review,
Which complies in all tesIxects with that Provisions of the Gtfs
Murnkipall Crude avid thai: alifurnxia C orrstirution Article R111D,

secphoms 4( a),( b) and( c).' thue report shall hichade!

a; An Introduction and cmerview ofeach District

K 9t table al coenteeetw

c., Air aptudavir stating thar a PrcofPsAoirna& Enjorneer prepared the
11011, 01

d Clity C.lvwf C vr0lfucautiuuru p4pM1,
r, ftppvocr, tlavNLriprdrm« r414m dud rpw,cifkxljow, 6ir dw,

taaipar suulaares^ W041rr01e ftikl d x txfnw r, n%,ly,,01
implwwanrrmtnt stlnrlwpbs a, an We W rlwu C° rlpaw lur+blk dlearbrrn
Vlr+ wrGuuwesur

I%n usiolmle o( llw a+ wars( 4Thr; ruu( r, eYrura rorau tui illi llu 4 tror

lvnna18ve1 trio WNC, rpelw audirrnnvnlwaun will, tide rulWfy ru rpWlae^§ B
w,,, lauAWn arrd W v-r) aa uvpsl ruo odn loulrrar flu' wntnnao mvs° xm n twwat
f t rh&" W010, ftwfrhfgn pM1r WilorAll01 0611a r p wlr' tatttiltuaiva

wd m wrtieN tri r« ls nrap l wl 4jm..
g. , C hounitud rul, oil urtaugt A41re l9iwrnfo,

h, Alnwt"rdpeQh nuoU' A1' d, n+ siAosl rne ecrv, aasVhiwn+ Pafu. rugnd,
iwlsarrdlswa onnAnd o buttehAY'orolViCgchrue; wudw awpy'
d0off" frWIld Mrid wp, p, r wti l by ppne lhorlo

1. n1prrrrpouyAvorluhaipol, wuadlproaee. u" VnartnllheVtfmglrwwaad

04arw61art, 411 f' I die fraa aU yaarhru whaah 11w d irplirir o' a. 11r poral
live hmrvo lanµrpuarvd, rbf ol"fiu: x od Iru thu Arawwaur krm V+,ang1 4. 

Ulpon. u'eyuesr, Psouaras will rrneet with District stall ùp to two rlrvtes. P

S O IH A5 v u,  " inUi,       N   " a" W a..„.. .,w f, i t i 11Z. 12

17-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

Task 2- Atbind ftITIO I KeWnga

I-he. Psonil team wflIi be wyadable to( try stafffie- quesdoa% revisione
and concerns, so gaff has ailotdre f4wroation nom warylo proeept

djsfrlcn asri.-somient isirbstination at aint, Mitroct Board

L PsonwswfU subnoit the draft RniiinwA' Repovt to

die City forrevionvand will Milcuss anypl rhangps
prilor tothe GlItysubstiI to

2. rlsonuswifiatumdjfda;iratd, the City Council mettisig
iavvlvingaWi crad of and PublicHwktt,

ill

74sk, 3- PWaAmmW dewed UgMtng Fee on Ov Counlili, Tax OaP

Aftor confirination, ofturArdments by,,ztdf,,Isionio will iiu6iflt theassimi:i1ents
uIip il%,NqourAl fnro, Nei iia T.heWw Diego Counly Avdgal/( UwOrolivr' a offict
im itu"Nsion 00 div, JA ape rtt rAv. Ujo by their deadhne, sW will snoice 0jr
orcemary if requifired, afilor raxifei 4 tho Exception Woj%,,,Tt from
the Caimly Aaftek Ogia,

1. Fu)mas wxU zoanUnRU dw dirmtbilllng of non tamble pamAs
pursuant to like gene and sdbect to 6e assessments.

2, Psornas YANprovide the dawhase of fmtJ leains fley lead

district In an ektisol fornuit bot is wimptablie to the City,
I Upon finial confiTroodon of dI ac.cepted lby the Coun.ty, Nornas

wifl Wepue the ccrtIfficetWn ll.-OCTS fax Monalum by 1mritfict suff

D Task g- Cutteasolt Sil mid Slipped

VIAmelvso, rra rgnurcw ths, nxo4l%, c omnmoilaw wid cabal xsratewith suliffand

ream% lil

and wark wills taxpayer-

i. Pannias wM riaTond to all District anti Citymddent

tinquirlift an neoded,

2. Norms wiRprovide a told- puree mu ssiber 4a beprinted. on" pilus: property
tax Nis fm taxpayerinquArled, allialp eul taxfjayrr boxv]). Nomas

dlrecfl) m

3. Psomes MH attend rneeflngs Whit Disl staff as nev* d, Ila digallss

aay myoriv- 11) m mischngs Ticaybe Iocpo- psoe,, Wdleo
cal or telephone confen- nce cailL

4Psonvatvifl provide a blanncial Tqmoit dbp4q1aSaflinqiflivies Imakid

by PsoniaL
5, PsenardsvAH provide My sialf tire.t8X TOO kn an daOTOnk, format that

ghowA$ Iara roiriewd ba"rd,ovi the Aqmelaarls iiercel siumba, owtier
namls and jxmd street addms-

Please Ti ite that in prqr1dkig the aforemenhoned serAces, Psolcias wffl pos be a:
Munldpil Advinu and as such, miir wvvlces will not Ilmuodude, advice of

rO. Commendoi, ions teblIted l.o municipai bnanthil producAt at t4r issuance of

YnuinkATAd% ecku ifiere, as defined by the Dudd, Frank Wald qIiireci, dorrn and
CchspMeT N MmUovl, AcL

P S 0 M A$ J.      n6: 1ll,,Pkq lc 1: 1lx:, dL,,

13



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

PAP

Norms Wives tcrprovtdoefflciont; mdcost effeetive services It hag

been oue poncy to sxrbmk all inclusive. fees dial are fair and equitable.
IIpcC: rl:yca%1:,esncrraGAovc; waf1l notmocive<clianpe orders or experience,

hidden fee. Crown Cronus. M such, we would hlce to propose the full owing
rompensltion bawd upcoxx a not- to- e.^xceed amount' per fiscal year fm

one Sarwitralon Dhstrict and Lighting Assewment District I.( assufrnny
a three year contract waxtfx an escalation case of 2%per annum).

rSANHADON SMUT
rdW

l! M" erz d 11opdit is S I—CM1,00

g Ilflarkl l tul7trai ra,IXtl:l' 72 S 10,480SO

CPo TiAE4ll A , llot wri Ifr AAMW

leu agAd+ 4bd7dm"]'<'

7v TAL

d.. II,HdNdAGNCM3MISMUqll l' N' l du

a a_ e •  •

Aa lw' fi lIA1laa l,. a dtl wa M S M0715, 00

d ry A rd dAta 10 0 d„ lradg; f d

Yid 9a I " µl11717( tyxifPk'»  p It V.8M)0

V k tai dry  " alt Al ddAU

TO lower;

I

PSOMAS

14

19-



LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.      2

Mtg. Date February 7, 2017

Dept.   Public Works

Item Title:   Wastewater Rate Case Study

Staff Contact:    Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the District Board:

1. cts one of the four rate o resentedSeI tionse p presented,

2.  Accepts the wastewater rate case stud and reserve allocations Attachment B andP Y

3.   Directs staff to work with NBS Governmental Finance Group to notice and manage
the proposition 218 noticing requirements.

Item Summary:

On November 15, 2017, the District Board ( Board) received an update from staff regarding the
wastewater rate case.   At that time,  staff presented a rate structure for the District Board' s
consideration.  After discussing the item, the District Board directed staff to return at a later date
with additional information regarding:

1.   Prepare four alternatives for the District Board to consider,

2.  Create a Pure Water Reserve Fund, and

3.  Complete the proposition 218 process.

The staff report ( Attachment A),  technical memorandum  ( Attachment B)  prepared by NBS
Governmental Finance Group, and draft proposition 218 notice were all created in response to the
District Boards request.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

I Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None E] Newsletter article E] Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

0 Notice published in local newspaper i Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Staff Report C.  City of San Diego FY 2017- 2018 Cost

B.  Technical Memorandum
Memo

D.  Draft Proposition 218 Notice

1-



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT

Item No.      2

Mtg. Date February 7, 2017

Item Title:   Wastewater Rate Case Study

Staff Contact:    Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Background:

On November 15, 2017, the District Board ( Board) received an update from staff regarding the
wastewater rate case.   Within that report staff summarized Pure Water cost estimates for all

Metro Commission/ JPA participating agencies  ( PA),  a summary of existing and proposed
reserve funds, and a draft proposition 218 notice.  Each of those topics are summarized below

with information that was presented in November 2016.

Pure Water Cost Estimate for All Metro Commission/ JPA Participating Agencies ( PA)

The table highlights the difference between what District staff was provided by the City of San
Diego staff to budget and what was recently provided to the District, in September 2016.

FY 2017- 18 FY 2018- 19 FY 2019- 20 FY 2020- 21 Total

Builgeteci0,000   '  75000, 000 i,,007

New Estimate 77, 980, 977    $ 86, 957, 811     $ 127, 936, 608   $ 112, 980, 490   $ 405, 855, 886

ti m. ............ a

886)11, 957,811)   ($ 50, 636, 608)   ($ 32, 980, 490)  ($ 103, 555,Difference 7,980, 977)

Lemon Grove' s       ($ 287, 315)      ($ 430, 481)       ($ 1, 822, 918)    ($ 1, 187, 298)     ($ 3, 728, 012)

Share

These unanticipated costs shown above are the portion allocated to the participating agencies
in Metro Wastewater Commission/ Joint Powers Authority.  The District makes up approximately
3. 6% of the participating agencies portion of 33. 5%.  While these costs provided in September

2016 were for preliminary planning purposes only, in October 2016, the City of San Diego' s City
Council approved two engineering design contracts that support an accelerated Pure Water
schedule that will advance expenditures into the next four years.   These unanticipated costs

equal $ 3, 728, 012.

A critical expenditure that still remains outstanding from the current rate study is the requirement
that secondary treatment construction costs may still be required in the future, even if the
modified permit is approved for the next five year period.  While those costs will fall outside of

the next four year rate study, the total impact to the District may be significant.  The last cost

estimate provided by the City of San Diego for secondary treatment totaled approximately $ 3. 6

billion.    The PA' s portion equals 33. 5%  ( or  $ 1. 2 billion)  of which the District would be

responsible for funding 1. 2% ( or $ 43. 4 million).

Staff will continue to work with the other participating agencies to reduce the costs for future
secondary treatment by searching for alternate ways to integrate the Pure Water Program into
the existing wastewater infrastructure.   But if the District and PA' s are unsuccessful, and the

City of San Diego continues to act unilaterally.  As a recent example the District received a letter
Attachment C) from the City of San Diego informing it that the costs for FY 17- 18 will at least

increase from $ 65 million to $ 70 million due to the Pure Water program.

3®



Attachment A

Summary of Reserve Funds:

There are five reserve funds that were presented.  Each continues to be a recommendation by
NBS Governmental Finance Group  ( NBS)  and supported by District staff.    A summary
description of each fund is listed below.

1.   Capital Project Reserve Fund( New Fund) — Establish a new reserve fund that provides

a starting point for addressing long- term capital system replacement needs.
a.  Pure Water Reserve Fund ( New Fund) — While listed separately, this fund may

be considered a part of the Capital Project Reserve Fund because the Pure
Water Project is a capital project.  This fund sets aside the increased costs that

the District is anticipated to realize just for the Pure Water Project moving
forward.

2.   Connection Fee Fund ( New Fund) — Establish a separate fund to maintain connection
fee revenue pursuant to California Government Code § 66013( 6)( C).  As a reminder, the

connection fee analysis is currently being performed by NBS and will be presented later
this fiscal year.  Those fees will be deposited into this separate fund to help fund the
costs for capital projects moving forward.

3.   Operation and Maintenance Reserve Fund ( Existing Fund) — Intended to hold a cash
reserve for district operations.  This reserve fund is intended to support any short term
fluctuation in revenues or unforeseen expenditures.

4.  Rate Stabilization Reserve Fund ( Existing Fund) — This fund sets aside one year' s
worth of Metro costs.  It has been a part of the District' s practice to set aside these funds
each year.

Proposition 218 Notice:

NBS created a draft proposition 218 notice ( Attachment D) that will be used to notify all district
users of the public hearings tentatively scheduled for April 18, 2017 and May 2, 2017.   The

public hearing notice will be updated based on the option selected by the District Board to
implement and mailed to each District user by NBS.
Discussion:

After receiving the report and presentation on November 15th, the District Board directed staff to
return with additional information incorporated into the final wastewater study regarding the
following items:

1.  Compare an escalating fee versus a flat fee.

2.  Compare the difference between a 40%  and 55%  operational reserves in each

escalating and flat fee option.

3.  Add a reserve fund specifically for the anticipated expenditures related to the City of San
Diego' s Pure Water program.

4.   Insure that all financial safety measures were in place before any of the district reserves
were used to offset the amount of any rate increase that the District users may realize.

In January 2017, District staff received the final report ( Attachment B) from NBS Government
Finance Group  ( NBS).   All work items that the District Board requested from staff were

incorporated into the report to include:  four alternative rate options that compared an escalating
fee versus a flat fee ( Alt. # 1 — Page 16, Alt. # 2 — Page 28, Alt. # 3 — Page 40, and Alt. # 4— Page

52), the difference between a 40% and 55% operational reserve amount ( page 5), adding a

4-



Attachment A

Pure Water Program reserve fund, and confirm that all necessary reserve funds were created or
updated to protect the District' s finances as best as possible.

District staff closely worked with NBS staff to prepare a final report that included the items that
the Board requested.    Staff felt it important to highlight key pieces of information that is
contained in the report in the section below:

With the additional reserve funds created, the 55% operational reserve target is not

recommended at this time.

By establishing a Pure Water Reserve of $ 3. 7 million, the study concluded that $ 5. 5

million is available to be released in order to stabilize the rates for the next five year

period.

Staff does not recommend moving forward with an escalating rate increase because of
the large difference between beginning and ending rates.  So, while the beginning rates
are lower than the recommended flat fee increase the ending rates are much larger.

Due to the uncertainty of the future phases of the Pure Water program staff recommends
starting a flat and consistent fee increase will be more sustainable by the rate payers.

Timeline Moving Forward

If the Board accepts the study as presented, staff recommends that the Board authorize staff to
follow the timeline, shown below, to comply with Proposition 218 requirements.   In order to

adopt the recommended rate structure the Board must first hold two public hearings that are

noticed at least 45 days prior to the public hearing ( Attachment D).  Following the hearings, the
Board may proceed to adopt the recommended rates for implementation with the FY 2017- 18
tax rolls.

November 15, 2016 Board Meeting —Wastewater rate study presentation
March 4, 2017 No later than date to provide notices to all District members

April 18, 2017 Board Meeting — Public hearing to introduce ordinance
April — May 2017 Board Meeting — Receive the connection fee analysis study
May 2, 2017 Board Meeting — Second reading and adoption of ordinance
July 1, 2017 No sooner than July 111 the new rates will take effect

As in years past, staff will continuously monitor the cost assumptions provided by the City of
San Diego in addition to District expenditures.  Should any assumption or District expenditures
significantly increase or decrease, staff will return to the Board to re-evaluate the recommended
rate structure.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the District Board:

1.  Selects one of the four rate options presented,

2.  Accepts the wastewater rate case study and reserve allocations ( Attachment B), and

3.   Directs staff to work with NBS to notice and manage the proposition 218 noticing
requirements



Attachment B

NBSvwipa"; CAMIlymanIfte

Omand kanwarraw

s4p? fnmhico Raqr2mqj Office

8/ 0 Uwkfl Skeet. SWie M3

Svi, fmn: ijee, CA 9402

Dalfi,,r- Fe& naNYfice,

W 6 Step, 0, Suite 5 292

Vaida, CA 95V6

rpaye" P4- Coiporaae Headquwfpm

32605 defflvcOa P" Oelway, 300e 00
TemecWx CA 92542

7" 11 fi,, e 801) 6/ 6 / 5ib

1111b" WguV Gain

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

MIKE JAMES, ASSISTA-   "" I MANAGER/ PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

FROM:     KIM BOEHLER, ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

GREG HENRY, CONSULTANT

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF SEWER RATE STUDY RESULTS FOR SANITATION DISTRICT

DATE:     JANUARY 30, 2017

PURPOSE

Lemon Grove Sanitation District( District) retained NBS in December 2015 to conduct a sewer rate study

for several reasons, including meeting revenue requirements, providing adequate funding for capital
improvements and maintaining appropriate reserves,

In the memorandum dated November 10, 2016, NBS recommended four successive annual increases of 3

percent beginning July 1, 2017. Following the presentation of that recommendation to the Board of Directors
Board), NBS was asked to update the results of the study to include a new reserve fund related to the San

Diego Metro Pure Water Project'. Further, NBS was asked to develop the following rate alternatives
summarized in Figure 11):

Alternative# 1 - Operations& Maintenance reserve target set to 40 percent of annual operating
costs, and equal annual percent increases.

Alternative# 2- Operations& Maintenance reserve target set to 55 percent of annual operating
costs, and equal annual percent increases.

Alternative# 3- Operations& Maintenance reserve target set to 40 percent of annual operating

costs, and increasing annual percent increases
Alternative# 4- Operations& Maintenance reserve target set to 55 percent of annual operating

costs, and increasing annual percent increases

The details of this reserve are discussed in the secUon&. 1ed' District Revenue Requirements'

QNBS
Page' l



Attachment B

Figure 1. Summary of Rate Alternatives

Desciiiiion of........   - Reserve Target for Operations& Maintenance

Rate Alternatives 40 Percent Annual O& M 55 Percent Annual O& M

Equal Annual Percent Increases Alternative 91 7After _.._
w2

na"t-    .........native# 2

Increasing Annual Percent Increases Alternative 93 Alternative 44

All rate alternatives presented in this study generate sufficient revenue to meet projected funding
requirements; including funding approximately $ 10 million2 in capital rehabilitation and improvement
projects during FY 2016/ 17 through FY 2021/ 22 The primary reason the proposed rate increases are
needed, is the increasing cost of treatment by San Diego Metropolitan Sewerage System( Metro) These
increases are primarily a result of constructing the Pure Water San Diego water reuse project,

KEY STUDY ASSUMPTIONS

Inflation and Growth Projections: To develop a 10- year financial plan for the District, the following
inflation and customer growth assumptions were used in the analysis ( and have not changed since the
November memo):

According to City projections, customer growth per year from FY 2017/ 18 through FY 2020/ 21 is
approximately: 0 27 percent, 0. 27 percent, 3 17 percent, and 0 percent, respectively.
General costs are inflated at 3 percent annually

Labor costs and retirement benefit costs are inflated at 3 percent annually,
Health benefits costs are inflated at 4 percent annually
Natural gas costs are inflated by 4 percent annually.
Electricity costs are inflated by 4 4 percent annually
Metro costs are expected to vary greatly through FY 2021/ 22 as the Pure Water Program is
constructed, Lemon Grove Sanitation District is responsible for approximately 3. 6 percent of the
participating agencies Pure Water Program costs. Annual changes are as follows and are based
upon the high range projected annual cost for the District, as provided by Metro at the October 6th
meeting of the Metro Wastewater JPA3:

2, 776, 455 in FY 2016/ 17

2,968,482 in FY 2017/ 18

3,327,176 in FY 2018/ 19

4,993,534 in FY 2019/ 20

4,473,368 in FY 2020/ 21

3, 217,449 in FY 2021/ 22

Annual costs are assumed to increase at 3 percent annual inflation thereafter

Sewage Transportation costs are inflated at 1 6 percent annually.
The following sections provide an overview of the financial forecast

The annual planned capital improvement costs are listed in Figure 3 and includes projected annual construction cost
inflation.

3 See Appendix B for the detail of how the costs were allocated to each participating agency.

QN S Page 2

8-



Attachment B

DISTRICT REVENUE REQUIREMENTS

It is important for municipal utilities to maintain reasonable reserves in order to handle minor emergencies,

fund working capital, maintain a good credit rating, and generally follow sound financial management
practices Rate increases are governed by the need to meet operating and capital costs, and maintain

sufficient reserve funds The current condition of the District, with regard to these objectives, is as follows:

Meeting Net Revenue Requirements: The Sanitation District currently collects sufficient revenue to

fund all operating expenses. However, due to the expected changes to Metro' s treatment costs, current
revenue will soon be insufficient to cover operating costs. Because these costs are expected to spike
and then return to a lower( but still higher than current) level, reserves should be used to bridge the

District through peak expenditure years. Rate increases are needed to reach the new" normal" Metro

treatment costs

Additionally, the District is expected to draw on reserves to fund capital projects over the next four
years Once reserves have settled at minimum target levels, incoming rate revenue will be required to
fund capital projects.

Building and Maintaining Reserve Funds: The District should maintain sufficient reserves for the
utility NBS recommends that the District consider increasing its minimum reserve fund targets to the
metrics described below.

Operating Reserve– should equal approximately 50 percent of annual operating costs. Based

on input provided by the District, this reserve is set to either 40 percent or 55 percent of annual
operating costs depending on the rate alternative. An Operating Reserve is intended to

promote financial viability in the event of any short- term fluctuation in revenues and/ or
expenditures, such as those caused by the natural inflow and outflow of cash during billing

cycles, and particularly in periods of economic distress— changes or trends in age of
receivables

The Government Finance Officers Association( GIFOA) recommends that an enterprise fund

begin with an operating reserve target of 25 percent and adjust based upon " the particular
characteristics"* of that fund The following are the primary characteristics of the District that

lead to NBS' recommendation of a higher operating reserve:

Cash cycles – The District experiences high peaks and valleys in its cash position

throughout the year due to semi- annual revenue collection,

Control over expenses– The District has limited controls, of Metro' s costs, which are 40

to 65 percent of the District' s total expenditures

V Rate Stabilization Reserve– is currently maintained and equal to 1 year of Metro costs, per

existing District practice NBS recommends that the District maintain this reserve as a hedge
against unexpected future increases in Metro' s costs

Establishing a Pure Water Reserve– The Pure Water San Diego Program is a massive public
works project, which introduces an additional risk of cost overruns District staff has set a target

of$ 3 7 million, which is approximately the average annual Metro capacity and treatment costs

for 2016/ 17 through 2021/ 22, for a Pure Water Reserve that is intended to be used to offset

unplanned cost increases for this project, The Pure Water San Diego Program is intended to

provide secondary equivalency for treatment of wastewater in the metro system If another

Determining the Appropriate Levels of Working Capital in Enterprise Funds, httQ.-1Avww. gfoa. oigLd mjnin

levels- w 7q- caDital-enterprise- funds.

Through the Metro Wastewater Joint Powers Authority( JPA)

Page 3



Attachment B

program replaces the pure water San Diego program to provide secondary treatment or
secondary equivalency then this reserve will be renamed to the replacement program

v Establishing a Capital Reserve Fund— which should typically be equal to a minimum of 3

percent of net depreciable capital assets, which equates to a 33- year replacement cycle for

capital asset ( approximately $ 1. 36 million in FY 2017/ 18). This target serves simply as a
starting point for addressing long- term capital system replacement needs The total value of
net depreciable capital assets used to establish this reserve target includes the 1. 31 percent

of Metro' s net depreciable capital assets, which is the District' s expected share of Metro' s FY
2016/ 17 Capital Improvement Costs. 6 It should be noted that the District' s annual share of

capital costs varies year over year based upon their relative percentage of effluent flow and
strength,

V Establishing a Connection Fee Reserve Fund: NBS recommends that the District create a
separate fund to maintain connection fee revenue pursuant to California Government Code
66013(6)( c), which states:

A local agency receiving payment of a charge asspecified in paragraph ( 3) of
subdivision( b)[ the connection fee] shall deposit it in a separate capital facilities fund

with other charges received, and account for the charges in a manner to avoid any
commingling with other moneys of the local agency, except for investments, and shall
expend those charges solely for the purposes for which the charges were collected.
Any interest income earned from the investment of moneys in the capital facilities fund
shall be deposited in that fund

The use of reserves from this Fund are restricted by California code and are limited to
capital projects related to expansion and rehabilitation At the start of FY 2016/ 17, there

was$ 17, 000 set aside as unspent connection fees, The District should deposit this and
any other funds received from new connections into a connection fee reserve. 7

Figure 2 summarizes the sources and uses of funds through FY 2021/ 22 before any rate increases It is
important to note that it excludes expected interest earnings ( though such earnings are expected to be

minor with an average of$ 30,500 annually). This revenue is not shown as it varies depending on the rate
alternative.® Of primary concern to the District is the projected spike in Metro treatment costs in FY 2019/ 20
and 2020/21.

Capital Project costs are allocated to padicipaling agencies based upon each agency' s percentage of total flow,
suspended solids and chemical oxygen demand, which are meb1cs on the cost needed to treat effluent These costs
are allocated by 55 8% based on flow, 22% based on suspended solids and 22.2% based on chemical oxygen demand,
Based upon Metro' s FY 2017— FY 2026 Capital Projects Memo( file: I 7- 26cipfist Tables ABCD—FY2017 est,pdo, the
District represented 1. 42% of flow, 1 15% of suspended solids& 1 19% of chemical oxygen demand. Thus, the District
projected to be allocated 1. 31% of Capital Costs,( 35. 8%* 142%)+( 22%* 1 150)+( 22. 2%' 1. 19'x)= 1, 31%.

7 NNS is in the process of developing new connection fees for the District; the analysis will be presented in a later
memorandum

The technical appendices provide the detail for each rate alternative.

Z) 1114 E111 S1 Page 4



Attachment B

Figure . Summary of Sources and Uses of Funds

Rources of Sewer Funds

Rate Revenue under PrevallIng Rates 5, 903. 000 $ 5, 919, 053 $ 5,   , 1    $ 6, 123, 159 $ 6, 123, 159 $ 6, 123, 159

Other Operating Revenue
3, 000 3, 008 3, 016 3, 112 3, 112 3, 112

Total Sources of Funds 5 5, 922, 061  $ 5, 930, 123 $ 6, 126, 270 $ 6, 126, 270  $ 6, 126, 270

Uses of Sewer Funds

Metro Annual Capacity& Trearnent 2, 776, 455 $ 2, 966, 462 $ 3, 327, 176 $ 4, 993,& M $ 4, 473, 368 $ 3, 217, 449

Other Operating Ex ses 2, 455, 635 2, 529, 666 2, 606, 411 2, 685, 279 2, 766, 563 2,

Cash,- Funded Capital Expenses 1 1 591, 350 1,   091 1, 600,      1,   911 1, 791, 070

fcrldl M1 0 of FuNRd+ s   S 7 0 . 7113 S 7. 572     $ 9, 367. 076 8. 97& 942 7.

1 at9"' i1    #         Iri t t,

Figure summarizes district' s Capital Improvement Program through FY 202122. It is expected that

regardless of the rate alternative adopted, the District will fund the planned capital expenditures with funds

held in reserves and incoming rate revenue. These cost projections include an annual inflation factor of 3
percent.

Figure 3. Capital Expenditure Summary

S in intananceProiProject 257, 500 265, 225 273, 1027201, 377 209, 019 296,513

Se r Rehabllilataon( Design)       103, 000 106, 090 909,273551 115,927 119,405

91 afy

Se r in Rehabilitation Project( Construction)    1, 030, 000 1, 000, 900 1, 092, 727500 1, 159, 274 1, 194, 052

ContngenlCosts 154, 500 159, 135 163, 909026 173, 8 91 69, 554

Se r Rate dv 09554

41", N tyt 1d    .6i   1' 11" 6000 6a1", 05a IJ 4(901rr 1          0

Given the costs shown in Figure 2 and Figure 3, and the constraints of the alternatives themselves( shown

in Figure 1), Figure 4 shows the rate increases needed so that, for each alternative, projected year- end
reserves in FY 2021/ 22 match the reserve target.

Figure 4. Rate Increase Alternatives

Flat Rate Irtcreas
5. 75%      5. 75%      5 75Yo      . 5. 75%      5 75%

4045 Operating Re rve 1

2
Flat Rate lncreas

I      6. 50%      6.50%      6.50%      6.50%      650%
55 Operating Re rve

3
Increa Rate increases

g, t      3.00%      5.00%      7.0t1%      9.00%      90. 00%
40% Operating Reserve

4
Increased Rate Increases       

r 400%      600%      600%      9.00%      10. 00%
55% o) p r1 tw Reserve

Figure 5 shows the cumulative impact of the rate increase alternatives. This chart shows that although the

rate increases in Alternatives 3 and 4 are less at the beginning, in the out years, the rates will be higher.
The impact of the different operating reserve targets can be seen by comparing Alternative 1 to Alternative
2, and Alternative 3 to Alternative 4 In the final year, FY 2021/ 22, the difference between the rates is

roughly 4. 5%

Page 5

11-



Attachment B

Figure 5. Cumulative Rate Increases for Each Alternative

11 Dr,.1J

40 rut] r

35 r r

art', CUC      
as°

air

01%
da

S 010%    
01

rr ru,ri,      a

FY 20' 16P17 FY 2017/ 18 FY 2®1M19 PY 2019120 FY2020! 21 FY 2021f22

A1tQVn4 a# 1  ................. Artwna4"' 882 mA nsawe   — Af6earnhvot# 4

Figure 6 and Figure 7 dhow the ffive- year pi of reseve fund balances compaii ed to the tonal reserve

target for the IENstrlct.' These figures del rostrate that for all four alternatives, existing reserve funds will be
spent down on capital irnprovernent p: proJects l:rel'ore climbing slightly iin V: Y 2021/ 22 to rneet the reserve
target.

If figure 5. IFlive-Year Reserve( Fund Projection Alternative's t and

Operabng Resorve Target

l:: lrojected Cash Balance vs

Knirnuum Reserve ffargets
u1F's udril

us9 Qa FA. i l

Baa

yA' 9C1f fil aam

W"vG3 PJuI

SA

f Ir1iI I

it

Jr2 Idi it

Jit

Fd 2016117 FY 201' 7118 FY 2018119 FY 2019/20 FY 2020121 F= Y: 2021122

y Aft# 1 Casa valance muauuuuaaAft# 3 Cash Balance

IV inirnum Target Resevve Balance

oiouuum
uum -

Page 6

12-



Attachment B

Rgure' 7., Five- Year Reserve Fund Projection– Alternatives 2 and 4

55% Operating Reserve Target

Projected Cash Balance vs.

WnimuirnReserve" targets

14 Mil

f2 MW

a v I

V3 k4il

4 AMI

2 Mi

FV201( 5/ 17 FY201'/ M8 FY2( 118119 V- Y20M20 FN21020/ 21 FY 2(121/ 22

nIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII All, 8I2(" Ilar, I Balance mAft, 04( I' lash Baiance

a,— Kn rwr( Targk Fliasrwve

Figure 8 provides of a comparison of current and proposed rates per EDU, as the recommended rate

increases are applied to the existing rate structure.

Figure 8. Proposed Annual Sewer Use Charge per EDU

SIMON

Alt# 1       $ 553. 17    $ 58498    $ 618. 61     $ 6 73°1, 58

553. 17    $ 599, 13    $ 627. 42    $       757, 89

trate Per- E felt A7    $ 56977    $ 598. 25 767, 52

iRate Per 3, 17    $ 575, 30    $ 609. 81     $ 659. 6tD    $ 717. 97    $ 78966

4Z3̀IS Page' 7



Attachment B

CONSULTANT RECOMMENDATION

NBS recommends Lemon Grove Sanitation District take the following actions:

Accept this Study Report and Select a Rate Alternative: NBS recommends the Board of

Directors adopt the recommendations made in this study, and select one of the four rate
alternatives presented. Following selection of a rate alternative, the District should proceed with

the next steps to implement the proposed rates. This will provide documentation of the rate study
analyses and the basis for analyzing potential changes to future rates

Implement Proposed Rates: The financial plan presented in this technical memorandum

demonstrates that the District will need to begin increasing rates in the next fiscal year to meet its
annual revenue requirements and maintain healthy reserves, Assuming the District completes a
successful Proposition 218 process, NBS recommends that the Board of Directors approve the
annual rate adjustments presented in this technical memorandum, as shown in Figure 8( for the
alternative selected)

Adopt Reserve Fund Targets: NBS recommends the Board of Directors adopt the recommended

reserve fund targets described in this memorandum for the Sanitation District The District should
periodically evaluate reserve fund levels and attempt to maintain the reserve levels recommended

for the Operating, Capital Rehabilitation and Replacement, San Diego Metro Pure Project, and
Rate Stabilization Reserves

Evaluate EDU Assignments and Charges: NBS recommends that the District review the existing
EDU assignments for each parcel and the rate structure as part of a future rate analysis

Note: The attached Technical Appendices provide more detailed information on the analysis of the revenue
requirements that have been summarized in this report.

NBS' PRINCIPAL ASSUMPTIONS AND CONSIDERATIONS
In preparing this memorandum and the opinions and recommendations included herein, NBS has relied on
a number of principal assumptions and considerations with regard to financial matters that may occur in the
future. This information and assumptions, including Lemon Grove Sanitation District' s budgets, capital
improvement costs, and information from District staff were provided by sources we believe to be reliable
although NBS has not independently verified this data

While we believe NBS' use of such information and assumptions is reasonable for the purpose of this report
and its recommendations, some assumptions will invariably not materialize as stated herein and may vary
significantly due to unanticipated events and circumstances. Therefore, the actual results are expected to

vary from those projected to the extent that actual future conditions differ from those assumed by us or
provided to us by others

114 BS Page 8



Attachment B

TECHNICAL APPENDICES

N lk a

Page 9

15-



Attachment B

APPENDIX A

This appendix includes the detailed financial plan for each of the four rate alternatives presented in
this study.

Alternative# 1 - Operations& Maintenance reserve target set to 40 percent of
annual operating& equal annual percent increases.

Page 10



Attachment B

4d'€ M' 9° A) f' UMOO iLA. WEi
biPowoop FW7 AR-- S.—

or wr" Alh' 13:': wd' 4985"      
Aft— M. Poetb.,- 9

PMMINII Plan Md Roc iN ProJfiatl ort,

TABLE 1

W BAr#6.  PAA1 ANO IU 0A 9A 41CUpYMV009170

o ,

i

tA&GJiC& 30AfS   3NdtaR'

Rmlwn Rwwaua 4Aoodmr GuuoulmR UkaJtaa Ci 71 Pn, 9414d, tl664A $ 5, 919oIM3 $ 6,0%, 108 $ 9, 723, 169 $ 8, 129, 168',$ 0, 12$, 968 S 8125, 169 $ 0923959 $ 8197, 3'19 $ 0.238876'...

4: 1kMmu C6ry'w Wkg Ot.....     60.W9i4 355 S, 090 3, 112 3, 115 3, 112.     3,512 3912 3, 145'';    3, 170

9oVea wxA+ evmurog$ a Qr CYpw relmo9 Yko'aaroafYf. tV kAp&%DPM 2tiC 9U 16. 403     . 3x736 3E 400'.,,.    43, 446 42. 479 .._  51}( I6®'...    51520 S64B0

14A9141ptl1uP5` wa- CFN yl9kwglip 5: 0"dP...... $ 6„631 9!FS $ 3, 864, 616 $_._ 8: 0$ 0, 066 $ 9, 184p8Y8 i...8, 66fl, T1o1 $ 8, 1806' 243 B 6, 176,2798,203rA99

Umxe m8 Sew r PaaaPPm

6P®mtlnOE tog

5x.1® riaa i;A896 $  22:05'1 $  
843, 419 $    710 S    , 760 $  92: 1, 629 1 846X72 $  9' 1' 1, 766 E 1, 4ACU' 7, 402 $ 

9, 037286

Rao 4PfiodM1E95,    295, 861 964, 8r. â 2'74, 124 7.93,      283, 969    ; 46&.419 3' 16, 256 326,402 334193

09- opmra9ne F.aPonwa 3; 9a"Y5', 19ati 3, 632, 99%   9, 0408,' 2740 6, 696, 782 6. 087721   : 6, 049, 492 9, 664, 109 4, 601, 919 4, 203,E 0.,.121, A99

rra a7w uoo 955 ............ 9.rµaBrw. .._....._ ,zatir 873, 566 ..1 a,. na t.   ......_+, ,.....:_ ._._.......a......_ ...................._......... S.

rAWA: 16 a8Ir0BYlw4n&      9, 2, 86PY $ 3/,,   $ 8, 9CAN, 7 $ 7o8Y6y9Ai $ 8, 23 891 $ tl6d90d' o9tl83' $ 8, 2591963 $ 0, 43 082 $ 8. 1193. 1®4 $ 8 992 t7fkwr

E Preeroa rroa: PERS F*
W., D N&S. M. F.

W. DDA S-k. Raba-

Funded CapftWF m 28804.
7 ... M1' 701 P?0 ...A,   ' r14 206006765 1: 17. 5.43' 7 1, 949, 102 a............_...       ..............

a......... So6la

l:09ra E:npend9mmsi       $  2819, 847 $ 1, 701, 9670 S ' 6, 028, 774 $ 1, 590, 393 $ 9, 72. 3.437 $ 1, 808, 982 TNNW.,%

Ypm' m aip plcw4w A' 611a1 a S 5,     i 6, M'   1'; 60' 33,  ''i ' 7= 9, 19i "52% 529 S 8, 889," 3 S 7'. 9' 79, 426 i 6, 635, 889 $ 9, 34021i 61662, 959 tllii

Nkmvrvpi91a49 pno14W9Y mi; a4m- nea 8 TA b 9a^ R.X 11
EV

41'M Md^ t4Y m 4,
1846$   

lms' a41n p.  2, 137. 804.4, ' #10

a

W9 rn

a 445 waq 63 a rrCe^ SR9mpr 4 0UA" 7 idmP 999„     Bar tlir 19, 2 66 d` 0.   01, E F   18y $69'   A" o 4 4 a 9 d. i    ,

u mvr^    
r

1' 1
1 r- u r

nv., rcn rs., rrr, c,,i, n , i lrr;

rrr,  , 1- -, ra ru it it 1, 1,. i i,,. r; 4,,,,!, 1, r.,,.  . w o. i 1,-,.. U.:, y. . ano¢ ,. r . or. 2:•.   ,a .,..., i, i,' 1.... rnn1

A! Pom, 17-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE
wp aA:d.AM T'JWfAM MWuw rMwwl' IW' WlrorMragpA+'BOWER RATE 91UDY

A1tMNrnrON'• 1M NNpM+ arac+, d.PRMKW PNn Wd Re Projwdq

TAM Y

Too U. Agm 4", mOa rMr wWw, Aar

W rrM9M mMr-     rM MU wI    Mra.     TRStx Tr,  tAx uv" a a, M A° arGW1MJ
tlb Nolo,    IAft, omM 1 m0 muri„ Tlq Adr iWWYr GA N41 SA Y0 9' 4W"1 1" PATtW I WO ro W, 0k    ! P'9^ ra. 0 II"%"    _ 53

MdwAYdl u fwrw gtMm PK4{, B RMOUW&! xrc Mtmmimsnrw tlAYf akltap   " Ito ILITI r,,., rW, 01&! T rBry'mq! o 1944) LU v6i or,   F00b WrP" IA It" 11 WW   " TAO   ( PD4*, W
f. wwe:.' Emnvre4R4'. 7wrf 1 & 9mAM7RWuur PWa ma+prn t„,; sF,95Y9T, r

A  T- Jhw 9rcm my"., wm„ W aq rkMmumrow UM ',.' N9Y rc19N IYdI r 444 AnNYn!     vfll 7   IA tllfC@    ¢, ud' T. d     . d& 017

r' a, d" IMr.' m& me..mrr l" A,Wvd+.. m, dMb WU ffi dJ,ti6, 4u A TMAW, w n7¢ Y fosTav T . R Ngd nV nyv 6 irtlM M vMT1T M' .( I,., q,, GU1' I' i%

114 410414 Ww! ba. + n LM vaw, irc.    Tu+ x'Tu: 70T ffi TP, Y.' I" il'rA 9 TIMIAT,M w u, w; OKINdT dTD111111SWU WOW010.0,

16,
p apt G.rM"V M    +& N 6Agti

dun rTv% vitldrowdw 1

rrAun Utlbdrury Me lTa  ; A idnwer e t+te+ Mlunw 7rtEa A91 wl9w qi^{' A tPY,& BPtl.    90W, 9C7 tT$ 00'T IU Wl WIjll16
v'   

e M A     ,       1 r

r k";¢, inin ilNn

Ifimetro ea mrm a b

tEA i 9fi p

4W° kl Wf",    R71u

tll„ i i/  

I+ Ndik"+ 0( A

PJ,JRwt W J tliPW, Mq4,   / U tl. P $„ k MBY, g

u ABwMYu rn' Nsar ,. ter ttnn 9w maryww A 6MWr iffib'd qw'3 t)'.    YT M o- a VThn M"c[ V A ; 7 a4C' Ma A RMIIMwk Y1, A 0 d P7 ASA ' 0, 0wsa!  h WAiI T G. I'Aftrwxn
0prT    & PpuWi W ;, moi    ' Po 4Y' T 1Wnq

a 9M W1d!    9+59 aRw}    f ' rryi.    M9M 11W 04111”,IY"       1A

f mrvMurv" AWrmw . ar' a°      9 Y1Wk '. 8 PWAM 9 9 b 0 g TPMa A    m YIwM .& I". rG   . T J,, TVUWT" rl W , tl AtBA4 T J14 rt19, op 9. 41,

10111101.
sTc",rywimm.' rvw,W w'r If1Nr w, r n T A bd GPMI 9, Y,4WMr11`. 1S aPAG, MCYC W, AµW( 1, d9T1' F IW.,W. W 1LPd0iAfou µrt

w tl wmrNlwm#+ cam+ mai90, llhw. wmwwwi d7 0iMA 9 "g7 fRt mT W @ kglGKK' 8AMA NMA3fr EXAM

w
f99 d w d9b A    '9° dn 1W`  fl d 7 AJ I. n

d 1

C[ r dN4, 2wtenwT lrir X dAV" 9 uW T &  liWY. A”   M N W.....  MV AWi;     Yl^' L iWR ;N',  tl B”  i.   !?'ASM fA     •... 6,  .

r lim,

r„irr OM yM¢wr;, w.. w kF wmI d   + 7T, 9v' Y A 9M 9M: A 9 het UM.' W Y Mw& M' ak°' 9 RDr' s W Y(+ Mr”  ' M1 M' 6J AUS" J T.  1M, q fuC 9 aAl Im? M1 ' A MreS!' ti11hj PI

AMNw kv, riP

lqm
M'. I f' fiSl i' tAA AMYO M 4RiM M, 9xJFs T, 159     :k, MlYp' Y 1 R° t9 i M 99. tiM I-,

f If MIY+ V M6 4A'     tf ITXl 4lIMN    - 0 0`! MNF Y J MEb4U I d IHVM. N 1P, llIDdl f A L' 0P1 N r fwAW 5" wbNRF Mw
4

M II MP'  Ma PVM p" MMwf0  , a

a
9 m 1

TI " un, Mlw 11- 1- 1, 0— m..  Iw IW), Amppw % 11%" 1 ow(: nmm . 1 R

110. p ty I Mew 41 M.   9 rn ln Ap IP Omm' 1n.Rx a0emµllo v iR 06Yliu ION Y",Y 2 fwllIC. AMYnMrld, animrw IBwt 9.Ar P<earaf l"mm H rnammwrn hdrnuC M,U A   "ll", 4% A-- dlT li wwaryW, 

r n, r, ret/,      ;, ate„ r, xn oiotx q;'rrs.um, mrvmdwlmvr mra....  hmr rz, mm„ wm maut r: auwl md om:,mun l..ar. ema n nna, a mvrsum rr u,

M a w l Ava c 909 w y..m oIAW r. a. urt' u or I.    IAMr lea' a Adoo ,.'> I u tl wa rwl a m n

awm weum „ roup ua' fw9, rlmnnw, m mwmMmmlalm w: m»w® w, w anvv wwa Mowemylm, u. mMmn, ml ma w, mul. m msamr lmw try' uu mr cIt"  ,N ay., mo, l u, u; ret rv nw, d v.,  ,nu, w. - t vr<  ivr. gym.,, YNY     $ I  

d w' tryN¢ fIWI, M Itwpiq AWetl lmlmd' u' n easkt mf meem' I' ieww& wA llnw. OaWaua Wru' fl Of PAOYI fin vb

m0'," m" In. b+n' nm. t'e,. mw$ M . Pr: NM, M lw umY+ h).:N r' x' M71 th    M", ufl w' wvn, LL° Mm o 8•



Attachment B

CIN OF LEMON GROVE11

SEWER RATE STUDY AANO#V, 0

Me Adjueftnent Chaffs and Repod Tables

CHART I

Sewer Revenue Requirements vs.

Revenue Under Existing and Increased Rates
101, 00.10, G00

saw"

4 111010 0GO

p7r-63, 00n,( X.10

i ff(rareq G14, fjg w1fol a Ili FN I Twa

Wamsen 018go hhho i maillp I
1, 0010, 0(ri Epouue

IjljjjjjjjjjlCXkuSrr 0FJWExpo[1Tq9

Ism

Xf7 2010 2fil 9 2.oX.1 20121 2022 2023 2,024 XJ' X5 2026

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

F11" Imil' ad fly hus A I

19-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEVWERRATE STUDY Afternallse A4arrier• T
Rate AdjushFat Charts and Report Tables

CHART 2

Ending Cash Balances vs.
Recommended Reserve Targets

18, 13W Poo

14' atlo paO]

Cllwerai oi o¢
t82,ONUp 4D

a uul7wh,
i O

e
a iw b y e a#, 41

IN

7U,

Y1Q. I' Q. 0¢By' w

lufCaiItw a!h Lja52,0W900dV ncs

minuuniuun 7" angel Resewu 15alanca

mi m wE Bdnii iusn" farysf f'¢ssr¢ mrs li! Valanc®" G' inranrlsinc

2017 2018 2319 20207 2021 202.2 2P.G23 2024 2D2. 5 7, 726

IHscJ You IEnding. NumI

cY ror, w n tones

20-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- I

late Ad] ustment Charts and Report Tables

CHART 3

Projected Increases to Rate Revenue

7®6

6%  5. 750/9 5. 750/®- 5.75% 5.75®/e   , 7 5%

5%

4%

3. 00%

3%

2. 00%

2%

1. 00% 1. 00%

0. 00%
0%

2017 2018 2019 2.020 2021 2022 2023 7.024 2(Y).5 2d126

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

Ch. d— dTi. W

P. p.. d IRV NOS Pop 50411

21-



Attachment B

atly I' moo wovr,     
EXHISITI

SEWER RATE STUDY
A/ MIMUY! Numbrrr- 1

gwma, 1b. 4 RAwar vo AM pW uUaaw,

D 1, RR' P8? lNUE FKk' EVATg1gNtl1. 64NOW- g MV auiu .... Iry
umonim

3 7119 5 3112 $   ; 711M '..  3, 112 5 315 5,..,... 3,170MFSb cJth'mr R.—.... uc( 2)(2Y 9   $   . I, Swla4 S   ' d, QfWu' k S 7. 010 $   , 11A S

R14Iw6mr® AV S UmwmnVVvalbwBl luscwawrw

an' NkS IR1P: f@' ( 3p 7- U" R S 21, 6100 ' S
ov IYPVmYmD- ftgg ky' ru S. A P` tlx

Oki® Gvmt RmvHn¢ a®

IIk1P NI Y, . RrvmmacA

v " vc CapA* FAA 0   $  1IM S 17. OM $  17 OM $  11 ON $  17, 000 $  17,®® 0 $  1ADoo',$  17, 0DO,$  17, tlPtlpoV S 1k, WpdCP
MSA+ I.wmmr Smrvma Fa 1   $ S"" J, IXWIQI $ 6300 01' 7 $ SS9 S 1b 071,.2 S 15A71 250. $ S P171   $ 61071 284 $ 0071 7S4 S W 189, 093 S p 164 D42
AO q M u'04' 11 AIN 1dS 1. I xM"' ll1 m,   S 56173® &  02XV ti t RRR 8 9 Nw

ry

7, 000 $ 00DS. tl! a` 9 S." fk7'* v„ 8061 ';. 8, 129, 1'. rdtl $ 0, 12.71 r? b .

w.

gQ' firoAv Iatl0iY8me A0
SawerRmh 11wWmun 7, 501 09; 123158 rcll, tl/ 0^ Sp$ 8, 187, 371 S' 9A, 2"JS, S' P0
CYWrar C t. hg R.-,. S I,N, 000 $   3, 00Q0 $  3, 1410 3, 112 $   3. 112 $  3Al2 1 S 3, 145 U4 3170
PnCefmmt F.— h

Ca   w^    1X QIPICY $  t P CNNtl $  9 Y It@rB g 9a AIfLT &       $  17,060 $  17 ML1' W rtl ' f a 17. nnn 17 000

m
1 fi°S J: 6[

SPY E lftF:'nl7gKI'  SWY 11

22-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE Ewolelr 1

SEWER RATE STUDY 4lMrmrlw NumMr• 1

Operating Revenue and Expenses

u4t5s     

559WSEFDRECA-  tl_tl" AMLa1C" x gb Sp 1 N k
srwnr 7i a6 nw41Np    ......-.•..-   " fir to 1 li'

44b0srkus 769'5,&0971 $ PW 7T4 $ 612, 937 $ 0$ 6910 $ 061, 015 $ 001, 772 $ 914405 $ 941, 0'57 9PW„ 51a3 S 999, 195

Wo Cvart& ne 3 5 94, 26) 0 $  14, 620 $  15905 15,517 $  15, 982. 5 16, 902 $  16,950 $  17, 4®4 $  97000 $  10. 520

w#ixa E*. Help 3 1............Sv.CMNNI. t_-15,4.50 $  150' h9 L10, 391 $  16 N3'....  i' 7   $  1' 7, 9W1 I 40. 490 5 fl 222 fl tl9, tr?,

SaaBt" W: RIM smard.   ros, o S 018, 550 $ W410'....$ MJ18 $ W4J80 $ 121, 623 $ 040, 272 $ 977, 759 $ 1, 007, 002

WO H 0ena0ls a   $  880, M ' 3 102, 090 $ 100754 5. lltl1 24 $ 115, E $ 12.0,   $ 124. 807 5 179, 002 $ 105, 0170 $ 140. 40' 1'...

M70 14" W Onall& Ila 9" b4MMww 4   "$  15, 51..M 0 10, 170 S 107651' 5 17,405 $  10, 133 10, 050 $  10, 012 ',$  20, 397 $  29, 2G3 $  27091

50vp Cekrsd Cutup 3 S 1, 600 ' S 1. 751 $   1009 S A, AM $   1, 013 '$   1, 971 $   2, d30 9 2. 0W 5 2. 154 ' 1 2. 210'....

F MU Emp W- An sransa PraT.  A i     - $       R      '$     - f     - 0     - $     - $       ° 9       $

0 Pq0 Wurkafs Cutup Insuranns A  '..,%  30, 000 S 50, 900 p  31, 07C A  ; a2.,;702 $  33, 705 0 34.770 $  35, 022. S 36, SW $  30969 $  30143

mnw Medics slneuencs14,002 $  V" i,IN S 45, 793 ' A 10,925 S 17. 002 $  17„75 ' 1 10,976 $  19215

7r9N I.* ln ranca B  ',$   9, 2005 $   1, 240.,$,   1, 290 $   11,% W $   1. 404 0..   1, 400 $   9 a18 $   9,"' 3711 ' @ 1942 $   1 760

bfit* Lang T- DkabWky 4  '.. 0 0, 001 $   5,' 3, 40, B 6. 990 3 0, 740 $  7, 019 5   ' 7, 300 $   ' T, W2. 5 7, 896 1$  0, 211 $   8540

S 6' 0'7 RsOa® msmt 5  ' 1. 0 909, 2Jilw, 1 52, 704 5 05, 905 3 87„741 $  90, 373 $  93, 004 $  95, 070 10 W, 75011'k 101, 715 + 1104767
rzpxr. Unaroryaenant 3 S r.. ' F 5....      $'......    . $_--------------- $................_. ffi................ .  Y..............................

ftbgdd. E1S ISm". 00 241& 005 E 25: 5, 651 $ 2® 6, 783 S 774,174 $ 203,085 S kS3,& 59 $ 991 A, 9 S " 3115, 259'...$ 326402 S 3.30, 133

IE15R e- RmOu,ralant

45ea PERS UAL P e 3 S       $       $       $       $       $       S       $

Wu 41 Tru To PERS Untndsd Llab Po 5    ........ a S.     .. ....    C r   _

dY11etIMV1 EA1tl 0 ie- R! Nbl p6 ww 3 3 d    .."  
aa a'au0;,.,,..,...amws $.. i" 05" S"• i    

xlrvmre, a 6tm; N91

Prwp re, wa Di res w sN; w r ns 99

23-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE
EXHIBIT 7

SEWER RATE STUDY
A/ bnx We N1xn6er- 1

Operating Revenue and Expenses

I'   SOMPA       %   wg$OXtg7A_Rr8Rvn'l mom

I..

w...     I .-. ----o"     fid?.............          a uv          -       d"
Rua 6p0'1s tlp arn4rno E67uai1afa

1 nJ¢' Oslmmllo y  ',,%  25 ODD $  71161# 7 1 21. 218 4 71, 555 1 22814 T 2'1405 $  23 N89 1 24597 $  25, 335 1 20496
u1. rw¢ wr$ I A. 84a0n1mnancaa k 5 46 NO $  479 4  49430 5  . 0, 924 9 52, 444 %  18. 022 1 8.5644 $  57, 312 1  50,034 2 609712

aWY Ca vuaeC S, nft s 55 CWID $  521, 6! 90 1.  50, 150 $  80JW $  61. 943 $;:..  73,'X80 $  6y87: 4 $  6' 7. 843'%,.  645, 072 *  71 7@1: 0
a49d1(' 1a- Servime k 1       $       R       :%       $
m 4n funarpnry C's11. W& Rapair 35. 55'2'8 $   5. 100 $  " 5', 305 1 0854 5, 828 1 5, 198 $.  5, 970 1 6. 145 1 6133 1 0^ 11M
040 EqulPm G     - $       $      ' 1 S       ..     ,

14.%7 F9 ip- k Rental iF 5, 000 $   5. 154 $  5305 S 5, 104 $   5, 728 1 5796 1 59701 1 6. 149 1 6, 3%, "  6, 524
s F. iirwtetl C. Iviruos 4" wlxa9ale 14 20 OD0 $  20, 600 9.  21 218. 1 21, 955 9 22 510 '$  27 985 1  23, 61481 $  24 587 K..  7154;. 83% 9 26 V* 5

1700. Fuel b 4 4" 5, 105 S 45, 704 $  17: 5'%2 '$  96598. 5 ' S 1' 703961 1 9@1. 371 %'  99, 406 $  ' 10.1, 1074 2.0, 61M 1 29, 492
RP1A G,, a% al ExpeadOwr' a E 1       $       1     . &       $       11       %       B 6       %
Wl9O7' InusdMW Ei fors. ermsW q   $  ' 770, 04X11 S 16.:. 100 $  40, 8179 i1 10, 927 $  11, 255 '$  91, 599 1 1' 1, 04' tl 5'.  12, 2619 111 q' 2, 66id 5 43, 1545'.
4410 luuvouuquure- II. Iuh51Cy 3 5 40 011' 70, $  50, 2944 $  1; 1, 772 1 1.1,.325 1 5x4, 925 6 5P1, 5 73 1 58, 270 i$  60 795 %  61, 718 5  ¢ 70% 73
ft, M Vuosourmulrrtu- Uexaperoy 7   $   ', 7, 24; 04 $   7, 031 4 6, 169 1 0,, 49 S 9Affl $   0, 926 1 9; 194 1 9, 4' 70 1 9. 7:3 $  90, 047
1445 rine Cleauldulp M       $       '$     . ' 5       ^%       $     . $     , 4.     .
V; Imp 11. 111ga0nu1 S- nes w ODO is 0 P 6D0 $  al' o 4 S 75, 504 7%  77. 531 9 7t SE8 4  ' 74 643 $  73, 792 1 76, gXIG 9 70, 296
uaN' 60.., MMa. W. ro F:'.Xanu ub-  Po 40D'.:$    402 ' S 424 $   43'7 %   450 $   468 $..   476 ' S:   492 5 607 5'    ' 5 2
55146 IV8e1' nlnelshup& C4tu¢^ y 2. WOPH $   2. 780 3 2, 1122 $  2. 943"; $   2. 25s  '%   2, 3' 7 E1 b 2. 30 $',  2. 40Td5 D 2, 5' A ' 1 2',¢11072

4700. 11 raA' nuM CuIIlmrky& Trea4aeulk( 5)   
1,   1 2 4" 564= $ 2. 6AtRH, M O 3, 327', 176 1& 5. 0@13, 5[&4 5 4, M1' d3. 3PUPY $ 3,'2VY. 4 BV1 2, 7, 313072 16 3, 413„ 44) 1 3s9 5, 193' g 3, 7324, 28"7

tl ung, 7Mtll1'" a' le 1  ',. 1 0," $   9, 270 15 9. 549 ' S 9, 0N5 1  704134 $  tl02133 y 10, 746 1 14, 0619 I X 44, 404 1 11,' 743
411% 9.21 Sewage TransplaArd U.     r1 1,  66, 440 $  68, 097 ' 1  ¢ MO. 4T0 1 69. 291 1 70309 $  71, 495 1,  72,639 $  ' 23, 701 $:  74. 982 ' 0 76, 16;2.
951X70iffoee' EiwppSe s 1 2, 0438 $   2, 00 S 2, V.2 S 2185 '#  2, 251 1 2. 319 1 2388 $  2. 4734 5 2. 534 1ffi 2, 016
w. r, Pdr.. nal Recrub- M 1       $     . 1 5.       $     _ 3
0", prOesslonal S11yrvlces 5 u'. 1W',W'9 $  74 76' 75' $  77915 '$  741223 ' 1 A[, 599 S 84. 047 $  685,49 $  89, 11W6 1 91, a4P g 04, 056
4' 94 V1' ax1IN- 70® hmg 1 4000 S 4, 1. 207 1 424.9 1L 4, 371 $  4., 552 $  4637 ' S 4, 178 ' 6 4, 919 '#  5, 007 1 5290
mfln VveP. 1 & 57ai09n4Ann.     9 1 I4401' li $   5, 592 1 5729 ',%  5904 A 7, 078 1 7200 $   7, 748 $  6,6896,844 10 75404'....L
OW Rep: ofldus& N1alntmelaruem- EcdtuuY. xmenip     , a 1 71000 $  25 20;x0 $  26, 523 ' p1 27, 318 $  261, 1. 95 $  , 2165112 225, 084 $  35 14: 7 1  . 09, 8643 8 32 2340'...
WW R94. drs& M. mLevl o.- V0, des 9 O oU010 $  10700 5 10, 649 $  10, 027 1 19255 S 09. 593 $'  11.; 1491 97, 2'.39 4977861 1 4]( 74¢ 8'....
A, 20 I111Y91N' a9' GIW': rerufs; c^,sS tl0. 09' 411V $  003OD & h 917, 6700 $  10. 927 11 11, 255 4 tl1593 1 19. 04 1 4: 7. 210 5 92, 7¢68' S 11,( 140
4 811 ^ aVtienR 6.awaeppruO S 909, 0VW 9 S 00, 181 i%  45,19.'9 S 156081 $  ) fP 259 $  20, 867 1  „ P9 4451 S  22, 1319 5 22, 04012 &   3. 466
140X r., A'& buppllass I4110 $  94, 330 7 11 91 4910 1 12,02@ 1 117 361 M 12, 752 5 0647 Ss $  13,"520 1 4; 4. 034 a 14,; 53
IX' Y9 T' r 4Affiu: SOdy Eginipuo0en9. p wo $    515. 1 5308 I1 546 ' k    uebH %   : zP10 1 941 0 71 1 633 %    652
6 X141

Tr4a44rpel"      

00tlp
I$  P0ND0 $  16609 ' 5 10, 927 '$  41255 S  ' P 7, 590 %.  40, 941 S 12,230 1265@6 1,  43, 0495

W 6N1 TrwveE 15 W(s) a f̂l4ngys 1   ° 1no 1$   2 6510; $  2 122 $.  ], 405 1  ) 251 1 2, 3W pl 2, 307 1 2,   0 7,5,'A X 2, 03
d M7 L79116lem ( a'u na E110x04e Po 7040 $    Y2N 54 76( 1787 S 640 %    052'2 S 861.3 4 974 4 950 $    9405
MI741 U05PPles Y' a: llaphwa 4  , W 1, i 00 S 4, 635 1,  47', 4 4.  4, 01' 7 ' S 5, 11! 9" r $   5, 247 1 5. 373 ' 11 5, 514 '$   : o: MO 0 5, 071
04° 60 L945f01es- W, o-a r 2   $   2,505 S,  2575 $  2052 $   2. 732 $   1814 $   2W6 $   2.2895 $  3, 875 S 3, 177 3 3262

w.  .,.     

H. UL E. 15 ath.' Opeoa84M 51Ew1pw- 3, 325111 $ 3,SY1, 81S $ 3,987 7'45 $ 5, 580, 782 $ 5,097, 721 $ 3, 849,432 $ 7, 984,100 $ 4,08'1, 218 S 4, 203,854 5 4, 320, 136
IL65' Vb; an h.

4'$ 771 Pr0d0lVAYid VYaVls7avV, F.:nGr4xo Ilrw Va Bfnb d S_ 865....   y 9ON 9; XD _$ 9 17619 $ 945,200 $ 973565 $ 104) 772 $ 1032055XII¢ Ildd Y40V t( 195, 759 $ 712862®

865000 s 71506' 596 S 691ax€ p $ m4z 5315 s 563? s5 4111o; 5a unx1 " r 15755750 a g. v
ax rF6d169mweeauuwu,wa arl bam Ia 7w    a 1kar rv a` ad- H-193.       s r. rs

2i3i ww m 1og $  $ urm6a  Tr , g

pYm(. w ey N61s EVPl6'. A 4 p19W1p
6* xx u6411

24-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY Alftm" Nmnbm- 1

Opm dnS Revenue and Expmaea

TAM6Lk p PCNi' 6. pS' Y' I00 W'. Vubplkip' WI' R' tpr d.w

d b d mmem aaa vel ap             e      I> a a. w,•

f, WU...... m b       — 01%     Writ" ro   _:'       ' uI  ;    % n—o, 7,%    I,;,    in

rorrmrW C41UP rPrA. mrr 2 17yd"Y w, wWP%'    ; 191, 1.    101°%    YNJ%    AMY*    lY. 19rY    Acm n0W

W., CW 0v4W. eo9mm WS) 3 Arwr" I A%WWF.'...    AWarMa A104    " u110%    IAM6 llo"r

6Zw ' 0 o, Wo, w kovop, I79, V 4 A Wp^Illal 41W%'....    4R IS,    fl Mm 0"     aRxl° Ol q firm,,    iQ%    A QfrA,
Rd— WaP— Awfoilo' maac,    5 OXY     On 1 p" Yrol    f1lym    !¢ P auwW*     aam CAYN,     00%

P: WlaorrcoYw'wN flSy a ro( NMI 1ofeW4 AI;uG1%'..    Rv%    3(*%    1AN,     F106 q, 91 46 W: 4W ll

P.".nmw 6QY9 A II WW' W'    A. WW'%    6d0%    4lWadW%    W. WVlyn    = AW%    1. 0616 rod& WW 4 6W1' 7a

FAmapu%sdtlT Wa) I W 4 4Q%    # 40

WIa F'm almV' uwro DIt W' 10N1W'WW0 W( BnW Ch IIXd' Qu.    IN hMCWNO fl ClrWMf Wl10FI V p' V 40"     0. 701PAC oA0"dT" W

San a MM" o d5)  10 20 tl4&%.'',..    40. 2%    %, O dW Wd' W.,'..   IVA." A Z0, 00 Wic 7, on    ;, uxel3,0H:7%..
gw.     xy rbrPW F WW,    9: h',      IUMT ttAXW v" h°W    . 1rW' WW'........[ 1 uWj, W tl f.1A

nrmd"i"" 4'i waver ma ut rr knr P4ru%. mrPw wr"d.- warzm ave mn aww+ r%ma emr,.a.; mvmTm um u, oww, m+  v" urYW rlwra'
a Imu' YYRDpm+ 9e, promwwmw. mmo mvroWm.• WWtlim1o0W16flIWtOVu» aamwunwm srawrmmuure: rempmrrm, wms. aw. o.

1. Pu& momkmm mowVtmrftawt llVmwrw. W 8— myrff Fy MMR wdm cffikadw hft dPhowank-

A. Y.::   mPImP' V' P.pIValp9mrmOomalvOdnmll#: MaWCmkiDSwPaDamtlMmwdu99moo- Wd." aamP.mNAw:     R& M  . m9dlr,    ..  aaaaA.prsa

4 1 OmRWm- MOW0.m% tlM1mmm WmWiw PW IIt4 w.6" W.   20vYde., d

a 9Sanv 0.bUwgrym vw moue CnAr IP' Y X108%2 Xrwmao a2pldDAS2 Rnutto QaatlwNvwv, AFPF wdawm6w Nmlmo F^ pww   % mlu . wnu   .% umr ro iWwr nuuwYo 61Pm@w NRY' NI—  aim wor.

w ollmrawwawmuaWmrxmWnmonm< sMmWnmp.' wml. wmmumwm,,.=  wfiaar mrraui m aa. adlftwr

7. CChoChopIrdlllm. Vawllpb: k. epww a—roua 6Dxm     . pW.g% P'. orad llDomo wrYkumpc umavdAmelmm lura mmtwamflpw:& mdWmre fiaaroa D'   P+WX% oxd'& rvrm,• dw! r

n P  % APR mxiraarwmA Flarlmmw MuOM1nddmm tmxaWw Pwo IbY•wr.%mlmllfi IlwModAAw, rmnwmmom 11 wo mp mu W am.Aw QJmem g 29b, 2roilwp.

a 1@owawwme W011% w RW mmr.   IMm W2DfW- 22ttA& b. Wxr d." mad—   olden lli: 1a— axm@.wweww

W, 01% r m mlurk: Vfmn rwuw W IEkdvl* R mllu Imlm: 1116m9nti AM" DO— moW N,—llm 2wolW' kw. 0- C.*, PH 0, II: M.puW lf'  mp Cd., WIC DM.

00 n. ollm rnm 1R— Oomorc aflo. umm m4, 0. d by 00ma ldkow rwdn UW Mn Dkpn Wmr W4fine` 2dmkmar wwg md%. mWur. IFAuum Wll.. W F40ftmIDdm..

CAW lryrmwOdwad maw' cm tlpw. Capr' mPSmo flBdaµrovtiowmmkwA Ffffiw 5' diN 71Nde.  UW 2..If:'.

xllm E p Wp

By AmP
IL 25-



Attachment B

SEWSEV
4,AX..A6YY1rYAma1.'

Y OEM'll'2ERRATE STUDY

Capital ImproVartWrt Ran Expenditures
N 9

Oil,
0I C:NMIl 410001.R1tO M UaR3 ARV; ...

flf sP

uRFCap
aastyl faa ftaxarmaa.

flats d Lcwave Fundlnp
W 1nT avMrmru Iamwa Gyannld v" vevruawwavlan
UaadOl l lmPnnano- nawt Rma vea 1.' 16w1s wIliW 1, 591350 1, 09, C£ f' I 111A1& 6N3 2, 4" i0, 2f14 52, 9'4'7 1P ' J1!" Y 52, 57.8 21, ad42
Idnt (; aw.,,-

s a s Tl4 1 a2' w air a mass 1( 12

oWf' A'S 17'" 91 IPA d

xRas W Csalrrana svwwa a!  awss C 410

a¢       I A 1 amens awsro a1 aonn:u

ta' ah,   Ms wv WtYH1A Aq", n1 612"7 2tl2" A
2a w PAwroi M1ha beNW Bn1li Avuy pnlaJ, r8 mTMD   ""   _ ; uA14p $  , HA wa

auWvr MAn

Rd,i

Wllik: aw( tl7aMpn}  A OPIh' B QUGs3 (; USUt1 OWWI 1&riW, QA1W A 1fTU,® U( P 3 10WAofl'A3PA $ vPAIbAWal1 A"       $       A
S' waar YvkWhv ttSusp rkMVMn, HWrru r+e* a t¢ 7rcwtW@pmCrttlaraf,   9 O, QWNA, ' D 9 1, 0YAWa,= I $ 0, 0.NP4U, OWU[ 0 $' B 0.Wk011wto
6DunlPodmgw C: mrvut.    1 P.M7fD $ 1I UM, IXbCIll A' 15010. Y9. WF $ 150, 0( 4re $ 150, 000 9 75= 71 iA

1Rata AWA C    -  $       $       " F      '.,$    -     75, 1uDm

r

w l am As
a....     

1a[.. a.."Pr., WA m11v

w w f a, rlal' aR

kW, pd, 6tlF. wM r2 mll ' wOranca0 NWr vnL wln a ArUAr      " mw.1.      
gym_

M:. 1d1K
w

7

9A. 
k973 z-----

uiy Swr 4mnr rjwI, U19Qhndu5u9awp

A"w

I wanzemPap   
S. w hfta Malmo' P". R( u wgln a
4v̀m 11 on Malmo—       o67500 $ 235 M.  $ 273, 162 , 2F4' O,: N' 77  289, tl16 It ' M. 15113

nm: rMW. bYa.A,,& 1dNAl- Qlfbaa9', gy, Y 1 103, t1¢ Y9 $ los C16Po1 $ 109, 273 1 112551 S 115$ 27 A 519, 4065
rDewwr P, AWry Flan WO11l Wvh P" rjea# dCawimP. mucBtlaau7 9" C'K$ 9. t&. YCtl 1' 1LYid1&. lfi $ 1, 802, 727 5114,507 W v159,774 A 1, IN G,52 9
C. MwW' dC a A 154, ti11Y. 1 A 159, 135 8 163: W9 1 10913, 88 T 173, 891 W AC,
5ewurec P3& e 9WWCy 90.& A

SAwi, w eac: 9anmstWlP E X.mrosaanc R odas r.'°.""ST"ri à 1 r`     rr.

CNRLE A 1 APGIRPAL^STRIG AMlW11LIMpW' T'ddNdWaV
1a SwWi' N NAxw tlP 7J,lAVP dNYtlB 4w F CMN  •,

A
AiSd' P P[ Y84        3AaTWa

a^ ; u r{ i T r wre anal w ( nor  Ie' Cpv" klDs r M      , ru u rr aam     Pwiw"    "" asD^     I      " nrrv' I DrAmnk—' xsirw..    a

91YiiaAARmCla g, ww Wp Gn MIMfI'YIY 6euA INI YAm b. 11 W,Vo1µgA11.,, 7n,. 1. W     2 '
tlakmfWW TUAt CCP^ maga mgmmt OmlINm- M-mnu— i" NpW, W a' P" fin Ptu PAW' 2015d1G lftl 62w..' tl DF'

ror rmdVWaxrocaa paNl' ammron. VOum mmxtiwnl&. oewllrweYVami Cava OruNMOVarn P4mFWWrtplld( kpWO[vm 9W} mwvaWmrmpm c'Wa* ogyre inllalw CwroraWtuC9lbro¢; avmllindu Yav6¢PPY. 20$ a9,"nwuv¢a:l[.uq vmumahioa Proiwa P'SmaaamdlyPlro( aliNlry bgnimr..¢wwmaYumm IlNun rcmutup 6imNP_

d I!91p whs MOM 2(CNj P

A9 nP 11 26-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE EXHIBIT 4

SEWER RATE STUDY AnotrwPwe^ F'rrv" boy 1

Existing Sewer Rate Schedule

TASLE 1

RM..e FeerEl DV 6 J2.400 Ul, uf'      W63, 11

C,arclm un, w ld a i: Gw9P

Ik"xiPoVYeIQS QUV„ flaa5p

Prvpomv Sy NOS 1U o' 10

27_



Attachment B

Alternative# 2 - Operations& Maintenance reserve target set to 55 percent of

annual operating & equal annual percent increases.

u

I1
W

Page 11

28-



Attachment B

WIFY W L MiMd 01N WE M- 90 PA. 6 R m+ Suilw y

PNPa9 W Ptwm at8168eta— P11I

TABILB 9

M tl6dYF.M,A' LPa JMtlYSY 5590111k 63PIA4r8'yN' 3 R Wg1kM $ 541 ltd$      I'      dTiSd

T7P11PF2rvmb R. wR. PSl9ndmltl8whm VEWwamwa 0.0msba' CA. uarcwm¢ OPreka.. u( 4 XY Pu, 4bfIX1 u7ffiA4 a 5. 18' tl 3, 008 $ E, E93 le $ 
8. 12. 3, 968 9H7MytPu A $ ® 925189 " a OA 9' 73, tl$ 2 $ 

np 1'." 3,1112 $ 8, 7®' 3, 145 $ 
8.` 758. 178

Qpt P. Prymq Ompg Y3Wvmrauvw 3468.811

2, 090     :
4, 115

IT  ..-

3, 117.     A,/ 1.^.'    3191...........  

r3,
192'    : 19112 3. 9/ 25     $ 119

InnlWw T0. sr0. 0 pm optm7m11n211# nrwm) 61i       ____ Via__....    32. 899 A"Jm84M1 32839 A Fh W 5N C59  ____:___    . T86 ______ Tdx__,, 8 72. 9$ 9

Ytlm4wM. N2HUHVWw. wA T— ot 5, 92d, 9W a 5, 954, 0551 5 ." n, 209pffi02 S 0, 150, 009 $ 5, 170, 050 $ 9, 190, 009' S 0, 184„   $ 8, 185, 039 $ ®, 2® 5, 93$ S 8, 199, 093'...

Xt.xsa'2P5 1511199

0"'.. Nno N:: rGpalmaury. M1F
w':xNaxfipsm Y98AW''....$  918, Ufr6 5 841, 41¢ 1 3 950, 112 9'- Fdfll4,. 78@ $  975, 623 ' M 949, 2' 17 5 0" d' 7„ 959 $ 1, QP0' T, 60" 2 $ 9, 937, 215

D- Wh 286, 095 255, 01 25m, A2i



Attachment B

CITY OP LBMDR aROVB
aWwn 6WaMmaa aTPWl6' W.' M`MmtM' d'4W, WAYAaKl6YM

OCWCR RAR: UDY
aMImMT+ va6Waa+

Pfvnea Iw an4 W® SBN' µfl Pr® ePlrwNe

UBW25 N Mod Aft

amenl Om ImaiXnp Ca' 4 as We1 6, 3BN

Po pN W44' MMrw Nlas Iu rt ry t fl; a A r $ aU,Aa WEU ro.' ri x' LwD' W1.   a4 WM gT fUJ+dr 4 , a. qpollaw"    fl dN
WIN aaln l" MNPI 4MIM' rn W9m; saa M # 1MF 04 654 NdMM U%WXW05    §WWW Mon 6' 17P 101    ! 0.t4?-%I , IES
Plwi BlnnruiMpMl f rRi rl f Co/ nmdlGaw nlr Wdlmciw5lm6 rW6af BaPq fa.^ 77t p..., W, 6m"a4f 1 Y WICn. V Y9 ap, 4W,,,.', vMaV @ tl Pw' JF   Ta+ M ur W,f W9pA4Wd'   Paula Yd6F..
VmMW q+WreuMr< rMn nx aN u' uW wi lawwwan.    1 tMa,a.A&wJ

r r A . f n L' mlw uN Wwsn awv maem aaa IfFN 4mmar6YM wag 3'. nK ryglW a4 MTH Ar19   WE+ wT PYP 7MN1 IWraW * 1

004""M
IXfd" A, Y' 6 Too ERNE.i h mLwO, ry^+ Waa a : r T, a Tz?i1 + Orr Nm, mt' utr a; . N," war n, , m . k RCW;d. exacl" dw- ti, rs

Wa4
BM pN mnpP¢wr4wi N- 0C6 r+ RPr; rl 5 ba1. 1 L  " m' o' Yf W m*

amaWFadkN
9 6iu'A 61R INSlFad 1d awa tt; uc6MplR rn' a - 9 " TUAly eas"  dariW° Sa( a ` G I naW' M JW' w 6a9rAm

w a t 6 W I mr rwfw

m' a' 4YwmsMla, xm a xew 1pNryWaroaa w2ra rywlnroa ptla" Na7 4sMT6 was 8Y    , a a. m qn P," 741 nCh B, ttW
1, WNpi rad am. r ., P N IY tt oaM, Cq'H1 Oa, 1" 2 dG nr,P IIGW.   OMXP IM. 4240'    m' hab b? W„# ar p 61 PM@p'.

emmNk a 0. wh' kl bane

nwa a&, W..'+x an Unmmlruy;.      -     4 a14W WY,W,,   a, ATa mG43 WIN

rwW, W n W,

rI
n dm5w; w

3& 

1A
Cv5am, . qJMM4T     0

a

MEN
Irnrem7Nm 1 f n a',  YVr A.. wxx+ew 61a x4" N 1+ MA I P    * MC4n Isk4+Y 1 2 9.,    11X1 U[ GS'   a I um    + m3. 1 11410.   I¢ Y+; ill H,

am M- nu ar a u aan    rp, grtw wm  n, m     mm,^ r 6-' mmw N mw aR,. 4rd', m , cwz awnar N°, . Y, m   , e W mA Wnwm mry wnr..

ParNnwtgW N4 am NUdlnal :< 7 3 n' N!    ' C 2d6W ,. f » rrnN 2 d{ 1I,1', Altla 9 W'+ tfadM M'ri„F 9 " M M Y," ATP A' " fi w$ RM ' 3 a7W%Im
T I T nIaw aan Wo-mm^ @ icM mal aI N

N. ,    n P9'      Ld. w m m rme r• a ak. a awry mxa.   a n'W -  arum rn
6YrW-. cr4rvN rea ir wW' Im1u M a^ m a tla

r r,, rr

W v„ lu tmiwp W6a mwmx pl mrama h„ uluur u MrN. a m p.;: ^ k atm t; t 4 add'     Ttur mNst ; m tr...Nn, µ... mns, - rv+ sr a"»< 7 3'  1a
sN... map[  esu WEmrNnOe a. P u4' It      ' yg6a q' rWw4 4, W n 7 a+ a6Cu     :0. @M1     ,`, fMOg 9, 230 3W+'

4A 1rnNl' µM 11+ wnd Iv6Y' Vl 97, WU
IdaYJl1 mw P 6 

itaa M ann u k aWiNd t o
NNI WelµN @

LEI
71JNIIY If WWJ

W

777{       me
R9 . r

nm'+ fWn'. wMµ rwan l'.. Mry.NI,' OfWUWpUn n Irafar OVrJ@Wmlm @Mr Flap: rile^ wmvWw

111 YM- rfd an: W Yvrrmwr*. µ" 4rw+
rNr wni P, n!Nror Wu Lwwv P n, mlt s;, l ar; YA. uYdpl, Y( u Yl4ymp lFm o KUli;" MYVN 11 tlYJY , lnu' rtaxM. ln aw4Met!' v,"saA, 4, Mrmxx Y^.rmA rMao NsmWa amwm+ rmx' 1 a,+ a„„ xm., m" amd

lPu hl uu, rypta1411 tllmmmPon d,%yWgJW Oma nW ttV(¢rrvw, rn. a 01' MW rRmm da. aWwn lYiliWai'

rlav a' I,.X rs HiOt M. w? V+.WttxiMaiYrru ldmal. ptor, rn. ya rrrµ h: n 9Y' 1 i'; ÒY mW aNhn' xrlrun r> II qa planarll)wacrn1.”.  Nr,. 41..",oi'. un  u rwwno MPa:
urMM r, fh k

dll II h bWmdua I w"' p 1p.   rtl Ytl4aa lµ' i leu
n

r      „

I I I f F f

N i @,: N i. mm r>.m nm, ursaa, ay mr aro a. aa.'. w^ rnary„ m. aa rwma,
4r rr rr*    u i.; ar a i l     wnmuml n r ixrrw w«. wa. a ar ionn @, arm wvrwrrWr u Nmam rn w, aia, ur s.ssm r,an vrnn m a. an larp m„ rvr. d

livor. nru arrr r,morrmm, mrun ne. r+wsrJ ww.aww. wmu w; u dl

wwai,. Puu. r.r7eru 4r n v...rb{ t.& U Mr eNm. 1re n /.11 end n+ e rot r. II, a. l i f t, r a- my fre fe... rear ra,

0 r ry 11l- i P'-lan. 2, I

at



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY Npaxpovo A# M*( W , p

Me Adjueftnent Chads and Report Tables

CHART I

Sewer Revenue Requirements vs.

Revenue Under Existing and Increased Rates

gill

gym rlrlrt,ri1?11

F75potEl714,

Merru 111"" irreal: ii
si, coo''nall ExpeipsP M

REW0001hor WA ExponfAs

X11 201113 1K) l9 X.VXi 2[ 121 2022 2023 X124 AP5 20A'

FiBcal Year Ending June 30

Q.    ,, d Ishw"

P, jpa. d By H88 P P. 3 d 11

31-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY Afhrm Hvn AWnbar- 2
Rate Adjustmord Charts and Report Tables

CHART2

Ending Cash Balances vs.
Recommended Reserve Targets

s10, cm. ta00

16, 000000

43ofIQ7llJIIQ! AU s io

12, 01101( 7 ,      4all

dl.` TNTVd
l r nl2P.-

1GI, iI: Yf.TDp: UQ'W' ll

18, 000 IM101

61.2000

4, 000 Q00

Eirrdm Cad4 BaPas......7, Cd1iDi0ll: Tll - 
E. ica

mum" Mil7irmurn' Targst Resolve lii. alamGQ

baa 91minisnumni Tavg© t Reserve Eishamcn 7" rtta 11 lima

2017 261983 2,019 2070 202' 1 2027 2023 2,024 2C7 a X126

Fiscal Yea E ndWg J1uHme 30

r3 urb a i, d Table,
r•,. no-. mnr 149s

o-n. are* a a 11

32-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY A e Number- 2

Rate AdJustment Charts and Report Tables

CHARTS

Projected Increases to Rate Revenue

7° 6
6. 50% 6.50% 6. 50% 6. 50% 6. 50%

6%

5
I

4%

3

2. 00% 2. 00%

2%

1%

0. 00%  0.00°/0 0.00%
0%

I

2017 2090 2012 2.020 2021 2022 2023 2.024 202.5 2021

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

0- ft and II. M

P^u®. iri l By NNIiN: i IlN. 5, 911

33-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE
NAHEUSEWER RATE STUDY

Operating Revenue and Expenses
APoerrmPhl 4Vurnber® 2

3riOLC
I,AEVRNUR'$ 1dY R$' pN'$ Y d

rouvRvr x wu   ": .   -------
I 5911 artier Revenue( 2} 1   $   3A00 $   3, 30.8 W 30" 3 3J 02 $   3, 112. $   SA12 $   1. 412 $  3, 012 $   3, 145 : R 3J70

R• 1A ktereaO A Invea9unevd tmeanne

40 Interest( 3)   1— F$ 5  ' k B05 $       $       $       $       $
aA, u¢ Intweat- pn+pmty Taxi S. Fp $

R46 Grmt Rnvmaua

r a$ 9 Cask R— M 1   $       $       S       $     - $

RI? All Oth. Revmua

4' 1,. 1. 3 Cepanky Fns 9 0 01', 000 $  97, 005 $  17, 00  $  1' A„ Gf.U4' P $  17A6g $  17, IN73 .$  t7,   $  ' 0' 7, NIB $  17,0Ig0 $  18'. 0''....

mm.., 

a $   ou axeflr - v7,     
71„ 294   ,  , $

N a 04042fvl 3vSehFm R , b    . 5,

JAa1.tltth S 3:"

tifn
U   ,       

ggmITmm

a

gran

3A aa,. r

Aanvsw O4® iTauimy ra
W 2.,,.... mm._......  ..:.....»

lad 1, H00 Ao wu w 59S3 At10 $ 5. gig 053 $ 50351Qv6b $ S, @$. 9. 169 I 5. 12"3, 159 g 8: 123139 TM, 1: P d̂, 1$ 9 T$ 1. Y'I, 1rah0 6 S, 1® 7,371 $ t82'^ P19Y'MJI
OZ. fi9y:an^ kig Y{ evmmaum 3” It ague $  34113 $   5, 912 $  3, 1tl2 i$   3. 712. $   3„ 112 &  3, 1' 72' 10  . 3,1451"YW
9autmd l@' ettv ft,      

nm 0
IPMd tead:a ,.. !„. w.k!WrdU9:.( i.+iw.      ,............ ....

e

1 .. p

trggP
a,

7,  '

i' R';" a' i aneap, s'9 Its r,
7. aurarll . "'"'

di", mrtwu
4an a`

4' d..

Ic" ear r1

34-



Attachment B

CIT' OF LEMON GROVE AMBLI
SEWER RATE STUDY Nvm APrandar® 2

Operating Revenue and Expenses

rrooaw n( in]+
140x.'

erlq i"C
w" r08 374S 788774 $ 012, 437 5 030, 810 S 091, 016 S 007' 1' 12 S 094, 405 S 041, 837 S 070AM 5   , tats

ti,^,rgSi Ov 9 S:  fl4o21fl0 5 99. 818 S t6,   5 15.597''....S 95.082 $  10,402 5 0i0! 1',Y4 5 M17, 464 S 9' P, 0 ^ a 90. 628

@.__ .#__ r 01 i„ s_ 9e 448 5_ 9602, L_ g 972,iaitr9 Pxns Fls 3 1 fl 809N 15 10. 894 18301 S 483 97' 900 5

0ubtatr8: E059alavNs 1 303„ 61600 $ 813, 8 5 043.410 $ W8,718 $   , 700 $ 021, 623 $ mm.... 272 S g7Y; Y" 51, 007, 002 51, 3'8, 285
10 0e- Ma

rrP,71±;. F, 0. 1th B" oft 4 b 88„ 3100 0 102046 1 108. 754 3 119, 024 S 115, 405 5r 120.   S, 124,0'7 S 920. 802 S 135,070 S 140,481

nuo I' l, 10115... lb 901, 019 4 1 9155^:.W ' S 90. 120 3 10, 708 + 5  ' 17, 435 S 90, 199 ': W 90 S 70012,$  20. 307 S 21213 S 22. 061

a1AO Dd- d Cane 1 15   ' 0:® 91&1 1 9 761 4.  1, BO4 1 1, 858 $   9. 013 1.  1011 13 2030, 5 2. 08' 9 S 2. 954 5 2, 210

fi.u4 Employes f9ssis9snsa Program 4 L     - 5     - 1     - IF     - S     - 5

p r: 0a Wo* oe. Cutup Irim. nsa 3 1.  30' aw 3 30800 S 31, 827 1 92, 702 S 33, 185 1 74770 4':  35822 S 98. 808..... 5 30, 083 S 30. 143
0 M are lnaiianee 4   '$  12, 9A1 14 S 94, 602 S I S 15, 7919 $,  98, 425 1:  1702 $  17.' 185..'.....5 40470 S 90, 2W

iµ180 Lift Inxuranca 41 5 1, M) 1 1 748 1:  '1, 200 :$   9, 350 $   9, 4114 1 1ASO 5:   1, 518 S L5' 109'....$   1. 642 $   1, 700 1udu:

L.,Term O''-hility 4   1 auAflwa ' S 8140 ' 1 8. 404 9':   1140 S 7, 090 1'.   7. 900 5 7. 502 S 7, 80188'., S 0299 5 854O fl,

fl' d0 RAiramsnt a 1,.  rlvA21b" i: 1.  82704 ^. p.  85, 985 1:  97, 741 5 00, 373 S 03, 884 1 05, 870 $  08, 75: 0 $ 101, 795 S 104, 767 rd'

rsr U. W*   t 4 b ..._. .: 5       $     - S     - 3._. _._- S 5,.       S S 5     .... Sub8n8a8:

E10 S-0.   1 ' 314JWStll 5 2" i5.059 $ 284, 723 5.......274, 924 S 283.   $ 203, 850 S 304, 410 -F-   .....     
wn

5 .315, 255 5 R02 5    '83: 9.....CIS

ull" 

PERSUALP Ya 0101 '

rransbr To PERS U0onded l.lab I' @Iu

X,Mw a9t0a D,s, 4VIl4-: R81lrwa9iuua B       ..      S 3 q G S s z    = ' ar,

lur.P'^.a' , 9i Tj+ wxrael+   !a _..._..... p"'   ..,.'";"„„"   a" ia4a,,wa r p   ,,  awes w, La. a14STi'' v` ...FXW

Q icvmu MV..

d 0y M9 Pop I d 19 35_



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY lu

OF- 11. g Revenue end Expenses
A76errtevNe Nramwbmr 2

TAOL49rtiarcwaAtllru src+' a. we, ati. rwr rg4 w    r

44e'"41 vagtl rry wnn6 0,;

410 llIN
NA rob . 0adlapp PIN 7 6 7'O OY' DCD 1 20600 '.. 21298 '$:  Xtl 6"s! a $  27, 510 4 25185 1 X388 3  ?. 4, 507 8 15; 9' 9  ' 1 75, 095
11MC.rA mnro17A. 114mh... nre S 406OU 9 47. 0017 ' 1 49. 4% W 50, 911 9t 52, 449 $  54022 9 552003,, S 57, 912 $  , 290; 11 "  8 802'...
04' W Cm'" d( 4crv14m4 6 NOW 4 66, 4850 1 50, 550 '$  60, 100 4 61, w& D3 $  09; 760 ' R 8" u 8' 70'$  67. 8849   69, 6D' 72 1 7' 1,'763Z'

oUk7d,. Frvosr8l!.rvry C'al4crra¢ d4 Re4awir 1 5000 1 5. 150 1 5, 905 p,   5401 $..  5A28 1 57942 1 5. 970 $  6149 5 6,: 194 6, 52.4
4f 1W L 1Baipnroueupu i   $     . '$     • S 11       ' 4 S     - $       $       1       $,
M110 E, Wiy P ûu RwftV 2   '$   5000 3 0, 160 5, 305 $   , 404 '$  5, 828 1 796 '$   0, Wo S 6, 14,11 11 8, 9: 84 0 1.9. 524
q%ffZ, Bilummipd OVa' rnory P. ykHe 22n GOO $  2.0, 600 ' 1 21218 5 19055.$  27590 1 2110f, $  23, 8'61 S 245911: 4 25„ 995 $,  26098

40D 4" aom9 N  '. 1 1: u 900 If 9, 704 ": B:  IM, 211 ry:.  10, 985 1 9, 105 $  

7,
371 ry:  DY UM $  16071

411u Gemm! tt219iulryr,, d, Nuve 4     , 1       $:       
214, 92.& 2' 4 2' 0, 402

ur50 plut3w2.44InC 9wNrr r„ w YV 91V'     4   ' W W,ODD 1 PO' 900 11 MAN 1  ' IE4, 9x7 '$  04, 2.55 4  ' U 1, 508 1:  11, 90 $  12, 209 9 9' 2, 66:& 9 $  13048
11702 Ilnsia9suUirsls- 914. AHV x 11 4061. 149'$  ", WF 264 3 7n9, 772 $  53, 32:`, 1 54, 625 " 1 50, 73 S 58, 2? 0 3  & 11, 018 4 61, 818 1'  63, 873
BIM Ilex=,-,- Vhraagor. r( y 5   $   7. 700 W 4930 4 8, 1609 ' 1   & X, 414 5 8, 609 1 6, 920 1,   9, 104 g 9, 470 $   9; 784 4 10, 047
0489@ II. Inv Ctl."' Iuy
191Yf 11. 51861 ,, u EDeirw46es 1 1 0(7, 0'108 1.  69, 663 $..  98, 1!44 $  6556+0 Y 877, 591 1 S7,%d 4'  7164' 9 $  73, 702,.. 1:  76, 6135 5 70, 206
74" 18 NWdioW Exano,, 8Pw,  4   : 400 $   412 g,   424 1 437 4:   450 3 484 ' T 478 S 4011 1 5187 W.   ; 522a

19,MD IMemmkaaaraNP 6f D.-  6 2, 000 4 2, 0150 0 2072 4 210"5 4 2, 251 S 7500 1 233 S 2, 4N..     25. 14 W 2, 690...
49sD N4 . A6pa0uunuw 2wy 6' feemOvrclemV(!" r)'   10  $ ' PY462  , 455 1 2A. WAR2. 4 3. 32! 0766 9 4, 993534 1 4,479368 $ 3, 297, 44& S 3, 313, 972'.: 3 3,419,: 391 9: 3 215, 799 m 9, 921, 287
Y 00 WA I. 0e n!   1 9089 8 9. 270 1 0, 546 1 0. 835 $  90, 080 4 90493 1.  10, 746'.$  19, 0041 $  91x801 0 91, 74;
UlDSfl& S¢:lweprye' tYpaOBpuvVx49idmu 7y S 66 Wfl( 1 $  62. W9'P60,7649 1 f8,"969 $  ' T' I 498 1.  ' 72. 939 S 7: 0, 801 1 74, 952 0 78, 0 N. Y.
AIou Office supphi0 2 S 2N O 1 2, VD6gD $   2 072 6 2, 9 ' 1 2. 259 1'   2,( D19 $   2, 308 S 2,460 $   2, 161. 8 W 2, 690'.....
111,191 mnM 84e1: v. KrVluw4

414 9' h, gea6tlwM Services 4  , 1250116 UP

4, 744 1 491

74. 6 81, 50'71 4 76, 095 $  79, d2w'.:':$       $  04. 04'7I 00569 S 89, 186 Y8 99, 049 1 845, 591
I4 9O PIrr: 4a*'. K: dhiuu72 8 4 4. 01131 4 4, 12,1} 4 1 ': 6 4502 11 4. 637 4 4, 476 $  4, 999 5 58, 067 4 5':, 294.
mid VE1; gnr9os 61b@alvoll; uoevura 4   " 9: 40:9 $  5', 561 4  " 5. 729 ' 4 5, 68 1 6, 079 6 6260 1:   6446 S 6, 849 II 8, 811 $   7016
w4l00 G7aPIm A4 i,ft1nmce G: z11a, p... 0 1 2:w. MID1$  257760 $  26,",52. 1 1 7'7' 998 ', 1 28, 198 4 20. 087 1.  29, 051 $  90, 747 y4 3I, 6. 8  : 12690
019e pvjw Oi* y , v044vdx49mim?,- V1 fides      ' 7   $  IIOOVUO $  909( 9 ' 1 76, 609 ' 4X 10, 977 5 10. 755 4 01, 593 '$  496x14 S 12. 2112 1:  92,M A 99,( AH
4 W„s' N R., n x' r40I., S--       Y  '.,$  90 IT4D0:$  90, 306 g:  10, 80w1' 1 90, 977 '$  99, 25' 5 S 011,' 89' 5 3 11. 941 $  12, 295 4 92. 606 9 99, 048

10ra. e.41v76e4xrog S 6 9W, OOO h 18540 1

41

70. 066 ;  99, 660 %  28. x645 %  20, 087 1 29 899 S 72, 030 4
3, 002 1

23, 486
i' MW 7. uzds Sr9iplf.W e'; Z 5 91 000, 1 1I 930 $  99 fifTO 4,  92, 020 S  ' tl 2,: kPM19 S 12; 752 $  13, 135 S O, N, 529 3 4: 8, 910 14, 9."'xM33

kY.1W T,. ffi:wVepy F.Otunpm- e P   $    " DO 1 515' 1 230 $    546 , 4 556: 1 510 4 597 S 615 s 633 0    & 5. 52
91404 Trmmg is ffi W 06 1 109017 1 10100 1.  0927' 1 97, 255 1 19523 t 1tl 949 S 12. 299 $  12, 060 ^ 1.  99, 049
47mn' 7'7441' 60 d5 IM" On 0% 3

k

2, 00D

7111 1 1060 3
720 4:  2122P,,"r'7 $   2, 185707 4 2, 250942 #   

2,

Q 1iP. 3

2.   $   , 7..4681' 4 7, 5"94 S'.  2, 610
u. a' 0T lU9Ifts G- 8 E; Oer. WO 7 1 I$ 5§ X:9 5 9' 50 9 4sA8
4TUIM flDO6ViUi6vc- U' eleµVVaw16 W e,„ tlO8 5 4, 9 4.  4; 274 G 4. 917 $  S, G:{ 5 b 8217 1:.   537]: S P45: WI W 5. 7600 1 8, 07t''....69Af
4U9wVi8o0s 14f1uker 15x251

Os umnuses 7   $

6,

325, 000 $

9,
532® 1y. $...  

28
2 $   27, 3 S 7. 611 S  ....704201 $  . 7965 $  ' 3. 075 5 3167 5 A'^ gfil Eel,

rr, ad.1E: 15 R%4kusm U 0 $ 3, 001, 170:$5, 500, 782 $5, 907, 771 S 3, 94694S' N S 9, 014, 106 S 4. 002, 293 S 4, 203, 854 3 4319, 498 15691r7 ,
zper pr',

w.,x hReaflovl, d Vrc, x9275 E: xpmdit.- e (6)    B S 000 $ 6! 87050 $ 917670 L__9 45,200 $ 9I3 SWO '$0 x1! 02 ddP S 1 a2z'   S 1069& li 3 y b9y r4uw 6, a ry 19224 5
abWrrrB44+. i u S X49 rme ¢, 0n 5+! $ B1Y 029 $ 945299 $ ® I i 5®s 5 a Pw9? Aa' a L 1 an 9',D G2 a      .>.0 5 959w6t U 4 f d66yafd$ 9p[

917Nwvfi: gnu 1. 4n4119w 067Ma971y, Ps7,4i4du e .."    ", ,"4a" 99g `.:, e 1': " aam 1,` auul; au     d"  m.  ;.... aa' sa" 6$T $   'w, me• 1D §"":",'a, m6s k   ....

s PPoww

aak D.D/ NIkAS F.. pFll t 1( 09" P.

p OW 11 36-



Attachment B

CIN OF LEMON GROVE 12P.flVR.V. T II
AW5'YVER Fkn4' A' L';MOY MNAwrmmpYure kAn4rtM  -

01 NnYYMMuta9tF mAd

sMm4Eomr`

r_ nra" rvcCrgiFwda &

J'

iamu1
W—

o ww

M l_  ...   .  

nnnay
au„ n     v

717 mvm ......."'._......_....,. ..._
Gmma..' tl.. 0Ooftr- 2 ASOIvIW 341f, W%' F d1, 6%    3W' Aj gofNn'b JIMWVIM„    W. wy' m IkdUA,    s9 Wu

IWbv C' m Wo W...(( A) 3 ll.", W" Pou,    11 dYWY PIMA,    F WIC    ? 31%    1 X11%    '.', 6. XrK UPON    ' A' WW%

W1. k o IBmWn90'." Idam 80      A 4 GY) x M WIN iW %,    O. 341"    O 6111%    A 4PA,,    It COIN 0, 130,    M dI

kmPlrlxOanroll Wbarlmw, Mlx lmflmNMael Q9ry 5 a% lfW iFA,n lix'",    yM;ll' W..    ) WWlb SX11%    ' Il. VIA W40%     P. 00A

Cfimmicxrkre lRY M tl TO%    ', g 0%,    1 f111* 16..    X W61M( W" A W IM. W b. 11en,    : O. MNrki     } W%

Cfinm( R4 N W& iron...    4 XN' PMm W, WMX f MhYk,    i MPW' PL M Y110%    aF, C94,    MlApib" Ntl rGdMN

IYwnaF— I.? awN N

MM rlA
INA,    WrW m%    +

a9 rMN
rI. 31 Yl'    MWWmeN,    rhW,%    

t0.
00%    AAA)     k. FM44116

10%

r
MU7"NMR

A00ti%    %
IftRWNW" W.,'    1, oft MXXft

r WmM1w74  _ LW11 M

wW,RC4. 4, 44tffMI.P4iN hP., uaWwn4. fI. KAOE N" gM
4,1^ M

2Om IPy' Wl PYM, IIiarewwmamimalW o gwWorta Fwryt lImWe Iwo m,— 1       . 44M. Pdpd

W P. mw,* W— pow II FRFs IlFwrwnml R-- q WmFY 2007. mmil mtm c Nn IIEon Piro m.9ol NNI Ih'm, 1111 PIA mu, o—

A IF:iwpw' Po Wtt WR°: MGf16oiN9 mrm It- Im I: YlaMa . Khnw MI vb! m m.:' W— ff— Smmk wM IID   . nom. XWaPOM.um ' t.IaIspa

I," Wivy% 16.- ppW Wm Ohmpw wl xl',m   - ft M Fd SAW T44M.. d lllmyamW

M 78wclld d l

IrUlda
r1ov k. l.. M9' AIM! va'u r 2F6k II I' nmw P9xVwtww. W" M mplrom .. ft V' auw Ync

4.! µmAwpm, Yd Ylrmrl cnx: d O' rov wmeh a' Q; mu w0.'4b' Whmv>:% o nemwYRy
G Wrcylw¢ Sad tludWrlMuumD' W caMMkumm® wlwmta! il mrm lNmsW A' EA4M. BM. pW'

T ffiwWpv wwem lNp', Md@iwM 4) VFIW. w,„ mrc# iMF AwvMxu Orvepm,• nwrtYc, Mue" wrM io- WWm' NIIlu,* OWWw 14161, 1WWw ewOgO VZ p* 44 b P wem,".* Wm;,wndp" M° wM'N/!+nwaM' arouie' Xm'.oflO uuNuw_

m. OdWM^8 N. muni umnlwrcacmN4m II'API tt vWn Pow M*ba bw Mm Ihtl OMPI, PPIOmW9WrcW II— POw, Mww kxmmw mals w mW CWo QJmNMWyP; 91M.: P6b9M„.
S 011y waarmwm and MP,# WdAdy WWIIIIMmm GIIWmr M WhPP OwwywmkmW lr finlW mmO Oa* fmA'%, 2oW. hu9.. WWmwm CPA- Wm 11::: agse4ro9. mWirem

N®

nim I Iro Ih. MM. PIMm,* m MPP IFOW6ww Id ElPaAM9e8µ'   Wn Offlowft UNWIwMbxft AMr, PW Dhoma ad FmrmanWWIrIM Mtn 9w 2NO IIvq. WmnIIPWnlllm CvamllA. 11^ OA 0, W9mIImMyR WW"* tw, UC GD., b

II} Iw ounuwW warroawW Wv . I dmwpmm wo m val I'y4o 1 d III MPI M' omw umb Wwr SMIn P.Avu II W wd SINu Y.b%wu w v 0 W. dw. IM— 0mO IlsNmim' k4 0uAkw WAm9A
tiUmm' W pr II wmtwv: w PWm: MRr 09so ADNmMm rbmuuoA fldb4n RdPi Sa 1000, 0, MM 8..

II:. W* A N QCM. wep

vyv. od sy DSS G' b 9011

37-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE
EM-1- 0-11- 21

9MFMR 0AICe 41' WOV

C. vita wff Imam Ptmn Expnrx%n'.

kdb.& LE lAx4'4RW1' F dU. YaWP:fOIINd9 dWIP'MMtlJb$ 4;'W c Ildl ,,,,,

examsU laf P"mAxnfY f' o,® R
U at SRF Low Fun9hlg
U N ee R ue Gbuna Pra e¢ d®

70.%,249 27.509   ;% E' A7'd' U   '. lz â.: rPo" Y'..  9QDfa. fLPo' tlRate Revamle m am t Raaerro
ro

fl,.^.rG4 7 pD" i Q1( fl'S 9 Tai 4,T  1 9gd 2dfY t AF_A afYS t¢( eY a fk 1 aaU}^ ata

YmuN amM. Lr. WICw.    tl, d9,    ti  „ N7WI b 7       , a%   i V' W4 f PR 5 w 7   q   , t 7 tl Y N +° W' W a a

I" dkf4G, lY" W dddA tlai aRGro NN mtoY. a xo

Wa ncs Oaaw Y9+ 0       ( rmrg. avocaav dma RI N9t*ny' 4 aatlq a r

2mil
W,",I w Pr t cw, r amlrn,    F  ' 37duun as.' P

5— MM, Ra' AAliwduduaaa( Oeefgrr4 b ' Vtt14D. C:M S IDoTWJO d 1W44M0 0 MO S 9& UCV, HWRIP  ' VOVJ AIWC a a       R       .•.
h-MMw Ruh. NYM isaau WaPrcapet. @ yCmau^ q rw.rdtlmuD 9 QMY@, @P. I¢ P 9. P1N= pl 0, 0' AUCJ. Qffid4A Ip 0, Y' kM4lNi' N ' 4, f f0CtP.' D T MII@, WW Ip

2. e. 0,0mavt Cala PaCd, O M S 50 WO S W.Wtl& p M I* XXVII a 4CiW, 0.kM 1 79,Wfl97A R
icivnew' Rate.: 4uualg N 5       ± 5.       5 M 75„PM R

ErkAvan' pkd f'17 CBF R"% a'S.!+rNAF Y eJ' V W X8' 0, 9flM9 W 9 ffiN9 YkRQD
mta mmwmow' , r SEW r+ 41 n"" ati"  iti

dA LFI1O G7xFl 4410ayrn awmiaxn eIN s 1
un     , r nr'     ter•     ; S r?....... anR'14 aaa xrr lti

P, ar In ao 15f u I , ow{ fn9ixl 6lkuawauuh W       `""""     s       , t l
f Iliad dYleru k r°+. rr RPron• ieir& Caxls9rn. o 4laxvuy 9P     - ' 6'     . 7       ' 7

nrllwta7,* 1'rNexW rt 4lme& NYarletmatu¢ dtldIi,nqo9ny dP updatea7 5'     - 9       " d       

wcwwr> BCimioa 51ne14 wsl r nal e a meatiCAmroq> flal W      .       4       .     .. 4

wkuuMprnfFh' bp1xplµMtllnm VWnutmrtR 4P"uaaudenitelu9wb dal;. uWQV 5, ;^ditvYa`` ^  fd Y3. 0a2 W 2 a'tl, w' Yb ' 2Effib, d§14 257k1," a Ùa P'.

rmy+ 7dN; PdP 11 MwrAl' x6ltRatl S11F' v n̂PW ar4 PGP9r= '$ lWW4V OW9, 27' 3 $ 1b2, 561 '.....4 015. 4' X'7 $ 110, RN6 $       'k mk

arr9 d,9„.Nff kVenwlaUMI1W6; ldl P' W9' ik iq La" akiusauElua: wl W t,( XW. CKX) 8 VPDIb41 W..10 I V. OW., 727 Y U92a,." 2kU', 51J%, 274 $ 1, tlake. 052..I ,
4, w. rd C: r. m 9. ru, UY) 3 159 IW 4 10, fga I'M 9WoX25 9 173, aul S LswwmrcrN4wap

itSd9lxa7p    .  

kW,
55 mf9

R4avPo.. 

AW&anii21- ,
TU$ dYdYi rux'.o a$

Oaats

r v(

ryp(

1
mH1a;ewt0 m N t&.Ul IFBI ULTIJaf; I r m M 4I. W wed µpa rr

a tl WV eNrtl m d 2P71R W4NW     , POkdt7 9YX      ." a' YJ" ri 7A Ae1 u* dM& W mr"
7"Y"° a w,. a n mlw;  . rtVaw mvW-Y.wws{ n rua', a 6a tno rrl      ,.+    ""'",     ",',uwiue•    . w7, ws,      F,'    " a e"""" nrx: a;y"'

lta uhai, adb. 0' ka4Rx R9V9fet`f-JVgNN1v P.    h...-.

y,.....,.,...

POA ddl,     tldTtiP pP. 9 VPA!      1tl!      N. J..     ( 27 R' D      [.,a8 txwl

amw iwq rtdr N d̂Fuel raa, pe, m mma ra rvra; I rwn r ma pe, re 2.

P:, ffibmmPUAY tlAWAmW Y"-0P' am8 awpho Vaa Ohm, vmaurar m at owpe0 ma MaV anxpvauwlllluolaa PNv I`'MY9", Id1G Ohvntµ 0o P' P 2W?. OiP% D iM

O: er uuBarvoentm lu¢uPyuugmu IMom uromwl P<¢ar4oOm1¢ YOpro Cmpll Urv@atliaom taavudnVury} niGU dYwo DPI pour avemeuupw ctortao@m In phDu. C','mrom' MuueWmod:emV 4paMett Aaa MF". n-JWDfiF" Yiwu¢ ro: Mtw@pouuoLlluy I'Smwn Pdmaeulf¢' wtkuaDlla 9tapN? uwl'.rceurv uoaoOGnrci m.4ompwrat,

a r.a Pup Iwzas, arrtlien z tW o>p f^
ai gm PW wP 4U 38-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVEXINBIT 4

SEWER RATE STUDY Altemailve Number- 2

Existing Sewer Rate Schedule

rABLE 12

Rata Fc* r EDU( 240 qXf)      $ 553 17r 66E9J. 11 6627 d2    $ 666 20     $ 711 61 V757 89

I r uaArrbpnRnr!' dl" n ePlpFiA9'

UhlbltS( fddosr

IIrlu. p— d8y II9BSs Cage P1 all

39-



Attachment B

Alternative# 3 - Operations& Maintenance reserve target set to 40 percent of

annual operating& increasing annual percent increases.

IIM III Page 12

40-



Attachment B

SEWER RATE STUDY AllemrtNe NOmber- 3

4PIOW MAID P1WW. ImSR' 0w`d o. I1, 4 w; u—, I

TABLE 1

m91, N gktlA, l. PGArc AkJ7y auam$ wWePu x en+ Rs` wew' 9 Mu R 19kSEM0kG' N'T1 K' tlMWU O imlLw,; AN

WHSGum UBamnwt ua 0. nMOxrQ: aimam, P. 6dw.( I[ p A OAITl, lvv $ 5, 019, 06613 EB9".Xame $ 0, 1129, tlw.v9D S 0, 123yE859 5 8. 1% 3, 180,, 5 0, 123, 760 $ @71T. 7 fl00 0, 23600

0,h. L"Iryu.. dI,, O 1--     3, IktlYkY 3, 0038 AAHO 3, 112 3912 3, 112 3. 112 3, k rci7''...    3, 146 3, 170

Y w m. 
W 4 A 4P4 VYm2AD 11' 8 N 53.960

AmP err,' OB 11.    o
I,.. M:...,   ....    '      -    3__ mama_._...    ..—.,..., r....rmMrorm m w", muwo ars cro  ^ m uamrwm r duA Ntl. 895 oN N¢. a ra 739     * p. : uu

rcNj gAltikMAAM46 wVG 7" uawrka 6, 927, 8100 S Som5V, 920 0 3.415W. SYA' 8 $ 0otl 1, 000 9 wvOVwMWA' dl. 1 4, 1'0@PTO'., S 0, 160, 743 S 0, 170, 270'.,$ 0, 242, 030 S 0, 2.03, 100

4rwN' a r P Nbxwwa, P' WWwAM.

4Spuudm0rt0 Oi: rgxarwma h It.
5"«wNn3mm 705. 000'. S,  010, 659 ," u 0N' Y,+ 6V0 $    ' P90 S 01# b, 760 5.  029, 023 : 9.,  m40„ 2' P2 '  9'7'P,' 75p $ 1, 007, 982 q 1, 0372H
GlemmdW 246,006 255, O:i1 204, 74 274, 124    . wAN. 0'3$    2938 9'..   3 AIO 315, 259 328. 402 336. 933

khmr O,'nw' mII F_.,—  3525, 1f'...  3, Gw, wo 3, w7,"7w   6w,,'782 MtlWp v,0 Fr' MM IIN4, 10dd GpAW,'.:,. 43 AWt 4, 329A, 1;16

er wpw M mm' 3'. aaa 6N9. 050 _, kl„ MA', S!'..',. _,,,,. 945, 20Eb 2711cfr>' n... L. ac r, vr, l.  o0.u 32aY .,   MA"'Mwq,. _ a' h_, m,...,,_    4111

M  : 61P." I" iD E. P.—      b 5„ 2: 82. 000,$ SAM,= 5 S, T, NT S ' 7, 070, 013 $ 7, 2:40, m01 S 0, 067, 7'A7', S 6, 264653 N 03, 11 M O 0, 833, 192

Clthau' E dkP, V.   PERS 3.       $.       0

ExiadMa I3® kd fk+vk®

R F'   f'   En w. lw1 i. 0,.   a._ _ m,.  
9, 244,70®,

a   
Pwtts® m 0 Y Otl. 9ktl1 1. 701. 837 i F NmO

SWF89: 001 FtB   ' Oa W     - 3'       ^ F 4 0q'tl$ APO S YnPm' Do0P41 S 1, 701, 037 Wl I, ud4607 S L249, 7965 1, 2aY0.is6
1nNtlf BdnnA AFM ll OYWwb' a 0 9, 2'+2 iPW0 5 ffi, 989, 300 4 591T3, 507 0 p" ma S S Iosi WAW, S 7, 05A, 896 B TAN, 889 Y 7, 7m9, OB0 S 7, 077. 891 S 9. 133, 056

d
a xfi bup ,...... f MM, kil2l   " VY"' d6M ... 9 A720I, F3'   1TR9rr' b"S   ; Sp4', OPd 0fif 2 n9u.eMR0oAe44r0 Omar R'!MCW lmrwmwvae

y'   _—

wk NOu, M AAM

S nMEl, S eT O 00 IT S S dk 066 2

I$ ASO S SSM V14 b

k.,      

41-



Attachment B

CI I of 0.#'d Woo q" IJIM
wnr ac, Abl PUO& JA. " mak511ERRATE  ® T

ArJ% man IMI- 8
IeEl PPR I W WIWI

TABLE 2

Eraffi V IMIJWd rJUJAfPhGARV r,,

xmsrroi Rn T uwmr tlA ry AkA' Amit„ A& r

tli lAtlr uA&Ura wtl ldreolAuiurrf y d  ^ R l7d a kma.   A l 4A76. 9 7, Yh ' k 5rx Z, u PRIN uM a Aa3 rc[
I' Im ryup d, c Jr Fn. mw i A' 1AImv N4 rry lWimDRnw+ Pn I V PA 1R, Ma" 7i AA Nota lam Iu U%", i141,   111 ," I M ml III a AHIII II dr}    J e1 MA M mARJ or"Y' 7
Pdmd Eariwmr* Y e irn1 RM A MtlR# 4YIeAli" FinawN+r 9miJa " o p 7tls+ , J.   Ir yYtl" UPti 1..' T9x.i"dr s dA1, 1al)  N( 1 U If II M111,    I mI; A',i NY W1. iuP` Ai,   iiix5, 7r" ip

V. mAd, Iuml Ar ` tl Fr n irarnn wrAr nr ltlnAmre^ waw f" d dfabll4NGI

l w Ivwi IW tJlxpl rk. VI AJ JumR M1# 11 r A24 r̀ Aa'. a  [- VI iYWd"'      A lAAt cpA K YIM bb,>

AmuN '
MW P1

A   .

4, 0%AVm I: nomw dNow,fiuw wn/ dLAffi, ddA A wnmrll.`Wo 8 iou O 2 ss All",   P-& E-77 S J ". TVaJ,   A d` mmP AAn f,i R, Y: d6Am„ kP A YDROP 2 AAMMM tl ArAIAM
Neill@nfllrI i Rm mmawtl 41 tltlgwaW 1f 1 jlAVIC110 f IC' tl:'_- IM J SVit,d_ wl y + k, SA RYtG v , t,A; m  $ PLr+e2R' dRk' aF A MAM T aAlA00tl T twAT- g-, ' i PI AA d

Alwut P1aimIP1U

7^ Irmm` arrvm6w, r, uV' d',"Awnwnrryr Yanla, oww Jnr ptl lamm IiGA' ryRNN wA,r ; M; w 70ajm.   A14k. RN4 nRIpNr twz7w A77024
t W lift RJB lW IM XrM1 1 qt

MRI
n n" r w+  C tl p 11 : N dmPr & N: M1 II  " I'll P4 I

r
n tl

zR r rr A,   u TIP NXIC W r R r

Frm , aumA F%iw, mmnw A uttlU Mtl,     Ja mR artn", S a9' MJItl, µA«   m sAn wY.Ri Tw - fin I'.  2R' 1PY IbdY J` ISaA  *: 3RIb1 Ad' ' W A9lM1 6A .. A ' A61 N. 71E1ma 7o- q*mF ter! 1 A Vf bl> aw    m ' a tl tcN„ Sk8'''r S Y t,56t.  r   '       B% fi I M1?, h”    Rrpl%„ D ACw XtlA IxJ”. A©;"    r9U9arc

yRwAw itlA0.Wm vrrel 7N mP rcmm. un;,    pw,, - X > ld lmrmr, wmr k, Atlf¢,> 9i: R  , dID JAIrmY'  R a, m, m aa,w rk, tR JY.

aAuR![ 
A54a maY A 

u

Ae An wrnJhantlmAAln lrov erl RiSaimu m, iq A AR e 179 A. , rR d RdA". B 741M, fM4Fl   , ry Rm" 6 RFAS T m,AA r(a.
FI Y rnHhV ILIi[ µyR IEArmnoN' N IN 41rtlIt9MN4

pro

kuaVw7Gv i Hp rvmia Sm` rn m i    

f R"" b+ h l. ip N tll "" edI9 ACMY " A9hpfYh.,. '. m y 9. ' yam„

N rX.' n GMItl&', 1" 2f A4f b RAilmbRr? rf 111NV W u' A8   I ,+ P. A   ' A m tl AI.. 0 tl@”, AF A 2k,     k    & wi4P ' ' A MAm dR m      , T' Ah Wi" Ik RW

lei

ii
tlsmamrra grwxirlticvr m C.,} 4U 9 T, 6&7A, ft m Y1.„ 4: 4 vAtl. PaA7` W ANI'.] 9 1U4 aY7 ? R roPA.' A'd+ u Iq,"[ i+'J : J @m'WI YBA ' W tlIP2tlCwm,.,.

6( pram IA 00 11 n' rytl aabtl AA,A tl°"" H'     d9r6 M., tr YDmT2 Anfa IM%
VII.    R4 YmtN VIAkmmup NF IAJO Ir4M 1" IHQ1rti qd 1XV1 18/ mUM 170M do Wo VI? Ad

211ere acaa' u1hvA u N ok tluvAa, Nn m' raamaw mri moo- ma OWD r,N xam : pVm RGJ  , m m av
l lice ine' iq¢ ai to drtdvmwm', Nvumr 191, C t Vq m,' ammirAucn 4px fb1' 09" UOG. YNhYd91" apvrcmIlOrn P.; bNmIkJ r d A' mdxww 208gf6aamrmlrrrw MFA,. Ainu; ttr." Nrxt fIX

camor in eroi o- muawmrnv¢;. Tvamr umrr,. evman mme; amawxieaam. war nua, oawan+ m

A 11 1 xrvamu+ mi lUc6 M: veuvWc4oL Akvrr MM. p. . vGrcnv  :: X ryrQUVFCIP+' agfl[ 7tllwfaPnrnaYYdOfmcplFanll] uwq MlaMm l' dmtGSCnY, mdp ' nani. 91.. u1PA¢ mu'..  nnuv bnP u+eauRM

TI I: I' a Vm, F4vMA' Y' 4k.: uwm ImulA4d rnl9arRd': i +'  m'+' d N' amrwu Nrew' wV IbVNV0.Y cvmAsrra4u4k5u 4U no mrc wu. d r'nu9t Rmv lttn+ r] tlliVlwp 211.. uim e' Ow-' u.+al cry M. l' un, CWgfulww' J4 M a; tlarJb Iedn P wV\ iV iar WumyNcren W; 9Mz
UiA bV' nlre ima2ml (   4tl OdroA Pm wuwrk!,  fl v uw dgo-mvr 0 r. A II D p' all N. efi Wtn Nremp tf i.  . w E1 1imy mtn, 4, m. r,, arctl' rLLkLL,,,, I mr cotbruneuy arcmwrveJnmin' r

mm, umr, w+ u« a on aum wn« m wwm omr e rvx„ w w i w« ul- tl. mm,., r, iow.; meu, m,: rm, a: v a; w ma4., rnaaiumr o, k sm® r em mgwaN. v mv l aa m m rv ue in,
r ow murewn: m^ memxn mannnqu mcrvro n%ury. mmwwrvr. m iror, iama rr im uuuaw, xurs¢ Rmv ns2re. bm oar x, rurv.,, w ureimm m r.+ wR

urn Hm» varnwrmvmirou wmwm uw xmnuvunvmx onnm remwr rli,.. w,ryrr wxa m uAr sw: uaam ouwr im o ncau rrr Ire® r zuama int: aao uanrire o-,umom

42-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEIAERRATE STUDY Mte7Ww A4wnber• 3

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables

CHART?

Sewer Revenue Requirements vs.

Revenue Under Existing and Increased Rates
49f7, V: ICIiC', Y, C1C, IiiCli ..

g1CDC1, C14gIf.0 o.

7, 001CI, CICDO -     
yip i 

I, u4CICl', f,l[ DQD

5 DUfUf:VCICUgV

I

I

b+4, 4UCDDICYCUf. 1

53, 000, 0011

2PItD4" D, Q' IfDDD
C xr i B' tamrrftih D, np nl Rah%I Yoh

EMM

T' D dDDUg] i, i1: 4CV9: V
wen Diego IRlegro TrWrnent

Egpensws

nomnn0& her O& M Expenw. s

li

2917 2016 2119 2.07.0

11
2021 2.072 20. 9 J.1V" 4 X125 XUB

U- kvA Year 0.::ud"rn9 Juaenos 30

43-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY1feruArrrKrAWrrd raAw.- j
Rafe Adjuftwt Chads and Report Tables

CHART 2

Ending Cash Balances vs.
Recommended Reserve Targets

18,: w.(700

14, 0awa) uuw

pa"' W01,90J„ 1u 1a
12, MD¢ 7f1U

A0

1,114't lU;_.
A A Nn dill 0 A AAA;      . ...._  

1yd6     /

J

10, k: falal l[ T9 rrr y

nirrirl      
arr r_.

6,000000

V iirnumTarpt. ResssvweBalance

A a w hAirdrreurn TrAylk+ i Resaevwrr Balanuca' TrendOirue

2, 000000 Now Ending CiOi Sniance

2017 2.0162..719 202.a7 27.121 20"21 2023 2.FU14 2125 X.112."v

Fliscall Ylaw l:: ndbgJuue3U

lNeIpMi rsdlaw P81iU3
Cliiwr4.a. auu V' Ale

IP, ww, m 4 W V 1

44-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables

CHART

Projected Increases to Rate Revenue

12%

10. 00%
10%

9.00%

8%

7.00%

6%

5.00%

4%

3.000/6

2%

1. 00%

0. 00%  0.00% 0. 00% 0. 00%

0%
2017 20V 2019 2.020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

al,. d.- dT

N. P- d By NBS pq. 5. rll

45-



CITY OF 6EMON DROVE
EXHORTA

SEWER RATE STUDY

OperYing Revenue and Expenses
arw. rwwe Dune®.- a

rdu i9 q #  WU PCk$ 9P' I._

mer Wk __ W_  mW9
N

n#urar a1-0 n e   " ni a
d7nm OlMrR..,, e($) 1 S 54mw S SQIWS 3, 0110 S 8, 997 $  3° 112 $   3, 992 $   3, 112 $   1, Y 1'.. I'. S 3, 945 S 3, vo

R14 eo6sreaV A OnvesY. wit lm—
m'. 9

m—

14: 1Y Iry   ( 3y RIP 1 29, WO $     - t
444, Mw. 1 S. 11l,

R19 Rene .

R17 All OUow Ravenue

a rPmu S CDPacYy F" S s 17900 $  07, coo $  17, 000 $  17, murcr $  97, 6UCVIti $  9'/, tk7d $  17mv $  1F, Gea $  97, Oaa 5 07, 000

x A4.' Pi MVII '. 

ro    •
g .".. g  w  ; a  ^

I, m VG " ' mw'  ' i '  ro   '.

dK74u Serrsr Fes 1 5  $ kVQ' mV 5117 $ @998 SbPo S S 5791999 $ S5fi9 7914 $ RY Gd71. $ 8 d7W S G941M9„ Y6S0 $ e UU, M1983 $ 59044 G7A2

14 4

euvrvsm p;' lyvwramMfiuim4 1W;

PwwmPtt IgYll I' WU NniPrtm S 5 ma 840 1 59193 $ S95W"i, 93S $ M„ 9296, TCI'AB $ nIL9Xh, V9u9 $ d9,' II S ' ll" sPC $ G4, 9X94. 9tiPb $ 8,14M S R,

I.;d fE4® n' 4%pia3640 ',   35Sm5/ 92: $

21No1rnonDa¢ I91f1 P 9raur4. 001zo1a1 vt' rHero$

g ' w 9w$m Rp N n  ; a"m aa1; s.  n       : T7m T$ 14' F. 77 -,  ,," 11`    `°:#' 

AP.. d01u 5
F: ul r( Oa"

fqa ed 11

46_



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE E1
SEWER RATE STUDY AIYrmHve Number- 3

Opertling Revenue mM Expeno

417

r4

s'.   
pJ„'

w1IvmE3'  
WE FLpAECA' G7yn..   _,

W$   

i3Oq' k $ 7 05$,7W79 $ 012,

437Y$ 
f%96,010 W1, 915 $ 

OOPT72tl $ 
914 dQ5 $ 941, 037 S S7Q, GN3 5' P,4SfY, 1P

1r19 omfto 3 0 14021.' 6 $  14, 028 $  15. 065 $  15, 517 S 95,962 S 16.462 S 18,350 S 17.464 S 4' 7,  ''.....$  110, 525

RIMIw EWA H*     3 1,...........tl! 5a07PP¢ D,    15450 ,$_._._ 1591 h, $  16. 391 L- 1 Man . x_._._ 97,   $  17, 911 ', J__ 0840 $  98062 .........." 9aYuEn
8. bv. e0: P05 S 706„W08 $ 919, 959 $   , 410 $ 090,'710 $    ' 700 $ 021, 623 $   , 2'72'',$ 971, 750 S 1, W7, OS2 $ 1, 097, M.

FIB R& ndk1

1"14' 6 H99Mi 0analdz 4 S W17040 S 102, 640 $ 0075', 7+ 4 $ 111, 024 3 ' 105, 465 $ 120, 084 $ 124, 097 $ 129, 662 7 93, m 1 140, 401

WSNhR 9g9; 11V7Y B01N46k1• R1Po1PP9A: Y 4   $  1SAM 3 10. 121 ' 0 00, 705 $  17A35 1.  90, 139 $  10, 050 $  10,012 $  20397 4 21, 219 15 112001

911V111 Dem WCow 10 0 0' M 0 1751 '$   tl, 0114 $   1, 050 3 1, 913 $   1. 071 $   2. 036 $   7091 10 2, 154 $   2',2' 110

FIw4 Eleipk/ oma. nenP,  a

Yi I?g WorW% C- p l. ww o 1   $  30, ow @  30 906 '¢  30 02f 5 32, 762 $..  33. 765 $  94, 776 $  35, 622 $  36, 696 " y  39,043 '' 4 39. 14'9

11( @Modieare Insurance 4 S 13AM' 0 14046 $.  14, 602 $  15, 108 0 1.50199 $  90, 42b S 17. 002 S 17, 785 6 10, 476 5 19215

rv, M LlN M...   11,. X0 1240 '$   ' tl 2161 ,$   1, 356 $   ' b 414 S 1, 464 $   0510 $   1, 579 3'   1, 042 3 9. 900

6110 L.cng' r- Dls95d9.y 4 4'   0.N„ 1186 $   6 249 y.   PS, 49g6 "$   8,740 3 7909 $   7, 360 $   7, 602 $  7,508 3 6,311 A 0, 540

0164 R   t WAS'$  02: 104 6  0'w 00"ui$  07, 741 $  90, 9'73 $  93, 094 $  95, 676 $  99; 153 ' S 101, 7' 15 $ ' 104,' 709

7Zr4 Uneroip4ayvnm0 4   ,$'     .::

SvAr0ef.6': Flo 6o o 1!44, N05 $ 255, 051 $ ZK723 $...... 274, 124 $ 293, 905 $ 293, Mg $ 394.410 '$' 315, 259 $ 32.    7 339. 13.3
E15 B.. ri6e- RM.grmmeeol

KERS UAL Pagryme3   $       $       $

W, mhv Tranebx 7u PERS Udwdvd Uab S",..._   - $       $       $....,.,..   S       $

141AIi 14

s 91"
1

Tmupa

v

1- 1( 1   '   T. ! W

Ir:.xu» m0wv% 0allI w 1y u4u;       c( t1

47-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE
EXHIBIT 1

SEWER RATE STUDY
All.- I" Number. 2

Operating Revenue and Evpmses

arAwwLu_ llTPIl twrwlel NSEFcnru' AgT 4t
4w@    761e   , , 0918 irM....,

mdr1FlYJppnuug° Umaal6m
J1tAa'  N' wn4 8   $  701, 545. 1 20, 600 1f 21, 218 '$  26ftS $  22590   233135 1  '. 3, 661 p 245597 0 25" 69. 2 26, 510: 1

7dM6 C.., m,. M. hO Can xnco P   $  40. 6146 1 47 993, 1'.  46 433 g.  56, 921 '&  52, 449.$.  :+ 4, 022 $  551! 40 1.  " 0' 7, 312 89 631 ; P 60, 862
1411 CantvazY.& muwrlems 2 1 5:56M16 S 56650'. 111 59, 151 1 5D 00 1 64 N3 $  03, 760 T 115. 877 1 67643 1 89, 672 1 71, 763
449 Cao*, 19mruira'.   @ b       ' 6 6       $       S       ' b     = 6 S 1     - a1

9» 01 E racfyen cv Callmuk& p- 11 2:   S 5 ot' s S 5 150 1 5, 3(7"4' $   54x54 1 v 628 S G 790 3 5# 75 6 5, 849 1 6, 334 $   64 527.4
4iw18 5cpsipmwi,     ffi       '$     - 5       $       $,       1 b 5 1       $
v..452 4' Py+ v1uPIPr..eOk R. mW NO 4 5J50 1 6 3115 ' 9.  55, 4& 4 1 5, 828 1 5, 798 q..  5, 9' 70 $   6, 449. p 6" 3, 84 Y1 6, 524
Wa6F f:+dotr@a 0CGaon, P., ObN 1 26604@, 1 20 6611 1.  24 216 5.  2?, 855 T 22, 510 1  ?. 9 465 . b 71,8m 1 24, MW

PUY 9.' uuel 9 4 100 1  15' 704 1 46, 332 169PC) 
203:'3 1 26, 695

O' Droiy C,suucraO Ex n,,Wuve 1 1,       
i1 4' 45'35 P 46971 S 4VI 1416 ',$  49, 639 $  2AD, 65/, i y 20, 492

Cr9p 9' 16u; I.l Enf., uru ptn S 16,060 19 101966: I 405, 6.% S.  ' 16,924 1¢  11, 2', 5 11 41, 593 i$  11, 941 1 12, 297. 9 0 Q, 09 $  49. 046
U' Y4Yd Vn5u4uxuraxa- L4tzku( iiky d  '., 5 Hit 010 1 FD, 264 5 51,' 192 1 5: 1125 1 54, 926 S  % 5? 3 $  58. 270 1 19'1. 618 1 61, 218 ' 1 63, 613
p' r rm Pnwiau64vca:- Puap6uu4yr t   ' 1   ' 1, 700 $   1, 9:31 $  6, 46. ' 1 9494 $  6, 668 S 04425 $   9, 198.; 1   ! 9, 479 S 3: 7! 58 '$  49, 1747

4'a$ 51one Ci. ning 2  '., M     + 1'       5 1'       $'

9521 4. INi6vx6Yron 6 zuvua; es V 6090. .° L 61, 966 $'  03655 S 135, 504 $  67, 531 1 5d rah"uZ $  ' 71643 S 7.3, 792 S  ' 76. 0H ' C  ' P8, 206
tl1p9 a3j ax IG: k18UUYivr6Y4arca.^ a y S 4CM 1 412. 1   . 424 5 437 I%   450 5 404 py 3' 78 ' 1 402 1 507 9 5522

6910 Netenlbe, 0Nr& C4uu ,       Pt 1 2W.) S 2, 060 1 2, 22 1 24Q5x ', 1 2, 2' 1 ' 1 2.349 $   2, 366 S 2. 460 1 2, 55 `%   2. 090
S&' w MA i, A4,, u. V Cap. rHy& Trmu- pl,( 5)   11,1,   & 2,'473,466 10. 2,300.402 1 1,377, tl76 1' 4, Nd3,' 34 S 4, 470„246 S 3, 2D 7, 449 11 3, 393, 072 $ 7/ 413, 332 5 3 IS; P96 $ 3. 629. 25'4
W4agl P4 Pw^ Wga^      2,   1,   0,( 004 ' 1..  9, 270 $  9„ 146 1 6625,$  90, 939 1 K3, M3; 3 1 90, 745 ffi 11, 009 $  11, 361 ' 1 11, 743
07n1u1 : w.• ene D' u64nP01 001 H1 S E6668( Y 1 67, 097 $  68, 370 1 59264 1 741, 769 1 74, 4985 1 72, 539 1 79, 901 '$  74,992 5 76, 162
G4" rt5 of6lr0 9uappil.,  1 1W 2ND ' 4 2, OW 1 2, 427 1 23M 1 2, Yaq $   2319 $   ' Y.:, 9k16 5 2. 4 J v 2, 534 W 2, 640
0M SWusaumael 1pearuul060arR
1I140 O' vd' arlralar lservlcas 2 Y, eWU ' 1 74675I$  ' T6, 015 1 79, 223 5 81, 5" S 84, 047 5 40, 569 1 89, IN .$  61, 641 9 94, rAd

4V90
Zditou e cilAhdng 1   I4140 C6 1 A I' m S 4, 244 ' W  4, 341 5 4, 512 5 4,637 $'   4, 7` 6 $  4, 9106 1 0, 087 $   5, 21k9
Uta3w'advls0015 wh nk., I. urns 1'   1 h, 4WP 1 5, 562 ' 1  5,/ 7.9 9 5 rOl 5,  61678'.... 3 6 2660 1 6, 440 1 6, 545 1 8, 87, 4 ' 4 7, 0196
97a pv=& M.Iv, enarua E Wpnaaru0 7 1 21460. 1 25, 750 1 7.'6, 57.3 1 24, 319 3 26 0: 19 5 5 2[ 8, 651261, 4001

12, 249 $  37, 86@W2 S  ; 12. 609
bpi Pva3w3urs iC P. a? snhnCenralva: ax- Yleruur.8sa'  1 910090@p 1  ' ppg 3yyq 1,  , 9. 6ypfy 1  DdDpd' N7 $',  14: 755... 5 01. faf9n. 7p 11, f3' 61 1 12, 2981,' 847. 669 96 9$, NAPA

arb6A Pdenia fi. 8., ice 1 Vlilbo61 1 fl0, 3M 3 10, 6tNd $  46. 927 S 14, 2"55 5 99,". x93 1 1^,' 1 5.  12, 299 ' S  ' 62, 668 n4 13, 4146
W{ P10 61ve. 4,. bwm: eldrug t 8ewo, 1 46, fv4W ' 1 19, UA 1 46,669 S 2f.1, 2: 1k 1'  261, 667 1 25, 493 $  22, 99EY 1 22,4562 1J.  23,466
11" M V. dre& EklippSca IX tltl 11. 6 T 41, 330 1 94 0' 76 1 42, 9' 7.6 $  91, 961 $'  92,' 762 $ 13, 35 S 43, 5219 ' U 1. 3, 63. 4 1 14, 3n
R- 4,.'g P. M."   61(ldy EWUepnemii. 1    ^ wT6 ' 1 545 3 530 fi   : r96 1 1143 1    ". Mq1 I 1 593' 7 3 615 033 ' G 652
1; 656" Pv6Ir, I,, y 1 S VCI 6' YBpPP 1 46:: 0011 1 Wb09 $  ' 90,928 5'  41, 25'5 1'  4099 I, 1 1t941 4 12, 2D9 5 12, 686 5 43, @18
4t 2N17 7v9bPo51& Mare8lsugG? a 200 1 7, 66. ,$  2, 472 9 2, 165 $   2, 2'50 $   2, 319 5 2,308 1 2, 466 ' 0 2, 634 1 2, @( 40
619^4 u(iolf 7' 31& Ekmlrlm. k 70.1'      726 1   ' 7W 5 162 11 8448 S 8852 1,    8034 1 924 1 056 1M0aioUIli9les r. lephane 1 450 1 4, 635 '%  4,' 794 $  4, 917 y.  5, 085 $   5247 IS 5, 37' 9'.,$  5536 1 5, 760. 5 5, 811
n„ uroa Utilities WaPux i   $   2Fd1b S 257' $-, 2 6,52 $   2. 192 S 7994 y 2 6'',$   2CMD5'.... 8 307. x u 3, 1tit q 3. 1132

5

SurdhlaeAaB: E15 O0Mes Opera9ng Exparusea 3' 125,   $    

95(7

917679199 $
3632018 S 3007J70 $ 9, 5Ap, 782 S 9, 937, eu"1 $ 3, H9, 432 $ 3, 964, 1H $ 4, 03' 1, 1( 3 1 gy209, SS4 $ 4, 320, 130

IE9S YYaeuaPIntaf- I fransf6 N.%
enc

GPtf{!I.-( 6)    2   $ 96e945209 $ 97356. 5 $ 9 001. 1t2 $ 1 032,& 55 $ 193' 3849 9 095758 5 9 128629
4f09fii 906 690   $       $

drBu2aYr, 11TOppygl3 a 5a c    °! 1 $ 917 Gere 5 529R s gn' i5a4 t aaaus_ rvm ' 31 ?. 7? 5 t 9. 000. 94° 1 S 190 e, g S 9159025

by upas
654 4( ow

F"  ew9 I4

48-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE E% NIBIT i

SEWER RATE STUDY A/ YmeNw Naenber• 3

Operating Rmenw and EKpmeee

f,RP4LE8 7' CMkG° G.

AYPp...—
y, 8' SUMptl, IH, gW' R,

poll_     ""'     

M

r TTwwwrFrp     _.   Fa   
H'       aM

4rotr' t1"F11 r'n        I"" id>'._.... m..,. MJ mlKWu

V MWwewoS, 4' q 10' 41M0 2 9( 9u% I.    OIgI^,    , k XPMN 1f0k,    Ifli.4N,    jW)-4

O... C. 9 L Agoiuo( a) 9 14 001%,    4, Yb" f 4 1d9WA    " J M I' v%    ' ll XMI    " o. 0611k U 60% 1 1 pX? 4

H. b B.  Ou o t. 69D 4 COW 4 01,19 W 1rAIA,     a ugtrW,    m Wk 4 W14 1110%    1fQM6 4( M 4

ZtloemaerW H— AW Ow4rm m,      5 M„    4. 0 1 flo 74 lltift    - I rV11%

4{". tt uWvutlo dcaU'

aQuuaSpFreq k9r'
rrm.

aaya
arinupkl' fa., W W lhu urm„ a wr. E' u"p'

GTa6W'll
a W w'" wIm"

NroG'
msowtl u' V.,...

Iwa Im. W"

SMu.. G4sWalr+'
S

uam

wIMw'.
D, h' pmPoi,

IMW[&. dN9p oF+

hGUI

JNMYIG'....       
m8fladrSku1....._,..

arv;
u., ok1f4fth` n NC. 4Wr, mM; M

N,

IMv4.
40kdY.04w` Jyb44'r

ur4

4,

Ydk. fM#     M NBpfA

G. Q9) W ou%    400M tl lkS 4' rallM.    + 40

r am p 4, 0%    sM4ft

N. pewjh as 04M 0 Wllhf PO"     b^    a% P%

SKu 9R400%    W) O" N M     $ 9x

ro%    

rzspwraw     _.   ........ 
nNet'

Ouo d' M nN9WP1e. 00wnW Www a wuW VI9oeW aKrlwuaamM1 wW440 U^ wAw P,kxPoU.: ianwaa Pfw:,   ForvMb m. 9S, mpa

4. 1u

Wm P. FY mnm q' IIBmI CWp'& qW hMY

rvM4Vrnj'
1 A 1" rd'4d" u ifas e. rirvY4l b'+'d Fh.: T. 1ww', xw  @ , d9rvneh4or' 1A  em P. P"o" 7GM960' B wrm@Bamm IM L'1{ wxC' W IYio9prof 14 iyadfll xM mAwal;, M ruw i. M,dfw   : S tM dMo tea. oleo, YrY."mMVfd V74 Wp. a'W1

IAMP( VCmwa^d4wWtlsrtW w+K% RKlwr0 W 41WWM1k w FNI tl'® K6., d Mapes
w r. rvi". M uywn411xbf,. d 1, FYh91100, j pIwuiy9" JWJ Itl4 d1- 011, PPA, a N- J111. WA. M. V, 111 W, ' oomarypmu Pmvmwdu wuva' 4 ma4' @Dmmmarwerm wy.

m ui% ywc4wuuuWa¢ rmwf llrcmumKws w pwnparam uk. wuwue rv.u9& dm;+ wWp,*m.. wm4 ywmMd' w wnrwa. wm an; duu
7 Inw" mre s mw rcem umm: urs Cdarar' m wmuuupm A` w.mv rPospa: r. pwsr, mrnv mlmuu mawoW r,  ¢ arW uy1 inw:^. w uRan 4nnelrtumw" 11 rroUrua2k m mr re. amw.wo c w.w a wwW 6. N9 re

w Uw wWmwroaa( CeWlmNvmfl4mw limn QwcPmrW Iwc w or. Uwah uvsrwaw, wdlrw ed VwmmRw, dwmk ft old Wrmrtpy cad. Q. wrK w S, 20").

5m61My» WYWdkd"   WW' s. f.      Am udlwrw Cwwbmlw Ewu an,Wtlr--

Wo IN A'.w6.". P. W. WIf IEffiMrwy Rt— h Cm1ft ft: Lhb Mmwartpp M. W.   wmM P'wrema. tft P A ro V. MOIpg. IbomWMmWn IX: xwlk, PHM, E,. W EX& M Cd., UC rr mx
9 W. u. oniW c~ 11Pwamsrwwmuw nik wgW" by lwW 4rWMMdmroo & k4'I r3'Mµm Pry UOW Wdu Dsgwm- N 0 LaW.    nK II. Mw MFMWft. lDd.. Gtlam.

41@Y IlwSmem w,M.' Mp ofS., 7wprvT—    R0. F. 0 1eYPM. yal,pop 1, F'

mgm e"P 11 IG:IIVP. M9011 114WFy IFWAS' 49-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY
E%NIEIT2

Capital Improvammt Plan Ezpandituram
Af- MGM Num S S

9 a.98144rAMI AL W7ANUWNa SUMHdTARV

C' e iaJ. wr Cuv,w(,y F.. R--
U. d5RF" L—, VYandlmg j
U. m> rlaew Rm aa, rwm Dg- 4 WuyM mlOg

1184
Rd. Ruvuanwa

1, C1W,m, 9S3 W„     
A1W, 1kl?   

571 2.57 1Ad&

A
auawur a IrmolrYoo auaovr,  r.^, are„^ audwa a, r..  I, ru. F,uad F+ u F,

esml, go®   n a a av:atis re rwA, p? 7.  1313. E+d'  d_

v2Ww.  
1 aa tans'...

lAbLK 01- C,

01_1" awair v  ri   '
a ?:

mvw i'T”^,   
dMrxrraraA, tiXpA  `:       ...:. Ham

wuW"
2 2      ra aaa2^.r.

I

ro« srr dl„ I rv; llwan W, 011Vll raY i r3rr! rpr5r 1 1dIMpOW 3 1ft1u111„ II„ W''A 3 1n„W 1 wn@ $ B+ YVD,n, R4, 1 HMODD IW 1IXO,pfv 1 3 d A
ry w F4,md@ Wl fAu' lW-0Aihil P' toss @C. aw sL1Y,n.• rlrc',ny w' 0 F rM' InV 1 b CPii%, V 3' P ll' pV7W, AIno d 1, nr2' a, ps 1 1„ wlll' D, ninD 1 A' nIW, QV3{ U L

d. w" gamaltl4wmtw 1 1,"'ilF'Y, fFV3Y 1A ' a. dp„ Cn,1Sp 1o" AWdVPV R 1'.1IX'V, M1UW@ Ili 1; a00w 1 3"a, pDOdu
as 1114tl1n f, F

m.,_.     -   

ani ..,..._   r  .`.       - ,  .....

rs¢% a

t

IF
FAIIY' 111 tie, rllnaa rP w'a,;,""Ilyh wnw a, 1 1 s m

urk qG" r d ohm mruu a . uauw x   '" r' a
17uM IX d30 r&Aaa y a , aa ram a" Wash aaa3

Y    .., °. M....

TAIWNLk. Fm d' v a'ar wV Mlrxw w aC1h rcw mf; w ear+ a r2 wrmr ueamww m'. i.' r

mF m re re i 1 k

1 is fPW" I d C. f p T

aan uI@sumo- u ea« r ante m, I « r w1
nftrryt,:—, lWd dar Fnry 9, dy,,f+daaRar. lw, yawry MOW Qhfw" k[put' kA 1 1

ea—, man,  rnmmiarowm nw o" I4r' Iww' jl'i>      3     - 11     " 1     .. s
Orx Fa4.adrca 11 Rapeauwm— R'pjw lu G mr1M'nwt" vu 2 IR57" m 1 2+1" d." I_°rm""o 1. 273, 132 ffiX81; 38-61 289, 819 3 22, 313 1       $       2

ScaaeM. ni- 1A bMI' uN7eaa( Ic4mm[ yla P 3. icama t 106, Wa% A 2 FWA, 273 f 112.,&" l 1 115, 927 1 119, 405 L       '$
awac nl Uli G$ mYurM'wlndANawu h' 4mlwmaidCanr wacB4navv I' m w o 1Wrt4V1. P.9P.k 3111MF727 ' 1, 112`',509 ' 11. 150, 274 111. 1£DN, WYb2 g.       3 1 3

C: ngnPYnorg nt C;'. Ak 3 1."" e4 l'uiJtl1 W P."1u' a R nB3,900 ffi. 1Wag,,05 1 1' 73531 1  & t0 sm 1
im' rtma Rat.. uk A

0 1 1 1 5
A- a naF Ar' R mro C F— ON.. war

1 r d AadY( r wievwmwnm+ tdM a cuwwY r Wxmtum wi
1l.TJ p, P.+ Rw IW f Iwx iurx 1

Jim

tXkwa a. r. m4* 91
rw   %" AI1na mea wArroaRrareu" F s wr & r , s1 Wzr + e r trasrs wr",wri i ydp

YAR LE W I11Al
YFPIN

p+gmY row m w 4 2     " Ny p 20 Av"      nTs 5F 3b 9 MAP af3,° B
wr4t1a11 srLwndwTn 6gan1Fni m nl wF r+ a    w1 ne a i fir'    1lI 11re Pawl wra

4 t lnkmm 4.    1s 4 m 14 Ngo r iwt lPk rtlrl PI%      tl, dPq r- Na     , IY,V F J.a5    t!
I dM wn plrnnce- wm wNagan u"I— w1m awoat.. in 04

If::'aOmmlwaA auWaum 4: 0W' mm4 meq@muiOm Ohw avmumygm mmumxm0uryomutl mss;mmuu%Wuwww wwr U" ti' Itl11 d9Fi VYIuwG Uo 352tlU2Qtl21

9 Fwv um( mlmtmRm ppmrU^ mmroz VYom rwnnuml P; mrxllrtaa@Iwru CAMd Orm mo llrWluw VAmyaa liu OUS 110 ypgau200S 2. 0 Umuoram: irima' xn iNo(„ YNaiwva ViwrcaaVafl w YaaMa QVWtl; m: 6 mrrmnmBxweNww wmuwq

G^ ompoawmw BymaEAI UM 2 0K'VFlg
F. 10 aP 09

50-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE EXHIBIT 4

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternadve Number- 3

Existing Sewer Rate Schedule

TASLE Q

Rate N..c EDU fl' U, I Nyy)       tKtv;. 1 1 f 9., d a a/ I b. S    Ga 4CP fl     P3§ Ir 7 V    $ 76752

ti 1 uI1Wl pid4 1 MiA w d1aA1"

u:: i a pF3eaesr

51-



Attachment B

Alternative# 4- Operations& Maintenance reserve target set to 55 percent of
annual operating& increasing annual percent increases.

IN IB Page 13

52-



Attachment B

WWt
CR"RGATV1S41S1TTUU'

DR'
0M1d bv4MMMPdJ N7 d& MMMp4AwMVN, v,.aBnWW,

wi-
w4

8tlr kMr::ItU Ml o. 4M41 YYw7bma ww NWP4vfavwi% mm nu

TABLE 1

YUI PC 4 Aft",8U1r' M: x1All ait^ OfAv 174ti'S 811117 Ig...- AM

d,

195atititt'. a

wwwmmUk

RuY'

d wNw R_, m.Pdnn UUv n w.' Owvvwwk Rad Q17G 1 4, 0.4CIX1, 330 S 5,814414+ 35 Ns, 0. , m55 $ 4929, 960 $ 0, 1& 3, tF E 4923, 958 S 51x3, 950 $ 5, 925, 160 $ O, iBP, 371 $ 8.2%'1& x'7FD

M. pyrvwna tO fYwrvrmmmm    3, 4W0'..,    3, 000 ID, IS 3. 112 3, V2 3, 112 3, 912 3. 112 3,146     ' 1. qT7

ZON sq?    22M

1'  ema3wc 5Y   (

1r, 0.   URmwurwm04. nX

x 54f 5,S54, W1'....9 S  , BU3 4 5158, 590. 9 4174858 a 8, 1& 8,8be . 2.._S, t64o S 4........... ..

78..

30. a       ' 1 5,313, 080

U.'res ad.%   UkatMB

07UnmP. x'lknb II: Lgmwroww: w( 4 K
SmAmuuwm 5 Aw, OWO q 819, 00 E W3, 410 M710 S W 780 E 0'2.r, 4?' 23 3 940, 272 $  8Yr, 760 $ 1,( 107.   8 V, 037, 205

E9wIroWh 20,      2SS. 85V Am rn 2'74, 124 21 4 2S$ UbN 304, 410 315,260 388,482 3;40, 933

C11ll- G grmvm w, E; M-  3' s'A,1W0 3, 532, 898 3" WJ7 RO 5,  7'0' 2 6,509, M 3, 814432 3, 44105 4, 002, 203 4,  M4 4, 324138

V' vmnom@tau 9tt00 WO_   917Wis _  @85208 073' 1, 06 1, 0027' 72 1, 2LWS i,of,' 1 ....... a a rss t„ ua 5q 9I,

a1111YW7` W01' gmo WIN VINKd1 Mn 423a.   $ Sn4W,   S 5, 5 II, 587 S 7, 874813 S r' 23Pb00i0 S 5, 95' r' r57 x 42. 24563 $ 443, 082 $ 4 184 a 4833, 152
0.M7wnr Expanlu¢ lu0arwn:

0^ vmpuwrpooree5 PERS

IErtt4rShmgp CMwVaN
V'' Wk1dUw V# aOUt

7wrwkww
4wkwkUwaW Cm50tu541" rawav

a„•,.,.,   

3. WA 1,  NA 1. 781. 078.   LQ_8W 1___124GN L.,A483   lb1V`t 5/ rA..

S uEuwttml• cm'. Ew#- dS.. 3       $  MW S B S 4, 365" A $ 11781. 078 3 1, 404828 a 6, 836753® $  TFM M' a 547, 552

1oIOd1@rn: n." o 0+ w, 7w IIIIIH91 S 5X2, 000 $ kw 22.2 S 5, 855, 587 S 7, 544815 8. 4804455 z 7, W4W5 S ' 4, ms7, x02 E 7, 505,( M1 $ ' 4, 41x, 5$ 7 S 7,490m

4 11   ¢   ret

5 4NMas W

raoea   ',,  am.11 x2.n Pu0np, 4.Ŵ
won L 571 I wwi V

f. M2 907756 an 7%d 907

5rvnn' 6in''" rwV„ I"d a"" I r i 10,  114 140 4 Ii 0.. 1

7777,

I" M07 1117 BN1 I NM xRB dwn ry+r_amamm 01nSq, 00M 5155815 5. amy 5 x F 101 S 7Y ICYO 5 u 41x h  ". 1795 8 I..

m

M l I
tiMt ro M

1i v.. m  ""' uu,,

r— ,

9",.,. f;; f . l       rf, L. rel ir',„ ff,., I.  f c' eliuol l".., ,.,/ I fv' 04 ) 10Kh

m AI"M+ i t,7

53-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE ANDY STVJ 4uart4MV Momd R44aIa b4Aiwrwne4AY4YWW4HNWM dgWuavdM
p I, nrwfoW# u9wnr anIrX RWu-"' I

TABLE 2

AR6TIGAV; INVu1Y, b 81tlaWN4h4 V 41 G....,.      ,,,  ,

I reryt4r b.: IW rUkB 44PoI AtlA„" kvW

44k td or) tl§     ks m.       s. e7Va dYT1l G A dpdkF hf 4" d53.   4L , y A. atr' O.    ° 4b l     + p, k4 Tom”, M. k
d" 91 s4 . Vk IAv Wsu dUroBw IY i>e ir9Pl 414 a MA N, ka GrV(   q, Gaw41.u dP 4mIBAm Tmryp rnw4 d' f7 P IM4 p., tl 4N NA46. gji 1 wg, 03' 2 rv,] W UI
bl. l T im hrn 41 aad Nalq 4r, Y44N Y 449 4tl, 1mIB11'Pmmv. tpSSy, 4 t   e44& T. 9h1':' tl dY; d4 hyy# q#   I aNLaAA llA" S: zr oY l.' li dl 7yi    & IY4,° rT1y rWrthB9lbf gfMd 43Jk' R Ip R+ s 4m41tl. wm TMN INGMY CJiN PP{ Irv"( I IPFMww plwrvwn ei.     ty.+ S a WnYly

w1. 0 4x d4d m v, rmRa PB f mwrao Pa K9( WNtl N. n 6T Y4 1+Y4    , M871' 8'     7"x. g. I PTr. M! IYJu'  I r' Xik` tid   ! 4 4W9  I%, 9`# k4N9M' f

N dw'8.  M k N' u' y " 1w^. d d ku lYf' a58tP4;  GeaAttigalkw wm l°,° fh'E 447! 4, 814, 1 ti 1A' fOPo rT @Ir A 0. N'rW' @' tw, TM1 TSdJ",I$ MA M 84A4 bkaBd' H" dYf r1lln® .

4u
NS48 rBC48 8 , CmB1;+

GII
SroJlO 4mfN lwl de4uamek€ r. a N eY r inn "# tkR,.'""? s J FINXa*..   ba4117 ': b w3na,8' TtdA" R 4„ J 9d4'„* a% 7 11411 sNi 5 u 0 k. T'8e ri 4AM11... 8....' I IT ovoIr i

d. W.; Ilfl". k v tk: b4arN

9
27, 17 a9 MWu S.4C a9A 1 YNfM 7'+ N1 f Jd'Ib A48J 144. iVFrywm iarxutpd. 141 Pp1xrmL94 tl gA+ e re 3rf'lNn BY TTjPtla, i!DN

IIA Nn 3 wm G 9

S

Age„ AI r9 h rcA k9 w9 9YY9!" W8^   r "* r4W.
G l: r n „  W, f   , GPY" SiFa

I
15

khwBpn BBay4 gN484.. 4 Mk.4 Wt Po ' 8' No A, t q.   ' 8^ Iggg S k Au' 1 8 ' T' d Id' rN 4 2dNd rrM & &, 4'+'S4 kT7A ' fi J.. 4C. uN fl A7TIIu'„ & 1uVXR,. blk. l d ' k BidNA P' 4].

MIN
rrn rcrR lww r Wu    , ry m , re WfJ444.'Plia N  ;: F WfiY Y 1" FI 9kl 91411, 14, 1+ 11 No hn 040 M:  ”'    up 447A

i i, ':     1'

r ry, wlw7

ro,     1
Limeani Imm h 7a. ur.. k s aGewx w+:,   e sr' tu, 1  , Am rkdWa: k a. Tur a. oa , A    .¢ 4va     , dna o   °", p A tF

Vawl relflnq oCwVo. 1141. 14N,
Sn

4 G I b 8 1ritl,      7 3W 5 N, 5# YCg4ddkl  IT,       a1vq11tlV 9 N Y4"u, 9d4{ f
1TI m 91w n.Bs. N renre w

1 I

7.    5 '! GABS::•.  A 9. pazG:. N'

BAdu
plmuc , a..    ,   kM pu 4GY4^ 4mr w 4 LLNA SVT. 4  G 11 aad ,. 11 11 fl w* G WF gNXr ':. G4114 I

Mb UN4 umr ryµl9APo P rPo UI wTS4ab,,,   4P. df @   . Y, YA' l! }  111 CI 9 pe41M', G 901, C9iG',1 4 Hu," v R8"" 74' 7; '4 Y/ FZA' 4"  N4tl uak 9Y 11491U4 Y"
I as' t%4uw. uruL 4u 1,8ti y, 8 wBkP 81+ 44 ABWk 9,. 8fiA9 1, ws7 l@

1.

9     : 8099 kn% 11 U43 Vk
Xml 4 6 11 98 ON dJ4AW Id W- 11 uP, IE•-bl fl7, 4100''...IA

9P9 w P 1 IMl4" I nr M
999311 Y8 v4wl B Ad( 7 1941 gMPpig n

aM°.' Bem14 m rmn94eu mri mrwl rcw w k. vu 414u, u w 1^ c. mm d.„ I„ mn. roaw uwaA

Ik' 1Jrvix®aerub lnedarr<'s 9vre': MiB A/ e P' x¢ mv. fmArp N9i, M wwm, d,”Ire. Bit, 1141It, Mall AlulG" C1" 1V291l" d@I®YOWI 2Wdp 1119 IF avdi'

imAP IIhB9ryN% hIN:~9IX 9m91inn9 i^'uw rinwitk PYumamven 4OY, a9D!!Wn9iMaMUMlllgg0wrvm A

TW MWVo1 P111A ae leWwcn aim* d. L. N' Ir 1' rad l'W AQ161A C'IR. Ae— Wl oP 1:.1 MmO£ ir,; nayryn 14411 N111-.mwVm, M:'atl9. 14 L..1l m', mli rorvxaAn m
TI

OYmin SAetleH 4+NY I. R+ d pV I' fia'      W. w ruro fIN,^  . T Ab W10I dkI tiA PdI4 NbK PPI Uu aS rrU fi... G^ M IB & N.. f Md. p I-' p1 LraWui 7
11 %  W 9n 114 4alro}'    A G. 1 faP 819 9a1U 4'  h C' 11  I U v mOw' 01 qq W' 6" v I w0 0gfl'  UA Vf p"... id I y. l.?e'. rcu m. m+.` ofn, r rtbl hxuy mx. vr' w ih mpvt4lwW tim. meuufmPay P

01!'     90w§ nr lltl pf RI 1r tl' I'     P, od I'. !'nM 9 Of " ryu rerx, Nr9t. ti.4PTBaa4ro# 1e9m810 nmaPv as nu mnv u&a APnp- Da IMNO(q mm mm' I Ir', 1A@ I
ral re,, 1 ,. ulaA vrear, w..rarer m, lrcm uor v'  41k, oorwmsl , c„*—e4n11omn mam mrmwwn u.mlo- aMuem

4lXAIbW '" yy.  oe9Vu. Mmrr. 11vwitmallhmm3w D0; W9pn' mDXP itl I' d.' Q Pm" Ire I' viu4' o a. aN PNfla" aumuupvr' paq' rewf remm v4lu i¢Qm y

G
I' Irx 54-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY MternaEfw Aharnar. 4

Rate Adjuslaw t Charls and Report Tables

CHART?

Sewer Revenue Requirements vs.

Revenue Under Existing and Increased Rates
10, 000, 000

5a, 000, 000

0

7. 000, 000

J f
I;

116, 00 0, 0100

if

rrl, aem

2, CJ0M, fJfl0
f UII lP pirrrY: al anaea

EMM1^ban Diego Mom TreatrereM
19 QpCUCIi f1uDtU Expme3

Other OW Expranses

007 201a:    2011 2020 2021    :;.! 022 7.023    ' R'::4 11! i0    ` M:16

Fp cal Yeaa IFudiing, tune 30

P: h® r@n- d T. bk,;

f"u c:w' uena By HUS P". 3 911

55-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY yternaypg ryynber. 4
Rate Adjuehne t Charts and Report Tables

CHART2

Ending Cash Balances vs.
Recommended Reserve Targets

5 18 10W POO

16'( 1: 0 PI00

14,, 000 OM

ler r¢i rwpirlfrtw
12, 080 f QM: I

56011900

IILr f
r1yGi

v11VGpVCnQUQTD II

2n, n.xu fxx)

4,( M nOO

2, 0000r.9.)      wE= En& ng Cash ENWince

Mu IIIITI urn" I' argaal Rlemrvaa II: Ialarice

uw au IYNaerunnurvu U" ar$ a h 1' oa9ixaow a FPa lalroz. r."U" um uoad9ism u.'•

2017 2.01.' t2G' II 3 20211 2021 2022..    21121 2024 2.025 2026:6

FhwA You EaudlhrnagJauns 30

56-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 4

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables

CHART

Projected Increases to Rate Revenue

12%

10. 00%
10%

9.00%

8. 000/ 0
8%

6. 00%
6%

4. 00%
4%

2%

0. 00%  0. 00% 0. 00% 0. 00% 0. 00%

0%
2017 2018 2019 2.020 2021 2022 202'3 2.024 2025 2.026

Filwall

30

OW.- d T" 47

R.P— d By NBS R. R. 5011

57-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE
991Qlf lEWER RATE STUDY

4' A@aVuamw Wvwgwa 9gBd' arWt3muw,
elfMrrrmMrm Msmatlbar-

A2LFr w, y18VFNdl9a WtJNY. rC., Au" A'' Atl
A7-.

e• fl e' Iw' r,..,.     Nrii"°   Im3r dn r    ^°,^,       n6  """"" df"      s;i"`   n* a..
AdYk wiW x.     

ra{ vU Q7lhmr ll4reva.. Qlk 1 5 3, 0iI110 $   3, 0W $  3, M6 $   9912 $  3, w12 $   3, 112 3 3, 192 '$   5, 99,' 3 3, H5 3 3, 99U

R Po" ww( 3) tl dw Y4b4mM1.1MI R99N IMUQVMN M1
W

IrVt.

Wf9}   
S.. FPA    "' 9 g'rapr $

naw IMmed- PrnpmCy Matt Sxa Fp

R18 Q—m Rmvm u.
14 Cod Rmcavmay

Rro7 All Otkrmr Rmamaoau

4AA4 17 All Oth. yFmm 8 5 II P, 79PAU0 !$  9';, Q19wtU S 17006 $  tld, me'.$  

77
dMNh $  97, 600 $  93. CDW 16  ' 17, tlUDD $  9, 0K $  ' 11', 7, Cp1n

awxn Sereesr Smrvke F 0 5 S9u; 9 aUbntl $ UXGk7 ffi9' P $ S, SO4 am $ S, 0.111 284 $ 8 W71? SMI $ 5 @UA9 1mn $ 8. 671 Z8fl $ 8, 0p9, 2@UM $ 6 SSA URf.Ub $ W 113M cw. U:".

r

d 51"!   a_

Jn.

A.$  w 3N4Ua m  , 1um' dMA
u ae e 

1

a nmm- ' " ' "

5I,W'    " gym   $ Y''" Y" 5" TF"'""` tim..      ' ' G`' "'"'" r'`" fiAG

re79361 E

r Rag Rwenmm 6 5669, 6gi@ F h998869 '$ SUCm.N' d. 9DUl3 4 6, 92"do954 $ U691. k tl30 ^ 0023158 $ U19R3, 9 Cob 5 9, tl1: P, A".o6 $ 9. 181$ 79 $ 6 H3¢ 9, CGDdD
Cahx Op— mg R.-- 1 6 3, wo $   9UU699 $  3, ma $  9, 1 319d $'   9, 9111

97 ama s 0ua0 Q a amrvn c mm rc 5. 17OaQU f t r nrDaD 4 r x QP[ ffif s 1 r nryrr 6

ul

irkmp. w ImT wj w.x6rtwo a poo
tl xuwl9

58-



Attachment B

01' N" N 49T 8. N' OiDfi 04 oyr,.     MIKE 1
SEWER RATE STUDY A/ bmaNv NumWr• I

UperWnD Revenue and Expensea

ea15

P n rpt X LamE": FCAr r mW air ry GV    ,;, r p p

03 541WR-
lomatSaW, w 3   $ 746AM $ d00, 7M $ 092, 437 $ 030, 910"$ 081. 015 $ 00' 7, 772 fi 01440.5 $ kro1., 0' N II' $ S'r0, 06x$ $   , 10s

N44 0.....      3 S 94, 10. 44 S 94. BM S 90, 0M $  15,517 $  15, 952 S 16, 402 d 40, 4'] 0 N  ' r AM S Pr   $  10, 52.D

OM Exb' aNelp 0 1.  5NNd901. T---,   II 469 . I._._014 ,$_._._ift9R, 1 S._._ id9W9 , 1 rr.389 1 17J1? ,,,.,,,. 31u'0 $  10. 002 _. 1D 5'Px,

SUb. W: EDS Salo# n 19$,, IDNo $, als, 050 $ M,410 $ 909,'718 $ 91s4, M0 $ 021, 02.3 1 Ss9, 272 '.. aax, a: 4 a 1, 008, @' 02 $/, 037, 25$

E46 Ba Flh

gretlPFM H Den 4   $  00,700 S 102,   0 10A' 754 $ 111, 07.4 S 115, 445 $ 120,   ' 9 124, 087 S 1n,M. 0 135, 0' 70 S 140, 401
oro dad161t P9grnaa8a Rw11P4ea 4   $  10,' N.ND $  / 0, 12Z S 10, 705 ro 17A35 $  10, 133 $  10, 080 $  19, 012 '$  29I, 3WI $  21, 213 S 22, 061

Mw od- d Camp 3   $   I,=     1, 751 $   1004 ' 3 1, 955 $   1. 013 $   1. 571 N 2,036 ' N 9, Npn $   2. 154 $   2,210

n  - Myae Aasis.- pr" g-  4 4 1,     I 0     _ S     _ $

QN wWakers CMV In ra.     3 1  , wn, NPp Q 30, 000 4 31 027 4 32. 702 $  93, 705 $  34, 770 $  36022 1 30. 0880S 30,N3 $  39, f43

as0a< Ne aln" ran. 4   $  0"a 0 14, M S 14W2 0 15. 100 $  15, 753 $  10, 425 0 17( 102. 5  " Jff.9 $  10.470 S 10, 216

@97Y9 Lft Ina ...   4   $   1 4N  $   11245 S 1 2w $   1, 350 5 1, 404 $   1. 400 1W 1 510.$   9. 5'7( 9 $   1, 642 $   1. 100

rvw+ v LnrvO Ycxm Ciisabdky 4 S 41 OM I 0, 2417 $   0. 400 $   0; 740 $   7. 010 $   7, 300 11 7. 502114 TOM $   0211 $   0, 040

ao. WW Ra0[ ame,     6 S N80t S 02, 704 $  05: 105 ' 0 8 7. 741 $  00, 3731$  0.004 $  05, 070 $  W711 S 101716 5 104, 767

uzmwmrorntS

SabP®   ® Bawe469a

4   $ 

J kId, M'4"d H kss, OlwS $ 70%242' 3 .$ S'....... 2u, 124 $ X03, 885 $....._ 2S3,0Sp $_._. 8,410 F 315, 250 $ 3, ..  $aaz $ SfS, ro33

E4$ ruana n-: p aaba: mmana
V41 PERS UAL p tle b 3

1' 4' M T- d. Ta P' ERSUnlundad Uab

5r uu, ad„„;m:P 45Rm naPnn- RaalBmruvomk 1             a a 0       

ro u i b i,'    ," C" f flflry     $ tis" P, e' ,   a'.  ,       A"       ..'. P 1. 5_   a. x::...,, a.........,

a:.. omrcau n< aa6

0 By Ms ffRaNro PaP 91

59_



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE
F 1.

SEWER RATE STUDY

7gimYao. InO RavaYllne and Ezgpenwes
AI PYB& YMU FMNbWSIWY-+ a

rrwoii 2111^ 6111J1. A1kA4b exp5l, dOE: fU 1(   
tc 4A Po'44_ 44,...  ....

Ni Fr .',." arm ara a' 3 a 1p     '( n 5a  _ °  _
11

gPo017gUxa1 tar` P' ew18 R« preruuma
4444. 4444

1019( 7 xVrne 9. 0 1 4  ? 4) 000 5 X0600 $  29210 U,  21, 055 $  17610 9p 218' 1915 1 2f9Rai 1  ' X4, 1; 0 1 25, 3.9 T 200
Amro 43empift M.. I0Mnan¢: e 2 1 06, 1IM P1D 1 4(. 8139 $  491430   50921 1 52640 1  " 34022 $  05, 643 y 57, 312 ',.  50, 031 Ih 80 S` 2
461 Gm Yrc, ncY lSavwicaz 1 4', 00tD S 58, 050 $  z@,' 3& 49 $  801200 " U 61, 900 S  03, 7011 ' 1P.#'d0 $  6' 1, 6143 1 89,6'72 1 71, 707

Y 0 11, nw9encVGa1leot& Raxnair 0 30t'KI $   5, 150 $,   5, 10xi 1 6, 464 1 6^020 ,   5790 1 5670 '$   6, 1110 $   PY,: D74 1 0, 524
ale Er.ppmenU 1 1     , ' 3       $       S 5.       $',       5
hal. Equip"  Ror Owl 5   1 56;09 $   5150 1 5305 $  5,404 1   " 6, 620 A 57061 9 5979 0 0. 140 S 6, 434 1 9, 524

dcrna7ad iCW1Ymwp; aWk9..     1 1 20 OW 1  : N1900 3 21210 $  790355 1 XA O420 $  2;1, 965 S 23061 5 24507 1 25, 335 ^ 1,  28," 9to
Pw Fum 9 15, 100 1 15, 704 11 16,; 132 1,  1000.", S 97605 $  W,171 1 10100 ' 1 1% 879 ' p 20, 65. 2 2t,492T1W0,General Expenditure g'   4 1 S

Nr1@ Indust. riai EMarcament v

S 10, 000 1 10, 300 ip 10909 5',  10, 027 $  11, 255 1 91, 593 S 11, 041 1 12, 298 $  12, 668 4 17, 040
mdxla Ins mute liab0ily 9 1 1V@. 000 $  502604 $  51, 772 1 539375 1',  54925 1,  564571 5 56, 270 1,  1111, 0181 15 31„ 790 0 613' 9' 73
V, BO1 Inzuronra- F' rapalPy 9 TitnO 5 7, 931 $  0, 190 0.   8, 414 1 0, 0014 S 0, 920 S 9, 194 9. 4.70 54 9, 764 1 10,(94: 7
4111 Lina Clemnln0 9 1     " 1,       q       ' 2       $ 1       ' 2     . 1     - 14 3 1U
O1mn LIIlg" u- 53ervlces @ Y17 SutN0 $  090089 14 Ts, ABB , yS 95. 594 ' g 6' 7, 0"339 1  . 55'0 1.  79, 549 '$  73, 702 $  ' Y0,0Wtl4 S 76, 2110

111MItli Medical F laminmkians J 4 400 $    412 S 424 1 4W 1   , 4544 1 464 2,    470 ' ti.   492 5 507 1 522
4( rY, MF Membarshlp& 17uas i 1 P 000 1 L^5dce4 &  2 121 $  2, 006 94 k 2" 49 S 1. 91" 1 2, 399 2 2,400 1.   1, 614 1 2, 610
1k' m5 M bra Annual Capadly N Treolment( 5)   it 2 2' 778, 451. 9 2 482 1,. 3327, 176 1.. 4, N 3, 5.34 1 4, 4: 71165 p'. 9, 242 7, 440 5', 3, 313, 972 S 1A 13. 392 1 159a, T93 1^ 3, 019 atl
e roua"a Il& laa0e 2 1 90609 9 9, 2747 3 9546 S 0030 $  1( 1, 13@ 1 10, 433 1 10, 740 5 19, 069 1 11A01 $  19. 74: @
1"4) Sewalga' rronspatalion it   $  W, cm 1&  67, PbS'7 1 609717 1 69561 1 7@, 309 S 71, 44! 5 1 72. 6439 S 73, 001'. 5 74,

901
1 70, 152

u"1'.wd O17ica Supplies r 1 2, 0116 1 20. 3 $  2422 2, 9Ds ' 0 2, 2x' 1 9 2. 110 0 2. 909 1 2, 990. 9 2, 5342 a 2, mo
61 u+ lowsmInal Recsuitmenl 1 9 1     .'. 5       $       ' 9     , „ 1       $       $       1 d1
IV' s P desslonal Services 9 1 7" 7," NIIO 1,  ' 74. 675 1  ' 16,015 1 7& 221 3 6' 1,"% 9 S 04, 047$. a589 5 Be, 9" a i 99, 041 S SR, fiB, R1
71, 747 F`ratertiva Clo hint 1 4. 01'30 S 4,' I C1 5 Po 244 1 4,771 1 4, 502. 1 4, 0''37 S Po, 7' TPI 1 4, 019 ;   5, 067 1 5. 290
01611 Rapdirs& Wintemmure W I' 1, 5111D 1 5, 502 1'  a r2'& 5   ' 1'.9119 1 6.! 770 ' 6 9200'., M 0, M0 ' S 0. 649 %   0, 551 1 7, 056J

rrm9 Repactrs&& 6slnfenance Equipment 1 k' J. CW'D4P 0  ' 25 750 1  ' M4, Mv21 1 27,!X10 2  26 770 ', 9 710597 11 29, 0.0151 1 B0,'74'd 9 731. 600 11 12 619
1V19£ V Re¢'pairs& PJaintennnc¢- Vehides x 2 1110000 S 10 NX S 1W' VM g,  ' 60, 027 1 91 75 ŵ. S 0' 0, 50. 4 1.  1tl. 8.( I S  11. 209 1 1?.¢ 9Pmx 2 t3

619

u 4251 Reekara9cml, Scrvir, es N S 11011790 S 16,; 700 S'  10, 01111 1 10, 027 2 11259 $  99, 1u90 q t9, O41 1 12, 209 1'  12, 68 1q'  13FUU88
6501 Sti- g, 9ftarlhg b 181000 ', 9 10;, 140 1.  10, 096 S 10, 6,06.§ 1 20. 259' 9 26, 667 5 21. 40 1  ] 2, 9317 ;$  22, 0602 0 23406
51' Ie l osis R 5uppllaw 5 111 0490 1 11 300 1 10 670 $  12. 020 S 12. 301 1 92, 752 1 13; 115 1,  13,' 923 ' 1 13, 914 94; 45: 9
KIN TYn( tic Sa( afly 1- quipment b    ° Ap0 ^ 1   " o5` 1 6;30 S   :' r4N ffi 565 1    ." @ S 59' F 1 A15 P,   613 a    2
U 1u6 Training 1 1 WOW 1'  w 1. 946 I,  00, 9199 1  10. 02. 7 2.  91, 2% S 01, 593 4 1 11041 S 12. 2199 1 12, 660 1,  91, 046
11 Travel& Meetings3 9 2, 122 1 2. 109 1   ). 251 1 7,;,490 ; N 2, 7980 $  2, 466 1   ' 1, 034 S 2, 6100   ? 0V11D ' 1 2 9141

4° 837 utilhlas- Ce& Electric 7 1 7O0 1 740 " S 757 1•   707 ' S 519 w W,2S 086 1 929 r5   9587 1 9N
04'4'4 utll@le;- Telephoner 1 4sm 1 4. 0: 16 $  4. 774 , 1 4,59' F 1 5, 055 $   5. 217 1   " 5, W0 2  ." 5, 53,41 5, 7w 6ti   `' 5071
fl 011 0: 1111. 

Water1   ;_
2 SN $   

2 18'

ffi

y20
2 $   2712    10911 $  ,^ 29¢ 0 S 7, 906 k- 3075..': 3197

1139
D® 4 v nader3   ...  .....

dltulLs(&"vd P   $ Pg6fs n6® $ Odom $ 01 r f 79

S.....

a5. 2t%Y'

4444. 1

K3

56."u S 9 IF6P rr2

1 1

gat
ash S. p n 94 5 1 095 Y y 1 1 p4 M12.

65 OaV: F455810 OperalnnO ExpcYoxes 0,45105 $ 35375'59 S 3® 67570 $ 5, 0!1707 S 4,967771 $ 9, SPo9111.7 $ d06Po, 106 4 4007, 7 P3 3 703057 $ 4' 376,93

71r4d Int arPunall anw( ars

MNllAwad, En46 m,L-., Cm'  S xAf40e0 1 ® aMt 046 k bar rm
10r61. Swm1OaOu4 m memroiuwuG.  F" 1 `"'- a4 1 adds a`,uw . 5a," i"  1i' bs

DArmpoeaweb Fly G bS Y.:: l ft 9 9600, 41%

V9ni6 a

60-



Attachment

MY '" AMtx'aarvaRravoiw&rM-MA
SEWER RATE MOV dLPWNrcmDandwdu Ndrepruadnmm. 4

Op— ftg Ravanw and Ezpanaea

Lf r, FOMR IHVDMl94' 1!' 90 AMLdA' Nw79' dMS'  yp'   '  
r -  .., w

n awRm oaf'_  _ wuoil oma k b 6

w m " uwa 6 & o 7,       TIM,      

rwy wa m MAI,      

G

mW asou" k. a x a,     V I a0 ,

0.. rzuowr C.' A amHfmu. M 9 k on,    10%    1, 61"^1"^    ' f a" NVMN a! w N    ; i Nl* i    ' t, r u GBIM" N f P„VY'f"Ri

M. kh a mft M10M soap M d ulnar,    a UP*    ret' M'    431      CM%    a u" a N I w uvm 1110%    N oxlip

Ia tivwwaaroW IX4men. ft MMM 6NaP M 4 INVA,    d VIN,    Pd( YI,' fWm,    Alyn,    . N WPM    :'. 9'%:    ( A 0A    ' Mo'    1 w1w

O: Mnruv' Ar.; dR)     Dd 4. MI' q' d Grrpry^rM,    a6or%    , Delfl^ M dX11%    t M D    ' MIK    !" IM' VE

5aa ySp d N 010%    s o"A    + CAal 1111 N W 4,    d C{ V M" rvfo 4 tlp d"' a I d, yW%    h, CiCS^• W     " MIN,

IX] mwSvWrAYM a N 40%    tl 4"    8' 0%M M Pd v 9, 4 0,    4 ov,    M•.Al^    CA^ D'     14014.

OVA Q M001 0 001A,    P IM V, gfn

1'>     

of M., Yu'  v # Gd w4' V4d rtNw

nmwu.
n. ew. w,ax d, n

D'

rou rvmp4•. uM Itlsrom,i lVauamed,nmoA r: 0 YdNNM

9p
SII M( t'     

9#

11NIAnI' 9i4 mm.  NN n' Wi°M 1 dV,MM6 in1nY N"..
9 tun ln" N 7d1dme0tl6 tlMlmm wawxwwaUm llNmaar @qmo 6^ mcWm llWmro 8— M.    " w4. 93' ROCgxdf:

IumrecWnm upw m VaAY 8Uw 4.aNa' m nm OAawiroalwq+ rmY r" R: 71mtaMI3. 4m aYw r. r.aWnw.•,I lm%mm rlrmmrcMlU Ont mN mmauA* rlM. ai:wpm8lamw R% u' ttTla47' rma.+d Pbmen Nln0 P.771TmQm. wµWu? nd vUa wDaIXMrofaumN. SPAAWCN  :.%mnd Ca/ a9h' hugR:' aY Pd4.1'.T9m, puY II

mlmn rmemrarn awm Asn lMmmw Ilw pre rtnwm Vn r'Y' N 9D3Bimauw NowpomR po

3Mwv UX  abs Uax N'' tl' PAkDtbF7a tisn n;' NkRhW% 17VbY16Dttlmmm6• Wah4 w'+YMPn Ian U' t̂wo NMumWs U' BG( mmo 0.  w. MWM umr s ndn IfWY' NYFVI  ( I 4Ap tthmmn Im' remlwN,y.a
az mrna,•. r II' iftnatl9 uow w wrerea ware aanwa. wmw Rte.•   w uaaat a

wattrewu , uw. mot:anmaua.   mmrcw  ' rore a.mr, ream llw;aamw v mrrnntrd mwra. rew wIon, . w m m: N. mraxv. rea wwnmua rmw r mova

rvAa nrmDwraa nammwew n,wmu5mrcw, w4pw on rw Nndfmw P.AJ, 00a" nwfaunwll« anai4; wowwMua. aDawm waurin mn«ti wl. 1wrvnllw Nd nruvurM. reM sm 6' II
tlrwawmeN drM ft7— pYamf IIAwlps: u'Affimwrewta, Mn"w' BW

wlnm+`+mx" ww aYN RM Nwuw: wir>fy atGtam(' daw r'lrclbYrw rd a. pmrY' wf ar* aR WY a, N reMn. Nartdfryflb awp ry(ldrwdlWX uM' nvp xuoif F+^w+ u a„ nu IW A; Ywn Aw MmRN lwB!'Irew' Ai 5"a% mu vwltj P"' O s am [

wn wNuwmm awar m"mmarwwtlweamureMD aiddm Sl W' Pilwm Mv vmTrrM  " vur igm' an" eruw, na" rr Varau w Guwaww lanwwmi•. Irrxm wtr§.wn. ol' M:n' ni oref wN, w«•a? uuaquvnen rdMw r,
no wuMamwn nmoh- r„'N aw° a+a; mzs aarerr o mwr+ rmnr r darn,  aq!'"'- mIMP

D(QHMAN4 mm

aVb h b'" wigryM wY" 9 61_



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE
EXNIDIT 2

SEWER RATE STUDY

Coprial Ingrovarrro9t f4m Erpmditu—  
Att   - N    - 4

VA L611M= 8.,AAJ TILL FLItlkDtlN41 NP' Y

r4

rmllum

Culundy Fe. Rasuo—
U. of SRF Lower Fundh;

IZ up, 4lmw Ile" a O' H ux' r' F^ ww ?; dn

U. f Csp8o61mprwemant Rft—  1, 54500111 9722498  ' 1„ M-091 I 9688. 2531 377, 3a?'....    5, 00 836, 534.... 1, 036, 482 1, 272, 791

Nwm

Rhe R— renr,wl we:,a M ow n71!  1 1 124 EŴ 779 4d3

www gyre Ra u, rrrtH  . C wnw° Y.F 9 d d7M A 2DJ P YP CM1      R 1 4 tl A T 6 Srr Fw' u 1 d D7d8 wTa
tau ,,,,// i,       , p,,,,, ,.  // %; I, iii /. io

TAOLH 8

dl aq 9 rlaa 26i; W x 2tt. 1
N 44VvrIPw4^ imrfMuuaa; Mlv?I9n. Pr075aVaargrUru^ A rtaTare       7N : ud<Acewu oto

PMvn BwAalloI A414idrIAlflwAklWR t[ e MpltP S 9CNA, Q D S ' VNG„ 9wW.0 S 9Dtfl, 41FA49 M 4tl,SA,!UGUD S SHWA OW ¢ Immo S       ^ 8 d       $
S— Midid Rdnun 9ftdI. Plv, ' d QC9an bructmmy II 9 MUYJ', DDD 3 3& MM4. ME S' 9" PDDR,= try b tlBWAW3"9 S 1" O41P,ttD,'D S 11 M10,030 A
Crcmftfden C.' gh 1150, 000 S ISO= S fl=& p,DW NE 1,%, MFA ', UP,81'. IWD F 751= 1 %
Z.— r RAI<u"4tud,   T       S 4'S, UAUD
U kdmxne4 uhfm COP A- 140

c+ n' wln df rd Mk e'" mrc: aMaelYa Sly NFMIA' Y " bM.Iapf C
T 7M S

i t A    - Mol ui%NP.. F 1011
P

TdtFll E 18 C.n. YyNfl.. df. y n»ww mt i Yrrt7 iu
um... Fn , w r++* s p,Mmrw—,P.Dy' a9 u4us'7 29: 13

N, YC d•9m R' 1V3.itil6{ f d6' f) flu
1` C40dC 0 MA 9YY( w A11414,

rr" r II Mg011 V9 fJy 89 carr filsDnD II PSV' g4ddva 1'

l uu mr RvII4InMwI l4. rtnumrvr to lA+uVwaA 48Nwwrt,, pMk S     .. S S     - S     _ gy      .. S 1 F 1 1
eammn M419 dNHIlllwvauW+. rflmu A" oo s ? 17 w)   Mb 2211 2T3 NIM.! IS 2y19„ 377 S 2819.89 S AM 513 1

d7nrwMl rtdP, ldrr kJwNld4! 11( R;, IPGIAudU4, mDSreM S 13 G6NP.D S Mm11 Mll $ 100773 S 9' IZ561 11115 W2. 7 y ? I94U5
t wrM UWW191irnlnro1911diaPr„ wu P4 Pu g wY".' oj6Sr91+ A^    N= CM l' 11 RIITO all I110 1 11 VUfP.? F2' 7 3 11025,! M S 1 159 274 3 11- WO IId^, 2
K l' fg9M' M C,,,     3 9P,AFAM S IIFD, BTn F 163M R 9d8AX''*   973801 1 SO 654

mown 19url' o DWIp
i°eMrrvmM 4 a M Y, ay" 4^ mmr? RY,* mx d     - a

7 k r Yattd arra A I„ arrw, b l, w w„ nat

TAOLA rrv RwD+rxalamoDAa9urflv

r  f1rDMwm DLq.{MY

1 2'%Ntl 8d7 D

Iawrv, a q# Iry Rgwi irnn./ tlu'n NaA rm',nayw,. ut,; V SMMNM'

rnAMM w deW4kh 4 iM117 2DM8 h
rl rllwrrP' M ' 75”w' T M h' E7 + nr u r l wror3'  i M G:    ;# t  """""”""". Do".    a+N'

7
d": T 7 rE I' M^ Ts a    vaanr'    , Tor;;

u u9 mo-9Md wwL Mr+ Pt M7 I. i, M r Y P P8 rof,a3 a am

r INWaFGa"' NN' dI
Em  . fd @vtturm MR SOP wtgw' l N ul' rvm wo mp azrvvmumO Cms* 9 M pwmllwrma awrc P" M AW9^.WK lMrvem W, P"Mwiat

9 U" wvw6uwmm¢ arvP- w—' IhomniroirovumOCmnrcn4lmdebivau C. sAMlmntlgrox^ mar& whfftYuu' yuwi' eosauxegPaa' N,,. kouuw4" mmxNn. w.. CW olmimux rmr' XA, 2053 tram¢ El, guo AlglWoum. IUr..mNAwsaUM. II dp-?Famv. m&,¢ uquna: mrm0

Snunir. a' x qau^ A
P^ rWlrmwaB Ry N89

NW, 900 Y N

62-



Attachment B

CITY OF LEMON GROVE EXHIBIT 4

SEWER RATE STUDY A/ remative Number- 4

EAlslIng baa wei Rade scho" I"

TASLE 12
r i

wDU( 2-! Pwm 515, 30 56 60u s611

y %,rlLwnansam h'JMv e%' 7:9%ik

Exhdl, olt, 3 aluWe

If7l epoiw' d By IIV4w Dwpl p

63-



Attachment B

APPENDIX B

This appendix includes- Attachment 7B to the October 6, 2016 Metro Wastewater JPA meeting
agenda. The attachment incAudes the annual cost estimates and Pure Water Phase I Cost
Allocations that are used in the analysis- for this study.

Q1114BS Page 14

64-



Attachment B

Attachment 7B

Annual Planning Estimates and Pure
Water Phase 1 Cost Allocation



PROJECTED I IPA I AGENCY CONTRIBUTION ESTIMATES 3

O& M 126, A81, 524 S 136377, 600 l S 142. 075, 400 J 5: 37b. 0c 0 _ S 161, 735, 878 S 178, 205, 756
208, 166, 070 75, 9=32, 234 1 77, 125, 111 ;      77,122. 382 ', 9, 7G7, 939

Metro Baseline I 15, 667,708 I 26, 1889; 64 18, 167, 098 _      12, 993, 2611 1;. 03 S i 11. 5' 8354
mettogr-u-' t 13, 03'=,965 27, 145, 387 ;      t-1,409, 167 '    160 8, 8 2.5 9-      154, 892168 .       7, 841778

Su tOtM 222, 747, 267 l 9 265, 776X770_ Lb_ 396, 250635 S f-731a7€ 6 5 278, 365, 82,7
SRF rursdiilgAletroBasetine 18, 529, 849)'     ( 11, 85€3, ta00)       ( 2, 142, 412) 1
SRF Fund ng Metro I      ( 7, 866, 501)       ( 2, 800, 681)' I      ( 7, 869. o67),     ( 75, 060' 73) i    ( 22,' 66- 676";
Frwenne GITSet E30 ate I.     ( 5, 01000 000) 1      ( 5, 000 000) 1     ( 5, 040, 000 l5: 000,€ 00a,      (, 5, 400 44Et<=

o57 2179747, 2-67 32,197ASO i b 259, 12-6,995 3814239, 056 1 5 336, 6 233 ( S 150799 15,

1

75tal TTHmatWe FAN U77Z1811[ i 7 0 660 77, 92 i 67, 811 I s  ' Z7. 936, 08 [ S  ; zzz 0 1 X4197

1 Includes an assurned 3, 2 a annual increase in wastewater St'stern CIP protect costs for Fiscal Years 2017 through 2020. Includes infrastructure Asset
114anagernentProject( Metropolitan Sub- System) in Fiscal Fears 2016 through 2o1S.

2 Reflects Maintenance and O-Deraa on Costs increasing at a 1 b" rate per Piscat Yecr fear personnel expenses, at a3.5% rete per Fiscal Year for suppl es and
contracts, andat¢ 3.

3° rate per fiscalleerfarenergylutilities,

2 Pure Water Cost Allocation pra}iections involve esti"mates, forecasts or matters of ojnnion, whether or not expressly so described herein, are intended solely as
atr -     s' Tued as a representation of facts. All protect€ons, forecasts, assumptions, expressions of opinions, estimates and the fom-oard

E,
r r g-.   s = galat€fed in their entirety by this cautionarll stotemert. Each agents Should include additional contingency they feet necessaary

When evz1     ` rft for this con wonent.

2 Fiscalyecrs 20.20, 2021 and 2- 022 include the design and construction cost for the pilot demonstration project for phase 11.

3 The achievement of certain results or other expectations contained n this tab ie involve known an.d Ln known risks, uncertainties and other f¢c-tors which° ricer
cause actual results, performance or achievements reflected in table to be materially different frorn cray,future results, perfienaaerlce or achievements expressed
or implied. Although, in the opinion of the Public Utilities Department such proiections are reasonable. there can be no assurance that any or all of such

M

pr oiectiens will be realized or predictive of future results.

W

CL

s

ea

a



m

a
s

ea

PROJECTED PARIUC_PATI C N OWIR=BU» O\ S BirTSCA YLU-       A ED POTENTIAL RANG

r

ate•     a+-= a I rr j I       €  rti iIt-
MUL

ML

lu 26 2m

a=s' P-

F`       [  :` L3 r e -     ak
E

ct    -,
E,-_       _       

tP'-       >! m-

p-

s

p;  
r M Idi' d A7—I

3 r  . _(, v. 5,-

llor n._   



Attachment B

APPENDIX C

This appendix includes Metro' s 2017- 2026 projected Capital Improvement Project list and the
anticipated District' s allocation. This attachment was used to estimate the District' s share of Metro' s
Capital Assets.

Page 15N 1111111113S

68-



Attachment B

PUBLIC UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

ES"rllUtbl"TED Clr' f' fROJEE:CTS f, Y 201'!- FY 2026

ACIP PROJECTS"-'' F'UND 41508...............................

00 YEAR

I.. o. rA11..

CIP/ wI3s/tf 111 L

500315 I' a71NT LOMA- GRIT PR0Cl:.::SSING3 1MPR.CV[::MEV"rS

TOTA L. 411508 0

PROJECTS-_—S--—FUND" 4-15-0941509._.   --------------
m.  WW m

CIP

10 YEAR

TOTAI

CIl'/ VV&:s tC TI I LE

A113000001 ANNUAL/ ALLOCArIONME' Ra " f' REA MENTfLANTS s 3, 1344, 431..PLANTS

514000 EArM ERI::' IMI' LI::EMEN' 1" Al( ON mE' mC 3, 540, 000

A6JBQ0001 ROSE CANYON T' S( IRCTS) JOINT fRE:.P' AIR 0, 489, 996

A,IIiiBP100002 @/ 7F::''C' ROP OI.. l" f°AN S'Wl"- I EIV I YLJMP STATIONS 3, 702, 830

500310 EIA&' rs LAP.'.i ESPLANADE ANID STEAM I... INE RI LOCATION 1„ 350, 3114

500522 1\ 4130 B1030LIDS STORAGE SILOS 5, 914

500339 MBC DEWA"I- ERING CF. NITRIP UGES PREE' I.. ACEME:N 1'( SA) J DIM 48590 611, 165

S00323       Ml:.9C7 ODOR CCNTfRCL.. FACfJ... I FY UE:" GIRAI:.7ES 1, 746, 304

500309 NCWI:V:"...SI..,UJGL PUMP STATION Ulb{:iI'a'FhDE rb 22. 1, 220

500312 PUMP STATION 2 POVVI:::.PR PRI::. LIAP31l...I FY t& SURGE f' PROTEC fICON 37, 903, 412

S00317 sou rP I Mo C 10 SI:::.1 I::. PE RE) I AE: 311... I CAflON E" I- IAeSE 35 6, 164, 957

03003114 VVET WEATHER STORAGE FAAC„ IL. ITY- LIVE STREAM Dl= IAF, GE 5, 000, 000

80009911VULNl:..:.RAl31LI" rY MI::..AASUERI::E1 360, 000

TC1' AJ X11509 73 c02G r2 3

WKlh ffie I m floe meintaflon of SAP Cap: it«YII PircIecLs have V1/ P. 3S inuuurolberg

I

j

F Rero GoA uyerocoes ree^ en ue\h) rrojE,,ctiorrs\ 1 7.. 26G IpHst Updated 01-' 13--16 G,. Merino

69-



Attachment B

TABLE A

CITY OF SAN DIEGO- METROPOLIT04 WASTEWAT' ER DEPARTMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 ESTIMATED UNIT COSTS

FUNCTIONAL- DESIGN COST ALLOCATION METHOD

FY 2017

TREATMENT PARAMETER BUDGET UNITS COS t' PER UNIT

AMOUNT

WASTEWATER FLOW 91, 352, 734 49. 0%       62, 060   ( a)   1, 472.24 / per Million Gallons

SUSPENDED SOLIDS 50, 205, 080 25. 9%      178, 850   ( b)     280. 71 [ per Thousand I—— 

CHEMICAL OXYGEN DEMAND      $ 44, 786, 832 24. 0%      334, 705   ( c)     133. 81 ( per Thousand Pounds

TOTAI_ 186, 344,,646 100%

I' ll.......................   .............  ............

a) Units of Flow- Million Gallons Per Year

b) Units of SS- Thousands of Pounds per Year
c) Units of COD- Thousands of Pounds per Year

G:\ Agencies%Revenue\ Projectioris\ Jarii 6 sbb fy 17 Updated 1- 14- 16( For January projections) P. Merino

70-



Attachment B

I" o

A I YOV WIN 31111, 00- MrTROMII HW4 WASM- WA nil I iii PAiiawNT

J 11! 1 ISQALYI AR201f

H l CTIIOI', 1A. N) 011 Ol' IBASkllU 0,

111

OrATIIONI IIET IIOD

AI I C) CM ON OF CGIS1 3 IV( 11 OW S11MITIA110101)

SUSM:: NDED OX1, 01 N
Anr'.I' JrY CUOIN o')     L X1 11 jjw soll III Us IIHNIAND

C11 H H A V[S IA W 084,628 4,753,51M 4, 434,,V2 9 9 41%     91001XI

41X: VDNAD0 0' 110' 470 850" oW,  fisi 2042, 344 1 1, 89%     9' W%

DI L MAR 3 N, W44 22, VM 65, 660 0 03%,    0 D41%     00N'11

EAS, 11 NII AY 1151'SA 14, M1 k, 152 6, 30 17 M11 0, 02%.    0 ON,     0 0 141

L QUON 4, 116, 441 2, 55, F,, M1 2, 14111301 111, M, 177 4' s tl 1%    509%     4 Kl' W'

IMPFIRIAl! BFACf fX9, 518 542, 0W 174. 74' T 2, 3W, 120 1, 43%    1. 10%     I 01NIX

I A1 2, MIR, 4 1 8 tosa' M WA, 684 4, nw,72's 3n' 1&    : 2 11%     2 W%

1 AITEMIFIQ PINII: l 1, 104, 277 939, 029 4, 01310, 013 Y7 ON','1n 2, 31%     210%

RMON Glu Ni:     1, 294, 145 5" 5,2o 535AM 2, 404, 614 1. 42°4w 1_ 9 b%      091%,

qAT1094A11 CIIIY 2JO2, 513 1, 345, 506 1, 3G6, 51n 5 504' hW 3.42''1,    2 as",di 1211%,

yDVAY 1NN, N 1111V 49' N,' 125 N57, 721d 654, 255 0, 13%.    0111115%     0351%

1" A 11 H U- I W, M 366,, 453 1, 341, 203 M9, 7 10 3, 115a N',, 3 Nh I SM,    ? J9 11%     2 12%

1: 1N) 45Af 1, 410, 018 794, 108 W3, oh"    2,877,234 1 M%    1. 16, x"5,     I 1747,

A:IWINQ VA0 t Ef 4, 127, 823 Ur' 6, 312' 1, 792, 332 7,; 365, 40 4, 12%    3. 8MA 3: 4311111

VVIIN I I- INGAR011 O NS 444 NsM2 usfir' n 2w, Yam 11951. 1.. 1 0 0M    ( 11, 60%     u 841,,

SUMM All. 1PAM 110110'' AING AGII S     $ 32,310, 551 17, 1639, 800      $ 11l, 366, 667 Wb' 316' 024 35 3 M 3b'? 65,    34 11' 1%

SAINI DID: GO U9, 042, fl 76 32, 506 219      $ 29, 42010 64 120Arw, 619 04. 163%   " a,;°, 4 65 MM

110 01111_  SN, 352 133 t11M' 90r1' n? N,      $ 44, 786, M1 51, M344 643 00 00%   1U0 01111c,

a' ldlonfi-. Ila, iodoy, NNNNT1b14dY r7" In', M aind!, M- Ph 11, 10hU,    TaUe C

16 sIbb 1:! 9'' 11"   Upd" M I M



Attachment B

71, o., IIN1N IM5 I RURMMis IVMldikP p", PYL. p+ bPV' hp& I FNM'

u I7 M yVASMMRFd t N,+;; tlW' ACUMVvT89" 8 V' Pu`N Ml
I'vI" P;,M NI fl REN9 p" Y' fH L MWIV YCM wn CL„ Pv71 D

I.........     .................     ........_....    

1 u1WnP. 4 N n fFl". i49 Ptl IAgL o 7" q''-  w

p h Pv 4h1I III le'AI I I;; C
Vw Ab N I" MN d d 0+: iabX WIX^" GH' 4,. i 71%'," Cp

N

li",_u

d_

J'%    '
llpin

MI 17

JN

lr'^
kt 1A.. 1[ Yi      Ia PEAIk

psi/ li Tfta

p

f rf, l!Fr I PrV6;" 7"   

i' ah 741

D [ , o. N u I z, n r,   

I I lal r, 7, w Y4Y} I., kh J, 9 4W

d:„ o' . Sryt? 6"!     e; 74       " 4;Wu' d UtlnV N° A.^ LA0 SBV'Cu       ,% 28D 1/ 1RAI II dnn,       I V? I

191XyV4       ', Z4 440Mpf, 4 fi' n•„ N Y' I 1pdS' P PII

rN r7: a, 002b V    `       fJ' 125 9Nl M I^' I0,68 Wp^ tl

7' 8;."'W1 A" dM       "%'!;§ 5S b411NlNO

flWV"' li Al ti" d f:,kd 3,; 10, 11, 7       ' I;'.' I%'       Fw+ 1di(  IV') Sq 115( 147 1,;; WdN       , Y 11411Fo['MPI* Y"T7 1, uY77' J       ; 1, 8tl+ 4d! 0

A 1, vV 3A1¢      4,8"a",       1'; W;,e'       5311,  f l4d`J Wf̀4L 3W7'", 3 I P 19 uo"" 7",a'        w, rcc' v
Y, N; r: W6 3. 4!%9       " kp3       ' 13'2, 1,„, S 21W 3, MY 933, d YAW'' i 4,' f24       ' rI'. o7s

1: O"W114 NYA( 4 1M ITO Opp 4VANd. 641 1.^, o 9 in 0211P 2,049 eh14WJ%7

1`( IU+ Ywf lA9 , R' Ir'^ p d n' 7b",       : 147 1, 7ro A1&, S, 6,112 11 Paq O It PI9, 4fd]' T( 93.      ' 10 f, i"i'.

u' p'` r'' p,  
M3 307".   7; Y, X;!! YI 11I1. d"; Y"7 7r911f7

1U N Y FNRlaW Vd,% v°1 I'M 11W 6 " MI 3, 64Ad       ! 1d77 dYdW' Yebl"Y

0¢ n6o'' a'( 1", W,k.       0,4.       ( d' M A',: 43111       ?, 51 1 e       ! J!"iT,d u.( 4G, W11 k; 2"11391       , 4, IW'N2

d'v7J  w9 ad','v Y'.' ISfd 24 W12,. 2, 6Q,, 53iJ}       18.; 9G' fX 9, d, 4(, 4N4 lWfl' T 13pM1

r (',':! dfay    ..... ^"„ I1I tC I,^ rkr

q. Wl} 90M1" 9 PAP lfl IHNx. 11QC9. 1 , n Pt. YL'.; a YS4,f 7Mtl,4 y. IL, I"       . I'. O.. i" 1Y Yp. f:'A1 N3, 1' rkaY 5,'. q ", I i" A„ I W,,, I9 u'?       Ori V', NP!, T     " d" J' W. o

HPI 1pa nrl" N 03';" ko 8". d'!; V ll ỲIJ b", w$ il500 Hk8, 2 i iV7 VtN ' ikR4' k NI''! i. Nd'7f7     ° f^ 9, pk„" d" I6

dU Y 1 1 N V 7 43 f off Y

b

12.

506VO, k1„ ,,,.,., 0. 4+ A?

i ti .....,,,..,  

Mee,_  ..

4t

dMY1L1      ' wy„W GMBdro

r r

1M61N
0W4VY' 1  ,

a
1

k r pi rIW.
6 fk

vl i 1' oldiNvarofv a w',

I,,,) f1n rW l Rammrs fn, wne' wd reXUlv( roIW'" PI r w, l nr91,% dtrp de.. reHM r I' kq,g Ids rr l+ vR, 9) 1 r     - y AM,  n.: yrFlr' f,:   f" 11, I, rl.;,,,. j f,uf'. 11h," O', 111, ir,

b', d' s J I f1 1'.    Vt VwN; IRal4 pY1 W3.' tlw4wu Fvg' d" uCM1WIC lJ191J4tlo' mPo f1' uVYnr'. enwrc9k IVVWrar" 4moIn48. ulf 91 fodulueel, Ilsmtvuu. nm l' 1dwk1i0rxda Pa711' ' d":M+I,
i v lrun ta;+ ror' f+ I " tlPl 1.;( 4Na l. wrn, Iil+.

1W' Wh9x MAA Ia:.rer I;! I uAl Ullrw+ Wllllik opllnu nnr BtW,. I. 1' r'ryp wr bAWrnl. i;yaq, rvu MlPtrWuWlav. 1! rl4ull, 1„ W11' yIN3VC'G

1 ±% g.!Urv', t1r4lf rr rnrzr6 rs+]ft Pk ldNu' r' 4;l ubhW lyr) 1'    
IIIduar di', 9 11 9W11 CH. Mna' INa41+' J Glr" xVt) P' lknburilao

72-



Attachment B

Pr, JRI1

tlt" tl rN' 1' I, r1H l%'& r WY IM4I" i R1M1' a: Nkl iPd IWAYrYY:`! PS. r Yl, pk 1. f:'.P',AXAAW:' vWl' Y"

ILI IXA" tl: UW1 C- HSCA, I r' 1; A 40p wl. ikI Mk4 M- 6 WMLNMO I"

I Y. IMCI INA IN SMIBMEDAl ICA I tl' bMYW,' P4 I RIfflj

m„  .... m.    ,

Di sulijill[ op,       UN I' I fJam' L 1
MMA 6      ......

YJ:: r11 uselaaalr>~r1ra1¢ a 11„

TIWnNdR vuII. r74N: ISd!' nl ll re vlh:?;h 41WIWkdd^ 411PIOMPW^      0+ rm, m'11k 1fYA' I0%,     " q d̀d, YJ P NSPI! h gfa T̂ 7.'{, I pfl"Ifo I' AX dll, il74, 4b" Y hl

I10' VRIUNCIN4' 8 MAIN N IANCL N„( RI, GOO       " i" A7@      ' 17. OArfM' J 11 3311,     M I" N, OTIk4P k11.     rM,^N' wfq;V' 1^ 9 rilrPa. gNdu

Y' M' J NJMf, IYry^ nl: h" 4u' P:'. t"m I1 Cx[ 14H, f} ql{ S       ; 9fJ, M" W,      ; 4, 1Mf1. 1, 14C1 Pofd 11` 76 Aid , YIOO       : U, ov i"!, 1W, N M HA11p, fjfl

f,id': 1L, U4ER.ATll::'Md BIP( 1.' i d7 It IM lio. 14Nb M{ pJ, f,YBCu       ® U 011111 dM XYr iaoo,18. 7

RMI Wi MIMN 1, U& I RMl I. MI' k- 8rNE5 M' 1IAM 12 VI0, 072 ID 9^ aM 79',   d11P1". 24 12' YRU, 9' 7Abl,4MM. 511 P' Y f4` 9u i tlf J MIMND M^ 2.' Y) 0 I,

Mr" TRO NDIWIN JA, G' IFNEHm  )¢" U0 N O YWW 21, 899 is",       4,'d' I^ R f A?. Yi, PlY4" I       ' b7.: L' 76     { V r3, h' X': 9 R1jU' fM fry, Y" A'„. y; i tl 2 1 Y 99, 17." 4" d

N' MI IJ IFFITA 11'; gp S dlID VPMf1" ENA a MA,      11, 40,F1` Yd I$ l' p0."' IW'r A, l Y, f IB, liYMdMAN MI,' v p VI) tfdM, fi8r6Y fl°#. fl       ;   b Ui: Fp,' f X„ fM1P,! I w Iltl MYM, 9A' i°

m.  .,.,.

I''" 0'  " OU DO MI I I I M9, 50D,  q n 101I J 22, 0%  M       ° A' Q. II%  114 q

FOUt,O MI IRO Y AfB I Or%V:'ihl A, SIM Ft, P1114," MO" t I' YN"      ,, Ed', I" Jry, S 22" A(l,      ! V, N+. N,'! IN Y., II' nY, m@I.

0I, IAY si,!" 1q( of'1' I:      IMIU, Mkr"6i, f7V' V9 ErC IIS,     . M 033,' I TQM J   " 1° l.' 0%      4OR"" IIMn X"d..' d 7b I I! V'r' I' 17', go, Mf?IMJ, f,oI   ;

10 IL GAPMIL dR' IVRN ft NO PMT PMI N1M 7NMPIM`     AX 0%      I * o, wA       .. M T" I 4, Po . Yrw    _       MA

Tr;;;v Y Ai tl PkM M CAP) 1, M MA' 1PR YtduMEN q I', IYJG k, MSI ON.    I, J d, 352, 7'916113%   $50, 20 f1Mtro     240%   " M 9 INX17 I      N tlW p Y M, 6wE, l a P

f, dCba. rirle n alrur. zfl F tr Jan, l Pb, rllufa Pi VT 111 k, tCVM[ f r f. Irl nu', uu tr{, e n re Rf,.' Mj l= M. n'' rr r

73-



Attachment C

The City of
ISAN DIEG( b AGENCIES

Public Utilities Department

and nnfrrmattionTech noloVDiMsFinance on

2016001020

January 13, 2017

Tim Gabrielson

City Engineer
City of Lemon Grove
3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945

Dear Mr. Gabrielson:

Sl1jtpect, Fjscalh 1 1° rCkG   titiGatNt*fl nt' 11 k t" 9ket"#"^Oee Chorg

The Regional Wastewater Disposal Agreement ( R- 293125) requires San Diego to provide an

estimate of Sewer Service Charges for the ensuing fiscal year. Enclosed are the Fiscal Year 2o18
estimate and proposed Ten- Year Capital Improvement Plan.

The following assumptions were incorporated into the estimate for Fiscal Year 2o18:
Proposed Operations& Maintenance( 0    ) Annual Budget which includes funding for
Pure Water related expenses;

Capital Improvement Program ( CIP) Proposed Annual Budget, including funding
related to Pure Water, Phase I expenditures(');

Adjustments to Metro related expenses based on trending analysis-
Adjustments to Metro related Capital expenses based on estimated execution rate and

proposed State Revolving Loan Funds( SRF) funding, if applicable;
Annual Debt Service based on debt issuance and SRF Loans payment schedules.

The enclosed estimate is $ 5 million higher than the agreed upon Administrative Protocol
Protocol") of$ 65 million in estimated annual Metro contributions due to incorporation of

Pure Water expenses. All the remaining provisions of the Protocol will remain in effect until
revisions are embodied to a revised Protocol or into the new Regional Wastewater Disposal

Agreement.

If the relied upon information changes, causing a material adjustment, a revised estimate
will be issued. Potential SRF income credits, CIP execution rate, and O& M are subject to

change, which may cause an increase in Participating Agencies' contributions above the
estimated$ 70 million. These potential variables were discussed at the Metro Technical

Y) CIP expenditures for Phase I for the Pure water Program are currently anticipated through Fiscal Year
2022, Phase II and/ or Phase III expenditures for the Pure Dater Program are not included in projections,

PI I pv Oti 3` a 14+ M1' dti'?' I

I B7 0171, ur iu, a , yi 01! lark,     
I i 8„ rY7 o h d;!. itl6

rvi7tl' I¢ Ntlevpq( P. se”

75-



Attachment C

Page 2

Tim Gabrielson

January 13, 2017

Advisory Committee on Oi.&:obe 19, wl6 aml ' letrawWastewater Joint Powers Authority on
October 20, 2016. I£ you leave ally u, lw;destiotis n?garding this estimate, please contact Hana
Hanigan at( 858) 292- 61a6 ow°

Sincerely,

Seth Gates

Deputy Director

EP/ hkh

Enclosures:   1. Ten Year CIP Program

2. Table A— Estimated Unit Costs FY 2018

3. Table B— Projected Distribution of Wastewater System Costs FY 2018
4. Table C— System Wastewater Characteristics FY 2018
5. Table D— Allocation of Estimated Budget FY 2018

cc:     Mike James, Public Works Director, City of Lemon Grove
Stephanie Boyce, Engineering Tech II1, City of Lemon Grove

G:\ agencies\ wpfiles\janl7—estl8.LG.doex

76-



Attachment C

PUBLIC UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

ESTIMATED CI P PROJECTS FY 2018- IFY 2027

Pure Water( 2)    392, 049, 294

Treatment Plants 23, 671, 800

Large Pump Stations 36,905, 775

Trunk Sewers 21, 793, 200

Other 24,268,500

Total 498, 688, 569

Footnotes®

1) Subject to change based on system need, timing, and cost.
l? n 0JP eXpOndkinn ftir'Pha5e, fdr dfD,-P ire
anticipated through Fiscal Year 2022. Phase 11 and/ or Phase III

expenditures for the Pure Water Program are not included in projections.

G:\ agencieslrevenue\ projectionsk1 8- 27ciplist rev Updated 1/ 13/ 2017

77-



TABLE

CITY OF SAN DIEGO- PUBLIC UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
FISCAL YEAR, 2018 ESTIMATED IT COSTS

FUNCTIONAL- DESIGN COST ALLOCATION TH

FY 2018
T T E TPA ETER BUDGET ITS COST PER UNIT

AMOUNT
NIVASTEWATER FLOW 96, 933, 922 48. 5%  58, 035 a)     1      $ 1, 670. 27 / per Million Gallons

SUSPENDEDSOLIDS5 4, 429, 252 27. 3/ 0 171, 915   ( )      316. 61  / per Thousand Pounds
I

C ICAL A 8, 303, 123 24. 2%' 315,7250 152. 99 / per Thousand Pounds

TOTAL 199, 666, 298 100%

a) Units of Flow- Million Gallons Per Year
Units of SS- Thousands of Pounds per Year

o) Units of COD- Thousands of Pounds per Year

AMP
G:\ agencies\ revenue\ pr®ject6® ns\ Jan17 sbb fy 18

Updated 111312017co
ti



w
n

TABLE B

CITY OF SAN DIEGO- PUBLIC'  € UTES DEPARTMENT
PROJECTED DISTRIBUTION OF SYSTEM IVA" T W'AT€ R COSTS- FISCAL YEAR 2018

FUNCTIONAL- DESIGN BASED ALLOOATfON METHOD

i
ALLOCA' 1- 0N OF COSTS 3Y FLOW, SUSPENDED

Pew in 1p!$ a,nts.=
SO60SAND41fLZAL. vv N E"d

TL   .a,e
SUSPENDED OXYGENAGENCY FLOW( a)      S OD 2-C D PLOW SOLIDS DEMAND

C HU

FS AND

ULA VISTA
10, 091, 754

20, 885,9§ 0 3
41%

0. 4gt 1069%

CORS
9, 514, 5733I 928, 922 667, 750 3,

111,

245 156% 7i:` c 1_ 38%

DEL MAR
19, 314 13,261 6, 919 39. 574 0, 02% 0. 02%       O. G' sls

ST OTAY MESA 904,045 58, 744 4T6a 6:,4390": 0. 10%

EL CAJON
4, 554, 311 2, 920, 569 2, 217, 20-     9, 692, 081 70'; 5, 371 4. 59° c

1t1 yL B EAChl 1, 432, 957 608, 749 545, 590 2,587, 296 J      € eI 12%       ' 13%

j`LAMESA
2, 885, 227 1, 191, 965 1. 08 , 26 5, 145, 461 j 2. 68 c 2.° 9°lcr2.

2<

D FIN
1, 755, 684 1, 060, 347 895, 295 793,  . 36 E 8;j 2cr_,

195%       E. 8510

LEMONGROVE1, 419, 873 665, 726 6E1, 770 2, 697.369 46 225 27eJ

NATIONAL CITY 3, 083,349 1, 453, 540 5 .. 9e4 6-658, 8':. 3 3, 118
2.
6 ; 0

0TAY
125, 851 287, 758 d,6 S 577, 254 0. 13% 0. 53%       0.341

1RADREDAM1, 545, 101
l

1, 846, 289 13 4, 604,€ 53 159 l 3. 39%       2 51%

P` kAY
2,323, 882 1, 295, 572 970,  5c.4,e 0, 229 2.

4 Ic 2, 381 201%

SPRINGVALLEY 2,' 65, 607 1, 517, 688 223, 298 6, 50 593
1

2, 85% 2. 79%       253%

S' 3 805 383 29 9 8 1r , z5s 0<59l 0<76ef==.       0. 59dc

SUBTOTAL PARTICIPATING AGENCIES`     $ 34, 195, 334 119, 862, 334 16, 604, 777 70, 662445 35. 281 36491 3438%

LAS I DIEGO 62, 738, 588 v= 34,566, 918 31, 698,347 1    $ 129,003, 853 64. 72 63. 51 65, 62&%

TOTAL 96, 933, 922 x=54,429,252 303,124j    .  9006100. 00%6  ,

a) Allocations based on estimated annual lows and strength loadings- See   ' w" C

G: tagencieslreuenueiprojectionsLJanl7 sbb fy 18
Undated' 1' dt20' 7



TABLE C

Crry CR$ 4th DIEGO- PUBLIC U"=. LIT'=.ES DES-ART
SYSTE!W- V e C' A.RAc—

S- SZE.V S LOADINGS INCLUDED

W,- DJIJST- C ANNUAL iiSE AWUS_  ) ANNUAL DISE IWASTEWATER flut

AGENCYAVERAGE SS
8 eCW3 SS  - u 20' 8 3" S S oc
r 71l n td s nb s:   I  _ Incuserid t C

i
STA

25l3
Z i

Z 3_ 5 6q
88, --      

OFIL MAR
v`

300 526 3,-   31:  

5'     568
4.

2

kS- 0 AV MESA
57       5S 60. 95 tsfi 32.  8 f3

8 21 2, 726,697 Fly I
IMPERIAL BEACH

2 0-  
839500541

5
38573.8204

PAESA
z- 7 x° 5 233;       7u 4 727 a 5 a 185 9983

KES€L& A " I'c'_ 81:

8 251
1,'% 8. a7 9.493 6.348 0s_ i40

LEMON GROVE
9 i 2r

83183; t g s

227

X22}     
9,W

s='.-    t.3733 r

PADRE. DA+?    

i    - 45 91-9

2.480 575 3'  90v-zoo 4_  b

ot}WAY

i
pave . s8`£3 i ` 2 1_

1 13c 268 606
I

1„ 361 45C 3.-047 6, 88a

R 4rV-AL-LE'      
09- = 3' a e

s.

4z3 342 bed 235 3,569 8, 67A 1, . „ 8 G? w

wed s

SUBTOTAL} 3AST.CIRATINGAGENCIE-s 54. 886 278 4 46, 706 117, 34       20,472 980 622735
SANI

DIEGO
100 700 265       . 733 36- 755. 50-v 81, 284 224,70-30-

6

37, 652. 02(}  
REGIONAL SLUDGE RETURNS 3X14 4,224     { 2`   `       C=       43, 925     - 5. 762,

TO€AL 59. 00D s55 6a2
yF+

W
13_ SS andOD 03racfed5tics based an

mb' es takeen by Public Uv$` Gs= fr- --•  t
I 

d^.,t-loads base-  F - C9 MaSS Balan
and Te-:Pmcai se- g-

c€
s
A-102i,,._

OSS 9- la e rProvid   - 

the PUD Pg_ ee' ng Prowam M - gegen( drftion January l• >

V

R97 sbo. yy 8
AMP

Updatn--

00



V
t+

C
A\ TABLE D

CRY OF SAN DIEGO- PUBLIC UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018 ESTIMATED BUDGET

Ute. OKs. Z I+BASED ALLOCA- 0N METF':OD
s
v FY 2018

DESCRIPTION BUDGET QM,   --    FLOWV
COSTS COSTS vO e 9

TRANSM SSION AND SYSTEM MAINTENANCE
o

0%

a" ca70-4
tr

OPERATIONS&.  INTENANCE M If7079

TECHNICAL SERVICES
0%

e

COGENERATION

METRO ADMIN& GENERAL EXPENSES- 41508
41. 9%  53< 24 e MTSM

METRO ADMIN& GENERAL EXPENSES_ 41504 coowo

PUREWATER0& M4,332, f4
a

2v3

TOTAL OPERATIONS- AND
MAI

NTEHANCE
4----      svgs      $   -: 7«•    

t

r _

URE WATER C:P 1
R

t

PAN' AS-v'QU- GO METRO 41549

DERTSERVICE
ID 005

t--.   2- 8 5

TOTAL CAPrT AL= RFPROVEMENT
PROGRAM 01, 345, 078

TOTAL 0MM& CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT  

IF
96, 933:

922j
24. 20   $ 46, gp3, 123

G: ge4ces eVeru€ lproja4siJ9? t17 sbb ty? 8



PROPOSED SEWER SERVICE RATES

he groposea ses aq- Service- rates for Fizz: Year 20. i8 nD P. gh- scr, Year 2021122 am E rnha=



fail

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING HOW YOUR SEWER SERVICE CHARGE IS CALCULATED fmo.

THE LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT, IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE XIND OF THE CALIFORNIA STATE
The sewer service charge an annual

charge on your property tax bill audit, determined used upon the classification of

su
CONSTITUTION AND THE PROPOSITION 218 OMNIBUS IMPLEMENTATION ACT, IS HEREBY NOTIFYING ALL your properly: as listed and determined in District Ordinance No 27 Each droperryis assigned equivalent dwelling wifts 0

AFFECTED PROPERTY OWNERS OF THE FOLLOWING:      EDU) based upon such cassificaturt of properr,,, and the number of assigned EDUs is multiplied by the Rate Per EDU to
determine a propel annual sevver service charge

r
The Lannon Grove Sanitation District hhe' Dlsrrlcr) a Proposing to increase its sewer Service rates The proposed
Increases

are needed to adequately fund the ongo" Ifil crude of providing sewer service to properties within. the D.5- 
Residents! propen. ori— including condominium&: townhomes: apartment buftrigs; duplexes, triplexes, ficurplexes; and

trim Revenue from the sewer service charge pays for the operating and maintenance of, and capital improvements mobileme. nonte parks— are assigned one EDU for each divelarici unit EDUs for commercial properties are assigned W one
t thousand square fixer of Improvements, and EDUs are assigned based on the number of pupils for schools For food se,o, the District's sewer system

vice as' lewsliments, EDUs are seatined per type of establishment and number of seats; and.- Dus ter self service laundryry
This notice includes the proposed schedule of area for Fiscal Year 2017,110 through Fiscal Year 2021- 22 if the pro- 

are assigned per washer Hotels and motels are assigned EDUs based on! ruing units, with or without a ikober, and EDUs fall

based rate increases are adopted by the District Board, the rake will bebomis effective july I of each fiscal year, are assigned based on seating capacity' for churches and auditoriums Please see the table entitled

commencing July 9, 2017, and remain in effect
until

otherwise modified by the District Board The proposed sewer
A Classftal withil, this notice for the full list of EDU assignments The EDU assignment for each property classi-

service rate cannot exceed the arri adopted by the District Board without providing furtrierwrinain ricticis to prop- 
fical will be the table as in previous years Only the Rake Per EDU is proposed to change from the previous year

arty owners

For exempla: the Fiscal Year 2017; 18 sealer service charge for a Single Family property assigned one EDU would be as
A Public HeannQ on the proposed sevesl service rates will be he' d on April 18; 2017, at 6: 00 fli or as scor, thereafter as

follows:

the matter
may be heard, at the Lemon Grove Community Canter cooled at 3146 School Lane in the City of Leal

1 EDU x$ 584. 98 per ECU=$ 584. 98
Grove The District Board will hear and consider all oral and written testimony concerning the proposed sel& er service
nile-

The Fiscal Year 2017; 18 sewer service charge fair a three- dwelling Muffi- Farrilly property assigned three EDUs would be as
follows:

COMMENTS AND WRITTEN PROTEST 3 EDU x libi 98 per EDU  , 754 Eel

Any property owner may submit a written protest to the proposed increases to the semmr service raise; provided,
however, only one protest will be counted per Identified parcel. Each protest must( 1) be In writing;( 2) zbft Hurt BACKGROUND INFORMMION

the Identified property owner Is In opposition to the proposed sewer service rates;( 3) provide the locatilon of the
Identified parceft( by wasessides parcel number or street address); and( 4) Include the signature of the property The Lemon Grove Sanitation District, which assumed maintenance and repair of the sag fiary sewer main lines from the
owner submitting the protel Protests, submitted by e-mail. facsimile, or other electronic means witl not be ac- County of Snarl Diego on july 1, 1989, provides wastewater collection system management services for rhe City of Lemor,
cepted. Written protests may be submitted by mail to the District Clark or at Me Public Hearing. so king as they Grove and its residents These services include the transport oi wastewater to the San Diego liviethopoRar, Wastewater

are received prior to the conclusion of On Public Hearing. Plawas lderdffy on the front of the envelope for any Department for treatment, sewer line 0i ations and maintenance, management of sewer finaticas, revenue sources and
protest, whether mailed or submitted in- parson to the Disibile Clarlit, that the enclosed kftw Is for the Public use, cricarges, and other related duties to ensure the system continues to one. ate efficiently
Rearma on the Proposed siesuar- sorsics, Rams.

Theincrease in saws, service ridess,"11 fund:( 11 the increasing costs of sewage treatment and transportation by the City of
Writer, protests will be tabulated pursuant to procedures adopted by the District Board if. at the close of the Public Hear- San Diego,( 21 capital improvement projects of the City of San Diego related to sewage treatment and transportation;( 31
ing; written protests against me Proposed increases to the sewer service miles are no, presented by a maloritv( 5c% plus District Capital improvement pc),scm-,( 4) the repair and rehabilitation of older sewer mains; 5, reserves fear pay- as- you- go
9} of proper P' owners of the idsn c..    financing of the repairs and rehabilitationparcel uponwh h they are proposed to be imposed, the District Board will be au-

to adopt the proposed rates

A, its Feb-i- jar-y7, 2017: meeting; the District Board received and reviewed a report or, a limited sewer late analysis, pre-
the Public Heemillit; plemay mail or hand-

doltvair

w pnebraft to:      pared by the Districts help consultank; NBS This report outlines the recommended sewer service rates for the next four
fiscal

years, based og the Depict' a revenue requirementsrements birmiliVenrl its sewer utility Such report will be available for In-
Lemon Grove Sanitation District specrior, at Lemon Grcva City Hall, or at ME,3-

tl mo rove. a-4, on or about March 4, 2017
Office of the District Cie't

RE: PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED SEWER SERVICE RATES The District Board has also caused a arriten uspar, to be prepared and filed with the Distror Clerk showing rhe proposed
3232 Main Street Rebel Year 2017: 18 sewer service chance: in each property within the District A copy of such report w.

l.also be available
Leman Grove, CA 91945 for inspection at Lemon Grove City Hall; or at tywj— r,rove ca cacv, on or about March 4, 2017

You may also hand- del' inar viinfirlon promote, at the Public Hearing, to be hald at For met-- rinirrawitin, please visit

Lemon Grove Community venter
April 18; 2017 @ 6: 00 PM

3146 School Lane

Lemon Grove; CA 91945

43NBScall N05 atI ism) 67& 1. 515 if you have arrycluesitioreregandbill ff.- p- opisoyd lowrtruNwe- olues.



LEMON GROVE: CITY COUNCIL:

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.     3

Mtg. Date _ February 7. 2017
Dept.   City Attorney

Item Title:    ORDINANCE AMENDING LEMON GROVE MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 8. 64

PROHIBITION OF RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA BUSINESSES)    AND

AMENDMENT OF LEMON GROVE MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 17. 12. 070

UNCERTAINTY OF USE CLASSIFICATIONS

Staff Contact:    ; James P. Lough, City Attorney

Recommendation:

Adopt Ordinance No. 444 ( Attachment B) amending Chapter 8.64 of the Lemon Grove
Municipal Code  (" LGMC)  which adopts and reaffirms prohibitions against recreational

marijuana dispensaries, deliveries and cultivation in all zones in the City of Lemon Grove and
amends LGMC Section 17. 12. 070 to eliminate the ban on medical marijuana sales. .

Item Summary:

This Ordinance amends Chapter 8. 64 to prohibit of recreational marijuana businesses. The
Ordinance also amends LGMC Section 17. 12. 070 to eliminate references to prohibitions against

medicinal marijuana businesses. This Ordinance reaffirms the ban on recreational marijuana sales

by any means and cultivation under our current zoning rules

Fiscal Impact:

There is no direct fiscal impact.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review F] Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section 1 Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper E] Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Ordinance No. 444



Attachment A

LEMON GROVECITY COUNCIL
STAFF REPORT

Item No.      3

Mtg. Date February 7, 2017

Item Title:   Adoption of Ordinance No.  444 an Ordinance Amending Lemon Grove
Municipal Code Chapter 8. 64( PROHIBITION OF RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA

BUSINESSES) and Amendment to Section 17. 12. 070 ( UNCERTAINTY OF USE

CLASSIFICATIONS I

Staff Contact:    James P Lough, City Attorney
Background

This Ordinance makes changes to the Lemon Grove Municipal Code (" LGMC") to confirm a ban

on recreational marijuana businesses in Lemon Grove and to make other code changes that begin

the steps to allow medicinal marijuana businesses in Lemon Grove pursuant to Measure V.  The

current language in the LGMC bans recreational and medicinal marijuana business operations.

Adoption of this Ordinance will clarify that the recreational marijuana ban is still in place and that
the City is taking the first of several steps to implement Measure V and its legalization of medicinal
marijuana land uses.

In November 2016, the voters of California approved Proposition 64, which allowed the cultivation,

processing and sale of recreational marijuana in California. The Initiative sets an implementation
date for commercial operations of January 1, 2018.  Proposition 64 allowed cities to ban all or

part of the uses allowed under its provisions.  Business & Professions Code section 26200( a),

added by Proposition 64, states:

a) Nothing in this division shall be interpreted to supersede or
limit the authority of a local jurisdiction to adopt and enforce
local ordinances to regulate businesses licensed under this

division, including, but not limited to, local zoning and land use
requirements,  business license requirements,  and requirements

related to reducing exposure to second hand smoke,  or to

completely prohibit the establishment or operation of one or
more types of businesses licensed under this division within

the local jurisdiction. (emphasis added.)

As explained below, the City has had a ban in place for commercial marijuana businesses.  First,
the ban was based on nature of the City' s Zoning Code.   As with most zoning codes, only
permitted uses" are allowed within the City.  If a use is not specifically permitted, it is not allowed.

Medical marijuana uses have never been allowed in Lemon Grove.   In November 2012, the

Citizens of Lemon Grove voted on two ballot measures, Measures " P" and " Q", to allow medical

marijuana operations in Lemon Grove.   The voters rejected both and reaffirmed the ban on

medicinal marijuana businesses.

Due to numerous requests to locate marijuana businesses in town, the City Council clarified that
the collective sale of medical marijuana was not a permitted use in Lemon Grove.  On December

2, 2014, the City added Ordinance No. 425 which added subsection C to Lemon Grove Municipal
Code ( LGMC) Section 17. 12. 070.  It declares that, based on previous interpretations, marijuana

dispensaries or collectives are not allowed in any zone in the City of Lemon Grove. LGMC Section
17. 12. 060 ( Zoning- Compliance with Regulations) expressly provides that uses, which are not

3-



Attachment A

specifically permitted, are prohibited. As medical marijuana dispensaries were not permitted by
right or with a conditional use permit, they were prohibited.  Further, as marijuana cultivation was

not specifically permitted, it was also prohibited.  However, under the 1996 Compassionate Use

Act, private growing of medicinal marijuana was allowed in a residence only by a" qualified patient"
or the patient' s " primary caregiver".

On the November 2016 ballot, the voters of Lemon Grove adopted Measure " V".  This voter-

sponsored initiative repeals the ban on medical marijuana businesses and allows them under the

Conditional Use Permit process. City Staff is working on implementing language that must be put
in place within three months of the certification of the election results at the December 20, 2016

City Council meeting.  No applications will be accepted until this process is complete as required

under the provisions of Measure V.   Measure V does not address or limit the City Council' s
authority to ban or limit recreational marijuana businesses in Lemon Grove.

State law had banned recreational marijuana until the adoption of Proposition 64.  The current

language of LGMC Chapter 8. 64 bans recreational marijuana, to the extent that state law did not
preempt the matter.  However, with the adoption of Proposition 64, state law regulates, but no
longer bans, commercial marijuana businesses.   Therefore, it is recommended that the City
Council clarify its intentions regarding recreational marijuana businesses.

Analysis:

Ordinance No. 444 serves two main purposes.  First, it reaffirms the City Council policy to prohibit
recreational marijuana businesses from locating in Lemon Grove.  As stated above, Proposition

64 allows cities to regulate and/ or outright ban recreational marijuana businesses from locating in
Lemon Grove.

Prior to the adoption of Proposition 64, the City Council had approved language in LGMC Chapter
8. 64 that banned marijuana, to the extent that the City could regulate a matter not preempted by
the State of California.   Now that the state voters have legalized commercial operations for
recreational marijuana, Lemon Grove can choose to continue its ban of recreational marijuana.
While the Lemon Grove voters approved medical marijuana business establishments, subject to

a City Council approved Conditional Use Permit, this approval did not address or limit the authority
of the City Council to ban or regulate recreational marijuana businesses.

The second purpose of Ordinance No.  444 is to repeal the portion of the Zoning Code
interpretation section, LGMC Section 17. 12. 070( c), which indicates medical marijuana is not an

allowed use. With the passage of Measure V, the voters have lifted the City Council- imposed ban
on medical marijuana business operations.   LGMC Section 17. 12. 070( c) is recommended for

repeal because it is inconsistent with Measure V.    Repealing this subsection does not
automatically allow applications for medicinal marijuana businesses.  Measure V independently
establishes a timetable for implementation of the new medicinal marijuana regulations.   No

medical marijuana businesses are allowed in Lemon Grove until the City' s regulatory process is
put in place. No business can begin operating without a valid Conditional Use Permit issued by
the City Council under the provisions of Measure V.

Environmental Impact:

This Ordinance is categorically exempted from environmental review under CEQA Guideline
15321.  It is a class 21 exemption in that it implements regulations of code enforcement measures

that are declaratory of existing law in Lemon Grove.   As a declarative measure of existing
prohibitions, the action has no potential to cause either a direct change in the environment, or a

reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment, and therefore does not
require environmental review.

4-



Attachment A

This Ordinance is also exempt as an implementation of ballot initiatives not subject to CEQA.

This Ordinance either implements existing law or does not allow any new uses that would
constitute a physical change to the environment.

Costs

There are no fiscal impacts.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 444 by title and set the matter for
adoption at the next regular city Council meeting.   Further, that the City Council authorize
publication of a summary of the Ordinance in a newspaper of general circulation.

Attachment A   - 5-



Attachment B

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON

GROVE, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING LEMON GROVE MUNICIPAL

CODE CHAPTER 8. 64( PROHIBITION OF RECREATIONAL

MARIJUANA BUSINESSES) AND AMENDMENT OF LEMON GROVE

MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 17. 12.070 ( UNCERTAINTY OF USE

CLASSIFICATIONS)

WHEREAS, the voters of the State of California adopted Proposition 64 on the November

2016 Ballot that legalizes recreational marijuana businesses throughout the state; and

WHEREAS, Proposition 64, under Business & Professions Code Section 26200( a), allow

cities to determine whether they will allow commercial recreational marijuana businesses in their

communities; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove has determined that allowing

commercial recreational businesses to locate in Lemon Grove would not be in the best interests

of the health, safety and general welfare of this community; and

WHEREAS, this Ordinance shall continue the ban on commercial recreational marijuana

businesses in this community after the adoption of Proposition 64 and that this Ordinance is

declarative of existing law; and

WHEREAS, on December 2, 2014, the City added Ordinance No. 425 that added subsection

C to LGMC Section 17. 12. 070 which declares that, based on previous interpretations, marijuana

dispensaries or collectives are not allowed in any zone in the City of Lemon Grove; and

WHEREAS, LLMC Section 17. 12. 060 ( Zoning- Compliance with Regulations) expressly

provides that uses which are not specifically permitted are prohibited. As medical marijuana

dispensaries, collectives are not permitted by right or with a conditional use permit, they are

prohibited. Further, as marijuana cultivation is not specifically permitted, it is prohibited; and

WHEREAS, the voters of Lemon Grove approved Measure V, which allows, subject to a

Conditional Use Permit, businesses that provide medical marijuana to locate within the City of

Lemon Grove; and

WHEREAS, Lemon Grove Municipal Section 17. 12. 070( c) and Chapter 8. 64 are

inconsistent with the language contained in Measure V that allows medical marijuana businesses

to locate in Lemon Grove, subject to a valid Conditional Use Permit.; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds in its independent judgement that the proposed

amendments to the Municipal Code are exempt from environmental review under section

15061( b)( 3) of the California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines because they entail the

W. 7-



Attachment B

adoption of regulations intended to maintain and improve the public health, safety and welfare

and will not have a significant effect on the environment; and

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby amends Lemon Grove Municipal Section

17. 12. 070( c) and Chapter 8. 64 so that the Lemon Grove Municipal Code is consistent with the

provisions of Measure V.

NOW THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove does ordain as

follows:

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.
Section 2. This Ordinance amends Chapter 8. 64 ( PROHIBITION OF RECREATIONAL

MARIJUANA BUSINESSES) to the Lemon Grove Municipal Code to read as follows:

Chapter 8. 64 PROHIBITION OF RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA BUSINESSES

8. 64. 010 Definitions.

The following definitions shall be used in this Chapter as follows:

A.   " Recreational marijuana business" or" business" means any facility or location, whether
fixed or mobile, where Recreational marijuana is made available, grown, processed or sold for

any non- medicinal purpose.

B.    " Recreational marijuana cultivation" or" cultivation" means the planting, growing,

harvesting, drying or processing of marijuana plants or any part thereof, and any and all
associated business and/ or operational activities, either as a for profit or non- profit operation.

C.    " Marijuana delivery" or" delivery" means the commercial delivery, transfer or transport,
or arranging for the delivery, transfer or transport, or the use of any technology platform to
arrange for or facilities the commercial delivery, transfer or transport,of marijuana, marijuana  .
edibles, and/ or any marijuana products to or from any location within the jurisdictional limits of
the city of Lemon Grove, and any and all associated business and/ or operational activities, either
as a for profit or non- profit operation. ( Ord. No. 444 § 2, 2017; Ord. 437 § 2, 2016.)

8. 64. 020 Recreational marijuana dispensaries as a prohibited use and/ or activity.
A Recreational marijuana business as defined in Section 8. 64.010 is prohibited in all zones

within the city' s jurisdictional limits. No permit, whether conditional or otherwise, shall be
issued for the establishment of such use. This ban includes the cultivation, manufacture,

transportation, storage, distribution, processing, sale of recreational marijuana, and associated
activities. This Chapter shall not regulate businesses with a valid Conditional Use Permit issued

pursuant to Chapter 17. 53 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code.  ( Ord. No. 444 § 2, 2017; Ord.

437 § 2, 2016.)

8-



Attachment B

8. 64.030 Violations.

The provisions of this chapter shall be enforced by means of administrative, civil, and/ or
criminal remedies. Such remedies are cumulative and not exclusive. ( Ord. No. 444 § 2, 2017;

Ord. 437 § 2, 2016.)

8. 64. 040 Cultivation of marijuana as a prohibited use and/ or activity.
Except as specifically allowed under a valid permit issued pursuant to Chapter 17. 32 of the

Lemon Grove Municipal Code, marijuana cultivation by any person or entity, including clinics,
collectives, cooperatives and dispensaries, is prohibited in all zones within the city' s
jurisdictional limits. No permit, whether conditional or otherwise, shall be issued for the

establishment of such activity. Any cultivation that takes place in violation of any provision of
this chapter is unlawful, and is hereby declared a public nuisance. This prohibition includes the
cultivation, manufacture, transportation, storage, distribution, sale of Recreational marijuana, and

associated activities. Nothing in this chapter is intended to, nor shall it be construed to, make
legal any cultivation activity that is otherwise prohibited under California law. Nothing in this
chapter is intended to, nor shall it be construed to, preclude any landlord from limiting or
prohibiting marijuana cultivation by their tenants. ( Ord. No. 444 § 2, 2017; Ord. 437 § 2, 2016.)

8.64. 050 Delivery of marijuana as a prohibited use and/ or activity.
Recreational marijuana delivery by any person or entity, including clinics, collectives,

cooperatives and dispensaries, is prohibited in the city. No permit, whether conditional or
otherwise, shall be issued for the establishment of such activity. This prohibition includes the
cultivation, manufacture, transportation, storage, distribution, sale of Recreational marijuana and

associated activities. Any delivery that takes place in violation of any provision of this chapter is
unlawful, and is hereby declared a public nuisance. Nothing in this chapter is intended to, nor
shall it be construed to, make legal any delivery activity that is otherwise prohibited under
California law. Nothing herein prevents the use of public streets within the City of Lemon Grove
by lawful businesses pursuant to state law. (Ord. No. 444 § 2, 2017; Ord. 437 § 2, 2016.)

Section 3.      Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 17. 12. 070 is amended to read as follows:

17. 12. 070 Uncertainty of use classifications.
A.   It is recognized that in the development of a comprehensive zoning ordinance, not all

uses of land can be listed, nor can all future uses of lands be anticipated. The listings of uses

permitted or permitted subject to a conditional use permit in each zone, or subject to a

conditional use permit, are illustrative and meant to indicate the types and scales of development

intended for each district. A use may have been omitted from the list of those specified as
permissible in each of the various districts herein designated, or ambiguity may arise concerning
the appropriate classification of a particular use within the meaning and intent of this chapter.
Where such uncertainty exists, the development services director shall determine the appropriate
classification for any such use.

B.    If the development services director believes that the determination of the

appropriateness of a particular use in a zone should be made by the city council, all pertinent

g-



Attachment B

facts shall be transmitted to the city council for consideration at its next regular meeting. Any
decision of the development services director may be appealed pursuant to Section 17. 28. 020 of
this title.  ( Ord. No. 444 § 2, 2017; Ord. 434 § 2, 2015; Ord. 426 § 2, 2014; Ord. 386 § 3, 2009)

Section 4. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is determined to be
invalid, illegal or unconstitutional by a decision or order of any court or agency of competent
jurisdiction, then such decision or order will not affect the validity and enforceability of the

remaining portions of this Ordinance. The City Council declares that it would have passed and
adopted the Ordinance, and each section, sentence, clause or phrase thereof, regardless of the fact

that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases be declared invalid or
unconstitutional.

Section 5. This Ordinance, in its ban on recreational marijuana businesses, is declarative of

existing law.

Section 6. This Ordinance shall be effective thirty( 30) days following its adoption. Within
fifteen ( 15) days following its adoption, the City Clerk shall publish this Ordinance, or the title
thereof, as a summary as required by state law.

INTRODUCED by the City Council on January 17, 2017. PASSED AND ADOPTED by the

City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, State of California, on February 7, 2017 by the

following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Racquel Vasquez, Mayor

Attest:

Susan Garcia, City Clerk

Approved as to form:

James P. Lough, City Attorney

10-


